STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 7TH, 2014 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA

BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

- All jtems include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 7, 2014

4. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN TO THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD

_OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE TERM OF ONE YEAR Pursuant. to.Storey.. County.-Code - |- .. '.

2.04.008

5. APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON STATE, COUNTY AND REGIONAL BOARDS
1. Safety Committee - To be determined by Safety Committee (was Shannon Gardner) - Chair;
Vanessa Stephens ~ Vice Chair (Remains the same)
Legislative Representative - Bill Sjovangen with all others, including staff as needed
Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board - Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
NACO - Bill Sjovangen with Austin Osborne as secondary (Remains the same)
Nevada Works - Lance Gilman with Austin Osborne as secondary (Remains the same)
Virginia City Senior Center ~ Cherie Nevin (was Maggie Lowther)
Lockwood Senior Center - Lance Gilman, Cherie Nevin and Maggie Lowther (adding Cherie
Nevin)
8. St. Mary’s Art Center - Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
9. Western Nevada Development District - Dean Haymore (Remains the same)
10. Carson Water Subconservancy District - Austin Osborne (Remains the same)
11. State Land Use Planning Advisory Council - Austin Osborne with Dean Haymore as
secondary (Remains the same)

NSO W

1




12. Natural Resources Conservation District (USDA) - Dean Haymore (Remains the same)
13. Truckee River Flood Management Authority (Technical Advisory Committee) ~ Lance Gilman
with Austin Osborne and Dessie Redmond as alternates (Adding Dessie)
14. Comstock Historic District - Marshall McBride (Remains the same)
15. Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V& T Railway - Bill Sjovangen (Remains the
same)
16. Virginia City Tourism Commission - Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
17. Oversight of Fire and Public Works - Marshall McBride (Remains the same)
18. Economic Development - Lance Gilman (Remains the same)
a, EDAWN - Lance Gilman
b. NNDA - Lance Gilman

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 20, 2013

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 3, 2013

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 1, 2013

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 15, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and

acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

10. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 12/06/13 for $461,149.80, 12/12/13
for $10,549.23, 12/20/13 for $338,046.18 and Accounts Payable date 11/27/13 for $175,763.02,
12/05/13 for $625.71, 12/13/13 for $402,380.48 and $3,086.00 and 12/17/13 for $186,496.84 and
$8,033.39

11. For possible action approval of updated MOU between the Storey County Fire Protection District
and the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners Association.

12. For possible action approval of Administrative Policies and Procedures - Travel Policy Mileage
Rate

13. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

a. AUSENCO PSI, LLC - Contractor/1320 willow Pass Road, Concord, CA (Engineer)

b. PROTECH COATINGS - Contractor/9911 South 500 west, Sandy, UT (Contractor)

c. NEVADA TRAVEL CONNECTION - Home Business/399 Wild Horse Canyon, Sparks
(Travel Agent)
FRONTIER CRANE - Contractor/3445 Golden Valley, Reno (Crane Rental Service)
DESERT AIR, LLC - Contractor/1995 Boise Drive, Sparks (HVAC Contractor)
R.E. MACDONALD CO - Contractor/8565 White Fir St., Reno (Boiler Sales & Service)
CROWN BEVERAGES, INC. - General/600 Spice Island Dr., Sparks (Beverage Distributor)

2

®mo o




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

h. TAHOE RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC - Developer/420 USA Pkwy, TRI

i. SOUDRONIC, LIMITED - Contractor/465 North State Rd, Manor, NY (Can Manufacturer
Machinery)
ARROW CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/ 100 Ave of the Couleurs, Rainbow Bend
PORT OF SUBS (WALMART) - General/2155 USA Parkway, TRI
MUSTANG RAMCH EMPORIUM, LLC - General/5 N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) VC

. MUSTANG RANCH EMPORIUM, LLC - General/ 62 N C Street (Retail) VC
EUCLID CHEMICAL COMPANY - Contractor/3735 Green Rd., Beachwood, OH (Concrete
Supplier)
COMSTOCK VISIONS, INC. ~ Nonprofit/150 North Summit (Event Promotion) VC
HEATTEK, INC. - Contractor/ PO Box 347, Ixonia, WI (Can Equipment Installation)
TRINITY ALARMS, INC. - Contractor/660 Buckskin Drive, Fernley (Alarm Installer)
MOUNTAIN FOAM & COATING - Contractor/305 Highway 395, Washoe Valley
(Contractor)
MINDEN HEATING & AIR - Contractor/2701 Gordon Avenue, Minden (HVAC Contractor)

t. STERLING PRODUCTS, INC. - Contractor/1100 East Woodfield, Schaumburg, IL

(Equipment Installation)

u. AEC, INC - Contractor/1100 East Woodfield, Schaumburg, IL (Equipment Installation)

v. RAPID CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/3072 Research Way, Carson City (Contractor)

w. AFFORDABLE FILTRATION - Contractor/999 Ridgeview Drive, Reno (Water Filtration)

Y I

w

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action -~ No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION (No Action): Update from Executive Director Gary Longaker on Nevada Rural
Housing Authority and the Home at Last programs.

DISCUSSION (No Action): Workshop on whether to extend the Storey County Infrastructure
Tax and the plan of projects to be funded by the tax.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Interlocal agreement between Storey County and the
VCTC for County Services, resolution 13-384

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval Resolution 14-388 to approve Wells Fargo as the
lender for a $3,002,000 Interim Debenture for the purpose of building a new Wastewater
Treatment Facility.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:  Approval of Comptroller’s recommendations for
corrective action regarding Certified Audit for the year ended June 30, 2013

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

21.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
a. MATRIX LEADERSHIP, LLC - General/322 Bayhill Circle, Dayton (Consultant)




NEOPOST USA, INC - General/478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford, CT (postage machine
rental)
BIGGE CRANE & RIGGING - Contractor/10700 Bigge St, San Leandro, CA (crane cont.)

d. HIGHLANDS HOME REPAIR - Contractor/14500 Geronimo Trail, Reno (contractor)

o

R O - N

SIERRA CONVEYOR COMPANY - Contractor/1225 Nichols Dr, Roseville, CA (conveyor
cont.)
CANLINE USA - Contractor/6525 Commonwealth, Roanoke, VA (contractor)
KAREN A COSTA - General/60 Horseshoe Circle, Reno (auctioneer)
NPB AUTOMATION AB - Contractor/53302 Jonkoping, Sweden (contractor - Ardagh)
INTERNATIONAL LIVING TECH - Contractor/850 Maestro, Reno (contractor)
CISCO AIR SYSTEMS, INC - General/214-27%, Sacramento (air compressor sales)
BUILDERS ROOFING, INC. - Contractor/PO Box 8046, Reno (contractor)
GRADEX CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/800 Bennie Ln, Reno (contractor)

. LEVIATHAN MEDIA GROUP - Home Business/ 1911 Main Street, Gold Hill (publisher)
OHIO BLOW PIPE CO., INC. - Contractor/446 East 1%, Cleveland (install scrap removal
system)

22. CORRESPONDENCE:

Email from Bill and Linda Parson regarding their opposition of ceding 1,200 acres of Storey County to
Washoe County

23. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

24. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:
* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.
» Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding

the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

[tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800} 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and

4




lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for

Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before December 31, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Appointments to serve on State, County and Regional Boards

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve committee appointments as recommended by staff
(or as alternatively determined)

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners Telephone: 847-0968
4. Staff summary: Annually at the first Commission meeting in January, the Commission
appoints certain individuals to serve on various Committees. Please see the attached list of

recommended appointments for each Committee/Board.

5. Supporting materials: None

6. Fiscal impact: None other than mileage to attend various meetings

Funds Available: Yes Fund: As budgeted Comptroller
7. Legal review required: No
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
<M Tounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e N e |
et

Agenda Item No., &5




2014 Appointments to Serve on State, County and Regional Boards

1.

Nk W

8.
9.
10.
11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.

Safety Committee — To be determined by Safety Committee (was Shannon Gardner) —
Chair; Vanessa Stephens — Vice Chair (Remains the same)
Legislative Representative - Bill Sjovangen with all others, including staff as needed
Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board — Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
NACO - Bill Sjovangen with Austin Osborne as secondary (Remains the same)
Nevada Works — Lance Gilman with Austin Osborne as secondary (Remains the same)
Virginia City Senior Center — Cherie Nevin (was Maggic Lowther)
Lockwood Senior Center — Lance Gilman, Cherie Nevin and Maggie Lowther (adding
Cherie Nevin)
St. Mary’s Art Center — Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
Western Nevada Development District — Dean Haymore (Remains the same)
Carson Water Subconservancy District — Austin Osborne (Remains the same)
State Land Use Planning Advisory Council — Austin Osborne with Dean Haymore as
secondary (Remains the same)
Natural Resources Conservation District (USDA) -- Dean Haymore (Remains the same)
Truckee River Flood Management Authority (Technical Advisory Committee) — Lance
Gilman with Austin Osborne and Dessie Redmond as alternates (Adding Dessie)
Comstock Historic District — Marshall McBride (Remains the same)
Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V& T Railway — Bill Sjovangen
(Remains the same)
Virginia City Tourism Commission — Bill Sjovangen (Remains the same)
Oversight of Fire and Public Works — Marshall McBride (Remains the same)
Economic Development — Lance Gilman (Remains the same)

a. EDAWN - Lance Gilman (Remains the same)

b. NNDA - Lance Gilman (Remains the same)




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for August 20, 2013

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
| Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the August 20, 2013 Board of County Commissioners Meeting
S. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

@J"%nty Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ [ S—

Agenda Item No.\p




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20t%, 2013 2:00P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL. MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner, Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, County Manager Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher, Administrative Office & Senior Planner Austin Osborne, Planner Dessie Redman,
Community Development Director Dean Haymore, Legal Counsel Robert Morris, Community
Services Deny Dotson Emergency Management and Grant Cherie Nevin and Public Works Director
Mike Nevin |

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chairman at 2:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for August 20, 2013
District Attorney Maddox addressed the changes in public comment on non-action agenda items.
He explained that an agenda item listed as “Discussion” does not require the Board to hear
public comment. There will no longer be public comment following committee/staff reports.

Mr. Morris informed the Board that an “Agenda Item Action Report” will be used in the future
by staff for items coming before the Board. He explained that the goal is to provide the Board
with the necessary information for their decision making and welcomed any suggestions.

Chairman Sjovangen asked that agenda item 4 be heard directly after apptoval of the agenda.
Mark Joseph Phillips stated that he submitted an agenda request regarding clarification of the

motion made regarding the VCTC appointment. He is disappointed that his request was not
included, at least, in correspondence.




Motion: Approve the agenda for August 20, 2013 with the requested changes, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3}

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Nevada Department of Transportation officials

presentation and acceptance of their Storey County FY 2014 to 2023 Work Program and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan

Jason Van Havel, Assistant Chief Transportation Multimodal Planning, thanked the Board for
having the opportunity to speak today. He introduced the NDOT team and Federal partners that
were present with him. He emphasized that the NDOT sincerely appreciates the cooperation and
partnership that we have with all of the counties in the state, these are challenging times for the
state as they are for most public entities. The partnership is imperative in these times. Mr. Van
Havel provided the Board with an overview of the county’s Work Program and Statewide
Transportation Improvement Programs. (A copy of the programs is available in the Clerk’s
Office.) '

Mr. Whitten stated that he doesn’t understand that statement that “NDOT won't fund.” He
asked if we are going back to Washington DC and petitioning Senator Reid, Senator Heller and
Congressman Amodei and anyone else that will gives an ear saying can we through the federal
folks get allocations, get on the STIP to NDOT, are you saying that you will never fund that or
are you just not prepared to fund it today due to the lack of federal dollars. Mr. Van Havel
explained at this point NDOT is not committing to the funding of the construction. As the future
develops and various entities step up to the table with funding we can talk. NDOT would like to
see USA Parkway get built as well and through a partnership and a series of conversations we
can hopefully work out what the construction is going to be on that project. Chairman Sjovangen
asked if it was worth our while to keep pursuing it in Washington. Mr. Van Havel responded
that he can certainly see how making that level of commitment pursuing that avenue of funding
is resource intensive for the County. For him it would be all speculative to say if that is
potentially a fruitful effort or not. The avenues of available money to dedicate to the construction
of this project are few; it would be difficult for him to pass opinion for the County if it is a fruitful
effort. Chairman Sjovangen clarified that we are not stepping on NDOTs toes by pursuing the
funding at a federal level. Mr. Van Havel added that in many respects you are helping us; we
would like to see the project move forward as well. Dean Haymore commented he was told by
our Senators that this is the time to get the project into the packet of funding. He can’t say that
the money is earmarked; we are asking that $55 million be identified for the project. Mr. Whitten
asked if NDOT is committing funds to projects that have a benefit ratio lower than a 9.1, we were
led to believe that was an astronomicaly favorable rating. Mr. Van Havel explained that
generally we are building very few capacity projects and are building brand new facilities. At
this point it is our priority to maintain our existing system. In some of the urban areas of the
state we are building capacity as we can to help with congestion, but in the rural areas of the
state where congestion isn't an issue he can’t think of any capacity projects. Commissioner
Gilman asked that he add some clarity to a challenge that we have been looking at for a while
and don’t really understand. He explained that we understand that we can find a funding source
through the developer or perhaps through the County or Counties and we have also be told that

2




there is the probability of a funding source from Washington DC, so when we go back to
Washington DC and chat with our representatives they tell us that they can’t seriously consider
us for funding out of Washington DC unless we are on the State STIP. We are looking for
identification for USA Parkway

Mr. Nevin addressed his concern regarding a slot drain where Sutton Street intersects C Street,
there is a temporary patch that he would like to see fixed.

Thor Dison stated that issue will be addressed and the drain repaired.

Motion: Approve to accept the NDOT Storey County Work Program FY 2014 to 2023 and
Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroil Check date 8/02/13for $477,848.28 and 8/08/13
for $6,855.39 and Accounts Payable date 08/09/13 for $416,153.48

2. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for July 2013

3. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE - Contractor/2222 Mouton Dr., Carson City (sign installer)
MICHAEL R. CLARK CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/321 Broadway, Reno (gen. cont.)
MARK’'S MAINTENANCE - Home Business/525 Ave de la Couleurs, RB

JOE'S REFRIGERATION - Contractor/ W5496 Co. Rd, Withee, WI (contractor)

HILMOT CORPORATION -~ Contractor/W227N764 Westmond Dr.,, Waukesha, WI
(contractor) _

MICHAEL T. HALL - Home Business (handyman)/305 Ave de la Couleurs, RB

P ano®

[

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
4. DISCUSSION {No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Community Services Director Deny Dotson:

Received a bid for a new sign at the Mark Twain Community Center building Completed additional
work at the Lockwood Community Park, will now be able to close out grant and pass the park off to
the community. The Vietnam Memorial Wall will be on display at the Silverland on the Friday of

Labor Day weekend.




Emergency Management and Grants Cherie Nevin:

Ms. Nevin reported that the income survey is complete. She has received additional grant funding
that will be used on the electrical upgrade at the Courthouse. Ms. Nevin added that Emergency
Management Participated in National Night Out and the Emergency Management Conference will be
September 17 and 18t at Piper’s Opera House.

Commissioner Gilman added that the National Night Out was a very successful event. The Mustang
Cares Foundation provided 600 meals; this is double from the previous years.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

He reported the annual certified audit is coming to a close, looks to be a fairly good report. Mr.
Gallagher is going to do something different with fixed assets for the next year; he briefly explained
the new approach. He is in the process of centralizing location of all titles and records in a fixed asset
book instead of with individual departments. He is also documenting sensitive assets.

Senior Planner and Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

Mr. Osborne introduced Dessie Redmond, the new Planner for Storey County. He provided an
overview of her background and the work she will be performing. Ms. Redmond was welcomed to
the Storey County team. He continued with an update regarding the Vista Tower project. He
continues to work with the applicant on the options available. Mr. Osborne provided the Board with
information on upcoming Planning Commission meetings and Master Plan Workshops that will be
held. The Birds of Prey on C Street are being looked into including the various options for permitting
and the issuance of a permanent license. Mr. Osborne addressed the Nature Conservancy and the
horses at Mustang, there are horses trapped in fenced area. Ms. Redmond will be handling the
enforcement of nuisances and property owner assistance.

Commissioner Gilman expressed concern about space required for Birds of Prey show. Mr. Osborne
explained that there would be a show requiring space as well as display on the boardwalk.
Chairman Sjovangen noted that Vista Tower cell permit is soon to expire. Mr. Osborne explained he
is allowed two extensions.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

We are currently soliciting sealed bids for the Virginia City Siphon Pipeline Improvements through
our engineering firm of record, Farr West Engineering. This project includes the purchase and
installation of Air Release assemblies (ARV’s) along the existing Siphon raw water line from
Lakeview where the line intersects I580 and continuing on to a point before the water enters the
Bullion raw water storage tank just above the treatment facility in Virginia City. The specifications
call for the installation of eighteen (18) of these assemblies between those locations. These automated
ARV’s will replace the manual petcock bleeders currently in place along the pipeline. The purpose of
this project is to help protect this fragile infrastructure with automated assemblies that can react to
change in flow and pressures thus reducing water and air hammer that have a tendency to cause
catastrophic failure. In addition it is anticipated that this project will allow us additional time as we
continue to search for funding for the entire Siphon line replacement. When the Siphon is replaced
these assemblies can be removed and re-installed on the new water line. A non-mandatory pre-bid
conference was held last Thursday with prospective contractors at the Marlette shop office in

4




Lakeview. The purpose was to discuss the project in general and allow for those interested to follow
along on a tour of the entire project, physically visiting wash site. As a result of this meeting there
were two (2) addendums published clarified some language as far as the Siphon line shut down
procedures, (a written and approved plan) must be in place, required “hot permits” from the fire
department for clearance, fire suppression and requirement for welding and finally clarification of
how the assemblies will be welded to the pipe. There have been eight (8) contractors pickup bid
packets and plans. There were four (4) that attended the pre-bid conference and two (2) that actually
completed the on-site tour. Bids for this project will be publicly opened this Thursday, August 22nd at
2:00 PM in the conference room at Farr West Engineering office in Reno. A contract is anticipated to
be awarded at the County Commissioner’s meeting of September 3, 2013.

Last week our crews installed a new water line on F Street north of the Chollar Mine to the old
Arizona Comstock mine buildings currently leased out to a couple of tenants by the owner. There
existed an old steel line that caused issues with leaking last winter. The best fix was to go ahead and
replace this line with new and re-locate the meters that service these rentals.

Next week our crew will begin an asphalt crack sealing project on Cartwright Road in the Virginia
City Highlands. We begin work at the intersection of Cartwright with SR 341 and work east to the
intersection of Lousetown Road. We have posted a message board advising residents in the
Highlands that this work will commence and that traffic delays can be expected from 8:00 AM until
4:00 PM. Also there will be a posting on the county website and Facebook advising of this project.

Through the efforts of our local Emergency Management department, Cherie Nevin and Joe Curtis,
funding was secured via the "United We Stand” grant to fund communications improvements as they
relate to operations and security at the water treatment plant. IPad’s were purchased for operators
that are up and running that now provide us mobile access to the SCADA computer for any needed
information and/ or changes to plant operations. We will also be able to link our security cameras via
county microwave link off-site. James Deane was the equipment on order for this portion of the
project and we anticipate this to be up and running within a month or so.

With summer coming to an end, the Storey County Swimming Pool will be closing for the season this
coming Sunday, August 25%. School is starting Monday, August 26t so we will be losing all of our
seasonal lifeguard staff to textbooks. I want to recognize the pool management and staff for the
excellent job they did this season. Damon Phillips was our Pool Manager, Chris DuFresne the
Assistant Manager. I did not receive one complaint and/or have to deal with any internal issues at
the pool this year, that a good thing. It is refreshing to know that we have young folks that accept
and take responsibility seriously.

Mark Twain Community Center - the security wall between the community center and the fire
department apparatus bays is scheduled for completion by Thursday of this week.

Chairman Sjovangen asked where BLM is on the land issue. Mr. Nevin said property purchase may
go through in about 30 days, but may be longer, Documentation is there. Chairman Sjovangen
Expressed need for barriers around air conditioner unit at Mark Twain Community Center. Mr.
Nevin said he could take care of it.




Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

Last week there was a ground-breaking ceremony for Nature Conservancy in Tracy (majority of
project is in Storey County). He reported the grand opening for “I1ot Pots” restaurant at 420 USA
Pkwy was held. Mr. Haymore stated there was a close of escrow on 1.8 million sq. ft. of existing Pro-
Logis buildings. The new management will be coming out of Chicago will keep the same name. All
buildings are currently full. He added that on Friday escrow closed and her permitted on new
construction - a company that will be announced on Thursday. They are investing about $85 million
in Storey County. He commented that a concrete pour started on at 700 USA Parkway, he is ery busy
with new projects coming in. Mr. Haymore informed the Board a tour is scheduled at 8am next
Tuesday with directors of NDOT and FWHA going through four buildings (Toys R Us, Walmart,
Ebay, Mars,) at 420 USA Pkwy. It will be followed by lunch hosted by Lance Gilman and conclusion
meeting. Invites and agendas have been posted. He is permitting six more projects with Comstock
mining, and three or four more houses in the Highlands.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

Sheriff Antinoro stated there was budget discussion on the jail fund resolution that still needs to be
addressed along with special event liquor licensing limit of three per year. He added regarding time
cards and vehicle use, it has come to my attention that the SCSO has recently been subject to
examination that has insinuated county policy violations and/or possible criminal violations. No one
came to inquire at my office, and the media found out at the same time I did. The timecard issue was
an administrative error with a simple explanation. If there should be change to the county code, I ask
that it be evenly administered across all departments. In 2009 the county commissioners eliminated
the take home vehicle policy for those living outside Storey County. After a union grievance and
negotiation, an agreement was made that the deputies could drive to the nearest duty station, pick up
a vehicle and drive to their assigned area for their shift.

Commissioner Gilman commented that it would be worth putting it on the agenda for a future
meeting for discussion.

Fire Chief Gary Hames (presented by County Manager Pat Whitten):
We have been very active in the Western Great Basins mobilization plans for wild land fires. At this
time we have the following personnel and equipment out of district:

BIG WINDY COMPLEX - GRANTS PASS, OR
WT-71 STAFFED W/ Bob Chandler (Seasonal)
WT-72 STAFFED W/ Jason Drake (Volunteer)

BUTLER FIRE- SIX RIVERS, OR
E-171 STAFFED W/ Thomsen (FTE Captain), Giurlani (Seasonal), & Gutierrez (Seasonal)

RED COW FIRE- ELKO, NV
P-71 STAFFED W/ Burton (Seasonal) and Snyder (North Lyon FTE)

BIRCH CREEK FIRE - CIRCLE HOT SPRINGS, AK
BC Adkins




SPRING PEAK -25 MILES SW OF HAWTHORNE, NV
B-72 STAFFED W/ Speltz (FTE), Teska (Seasonal) and Covey (Seasonal)
DOZ76, TRANS76, AND P-76 STAFFED W/ Rector (Seasonal) and Reddig (Tahoe Douglas FTE)

Currently we are at draw down and will not be sending anything else out of the district until such
time something returns. All days off for seasonals have been cancelled for the past four weeks and we
have sufficient coverage. All of the backfill is being charged to the specific incident. We continue to
have equipment break downs at no fault of the Maintenance Facility. In fact, the Maintenance Facility
has been wonderful in trying to keep everything up and running during fire season. The following
are out of service as of today:

Patrol 73: Capital Ford ~ High Pressure Oil Pump Problem

Polaris 72: Reno - Shift Linkage Problem

Utility 172: Shop ~ QOil leak problem

Patrol 78: Shop - Front ball joints bad. This was returned from NDF like that.
Engine 173: Silver State Reno - Rear axle/gear problem

Rescue 74: Shop ~ Emergency Lights stopped working,

The new Type I Engine should be completed by next week and in service in the Highlands. The
new/used water tender for the Highlands is in the process of having lights and radios installed. It is
partially in service at the Lockwood station. We received our NDEP permit last week for live fire
training at FS #75. The Painted Rock project, consisting of fuel reduction along Canal Way, is
finished. That seasonal crew is now moving to fuel reductions behind Rainbow Bend and Peri Ranch
Road. Those are the highlights at this time. If you have any questions please give me a call.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Mr. Whitten thanked Commissioner McBride, Chief Hames and Mike Nevin for their respective roles
in eliminating the parking restrictions. It is estimated this freed up additional room to park 5 to 6
cars. He thanked Mike Nevin for organizing a GREAT tour of the Marlette Water System last week.
We had almost 25 people turn out. Also, thanked Commissioner Gilman for providing lunches for all.
Mr. Whitten pointed out the use of the new “Agenda Action Report” which was developed by Bob
Morris and used in today’s agenda packet. It will now be used on a regular basis by all individuals
having items placed on your agenda. We are working on updating the existing policy to reflect its
use. He referenced an email he received this morning from Pamela Ambercrombie, Project
Management and Development Director for Community Chest advising that Storey County Library
Card holders can now download eBooks and audiobooks thanks to a strong partnership with the
Carson City Library. Mr. Whitten reviewed recent social media statistics from Storey County’s
Facebook, Twitter and Flicker pages.

District Attorney Maddox commented to the new report on the front of each agenda item. “Estimate
of time required” will enable people to avoid sitting through the whole meeting and know when
public comments might begin. It will also force us to have backup materials ready. James Dean
advised us that our website is up and running and will allow you to see the agenda and materials
upon opening the page. The form will help inform and involve the public in our meetings.

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Karlyn McPartlin - presentation of consolidated sign
7




proposal for road signs on County owned streets in the Virginia City Highlands/Highlands
Ranches area.

Mr. Whitten explained that he requested placement of this item on the Agenda, Ms. McPartlin
is out of town at this time. He asked that it be continued to a future agenda.

No action taken.

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-382, appointing the
Community Development Department as the administrator pursuant to Storey County Code
Chapter 5.04.015

Mr. Whitten explained that business licenses were revamped shortly after 2005, when Sheriff
Miller took office. Since that time it has morphed into a one stop shopping type of business.
The Sheriff needs active involvement in the liquor, brothel, cabaret and gaming license. Mr.
Whitten stated that rather than taking a business and having them deal with the Building
Department and Sheriff, Sheriff has offered to take it on instead of having businesses deal with
both departments. Mr. Whitten commented that the Code demands appointing an
administrator by resolution. This is a housekeeping item that makes us comply with our own
ordinance.

Mr. Phillips explained this is what he does. It took him quite a bit of time to go through Storey
County Code to figure out what is supposed to be and identify what wasn't on record yet, then
start a paper trail to confirm that this resolution was not on record. He does this as a citizen
and it is his intent that of something needs to be corrected, let’s correct it. Mr. Phillips stated he
appreciates this being on the agenda today as a housekeeping item; it took a lot of work.

Mr. Whitten added that in doing the research on this an error was discovered in which the
code refers to a chapter that does not exist. Mr. Morris will be able to correct this at a future
date under additional code cleanup.

Motion: Approve Resolution 13-382, appointing the Community Development Department as the
administrator pursuant to Storey County Code Chapter 5.04.015, Action: Approve Moved by
Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appointment of representative to the Storey County
Debt Management Commission, the appointment consists of one member of the Board of
County Commissioners. Named Representative Vice-Chairman Marshall MecBride.

Mr. Whitten explained we are required by NRS to have a Debt Management Commission. He
explained the purpose and current makeup of the Commission. A County Commissioner is
required to be a representative on behalf of the County on the Board. It is staff's
recommendation that Vice-Chairman McBride be appointed to serve on the Board.




Motion: Approve appointment of representative to the Storey County Debt Management
Commission, the appointment consists of one member of the Board of County Commissioners.
Named Representative Vice-Chairman Marshall McBride, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Change starting time of Storey County Commission
meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m.

Mr. Whitten explained history and reasons in favor of moving the meeting from 10am to 2pm.
He explained that moving it back would help avoid overtime situations and would be
consistent with the starting times of surrounding community’s meetings. Mr. Whitten stated
that changing the starting time to 10:00am is being recommended at this time.

Vice-Chairman McBride asked how we compare to other rural counties that we are so often
compared to such as Lander, Esmeralda or Mineral County. Mr. Whitten stated Mineral
County meets at 9:00am on the first and third Thursday of the month, Esmeralda meets at
10:00am on the first and third Tuesday of the month and Lander County at 9:00am on the
second and fourth Tuesday of the month.

Commissioner Gilman stated he appreciated the 10:00am start time; it will work well from his
desk.

Mr. Beach stated he thinks it is going the right way but he would rather see the Board meet at
8:30am or 9:00am so that it can be gotten in before a two hour lunch break, he only wants to
come up here once. Starting at 10:00am may result in the help having to wait until 2:00pm to
eat and they aren’t going to like that. He added that people are brighter in the morning; his
best hours are from 5:00am to 7:00am. He would like the Board to consider starting even
carlier. He felt it was wrong in the past that the meeting was moved to accommodate a former
Commissioner. He had the job when he took public office and the public office should always
come before the job. Mr. Beach commented that having public comment at the end of the
meeting is terrible on his life and on his health. He would like it as early as you can do.

Commissioner Gilman responded that his first meeting on commission day is 7:30am. There is
a staff meeting on Tuesday mornings on commission days. District Attorney Maddox
explained the scheduled for staff and department heads on the day’s commission meetings are
held. Mr. Beach stated if he was in charge, he would have the staff meetings the day before.

Chairman Sjovangen stated to Mr. Beach that these are not his meetings they are the Board’s
meetings. He will play by their rules. County Manager supports what Commissioner Gilman
had to say.

Mr. Phillips commented he his two concerns, with going on winter snow removal may be an
issue and second the lunch break. He will make sure there is no deliberation during the lunch
hour. He hopes that you will think about that.

5




Gunther Prosser stated earlier in the year there had been discussion regarding holding the
meetings in other parts of the county. He asked if this was going to be discussed. Chairman
Sjovangen stated “no.”

Judy Cohen said it is very nice that you ask the six of us that do not receive any funds for
working for the county. This is the first meeting that she has attended that there has not been
any rudeness or snide remarks made up to this point. Everyone is entitled to their opinion,
you asked for it. If someone says something you don't like there is no reason to be making
snide remarks.

Motion: Approve to change the starting time of Storey County Commission meetings from 2:00
pm. to 10:00 am. Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading for a liquor license by VCTC

Sheriff Antinoro stated the background investigation has been completed, he recommends
approval contingent upon fees being paid as discussed with the County Manager.

Mr. Phillips addressed Commissioner Gilman and Vice-Chairman McBride as they may not be
aware how hard he has tried to get the county fair and recreation board to make a motion to
give Mr. Dotson the approval and authority to make this application. At the VCTC level there
has never been a motion or action item to have this application be made by Mr. Dotson. He
has tried his best to get them to address this and they haven’t. Mr. Phillips said his second
concern is there is no reference on record to a physical address.

Sheriff Antinoro said the physical address is 86 South C Street. Mr. Whitten stated this vote
will be made by the liquor board.

Motion: Approve the second reading for a liquor license by VCTC, Action: Approve Moved by
Sheriff Antinoro Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=4)
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

11. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. NEVADA ENERGY SYSTEMS - Contractor/1395 Spice Island , Sparks (generator
install/ repair)
1-800 FLOWERS - General/2777 USA Parkway, Ste 108 (internet sales and dist) TRI
KROEKER, INC. - Contractor/4627 S Chestnut, Fresno (demolition contractor)
LINDSEY FAMILY INV dba VC MOTEL - General/675 South C Street (motel} VC
NEHEMIAH REBAR SERVICES - Contractor/3025 Alhambra Dr., Cameron Pk CA
(rebar cont.)

o an o

10




f. KMC GLOBAL VENTURES - Home Business/121 Ave de la Bleu de Claire (internet
sales)

g. AMPLUS, L.LLC - General /3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

h. ROCKY MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION - Contractor/16470 Snow Flower Dr, Reno
{(Gen. Cont.)

i. A BCUSTOM WOODWORKING - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

j. NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104

TRI

k. SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General/2777 USA Pkwy #106  TRI

(distribution center for dietary supplements)

Mr. Haymore recommended that items A, B, C, D, E, F and H be approved as they have met all of
the requirements,

Motion: Approve second readings of items A, B, C, D, E, F and H, Action: Approve Moved by
Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Mr. Haymore recommended that items G, I, ], and K be continued. He informed the Board that at
this time Battle Born Munitions have withdrawn their application.

Motion: Continue second readings of items G, I, J and K and withdraw Battle Born Munitions,
Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

12. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
Mr. Beach stated he would to have his three minutes uninterrupted he is entitled to it. Mr. Beach
said he drives around Mark Twain every day. There are weeds in front of the building where the
school busses park. The fire hydrant in the park is broken, and buildings in disrepair. A
streetlight program is needed.

Mr. Phillips stated in a letter dated 8/12/2013 to Cory Wood he requested to see a copy of the
written resignation of Doug McQuide. If it was verbal, he will contact the D.A’s office for a
sworn affidavit. He would like an appointment made to fill his vacancy. Pat Whitten stated that
Mr. McQuide resigned verbally to him after separating employment with Comstock Mining and
the Gold Hill Hotel.

13. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment}
Vice-Chairman McBride expressed thanks for the Marlette Lake tour. Also, in reference to the
comments by the Sheriff, the liquor license limits need to be put on the agenda for a future
date.

Chairman Sjovangen suggested starting a community grant program to do specific projects.
Commissioner Gilman would like to see reorganization of community outreach program. Mr.

11




Whitten explained that there will soon be an opportunity when the audit is complete to
augment the budget based on the last year’s performance to fund that kind of a program.

14. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the Chairman at 4:48pm

By
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer

12




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title; Approval of Minutes for September 3, 2013

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969
4. Staff summary: Minutes from the September 3, 2013 Board of County Commissioners
Meeting

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Munty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

~—r
e b

Agenda Item No. 7




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3RP, 2013 10:00A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

ﬁ

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Sjovangen, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Emergency
Management/Grants Cherie Nevin, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Planner
Dessie Redman, Counsel Robert Morris, Emergency Management Joe Curtis, Public Works Director
Mike Nevin, Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne and Community Services Deny
Dotson.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.,
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:01 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 3, 2013
Chairman Sjovangen asked that item 4, Minutes for June 18, 2013 be continued.

Mark Joseph Phillips stated that he submitted an agenda request that has been denied and
included in the packet as correspondence. But there is nothing on the agenda recognizing the
correspondence. He asked that item 2 of the consent agenda be removed for discussion. Mr.
Phillips added that at the last meeting the Sheriff requested an agenda item; the item is not on
the agenda.

Motion: Approve agenda for September 3, 2013 with requested changes, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

1




4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2013 - Continued

2. For possible action approve Revised County Policies: Updates to Storey County Administrative
Policies and Procedures Number 008 including insertion for provisions of the Board of County
Commissioner's Meeting Agenda Request form. (Moved from the Consent Agenda)

Pat Whitten explained Agenda Action Report items. If there are fiscal impacts on policies then it
would be noted with fund references with comptroller’s approval. Legal reviews will be concurred
by the District Attorney, and/or department heads. With staff summary, if it can’t be done in 10
words or less, it will start on the first page and then be continued in order to keep the first page as
pure as possible. The policy incorporates this process into our existing policy. Bill Maddox added
that there estimated times that each item may take, and also helps to get supporting materials in time
to be included with the Agenda Packet. Mr. Whitten added that it allows the commission to give the

public a consistent presentation.

Mark Phillips expressed frustration that his agenda request was denied and not noted as
correspondence.

Motion: To approve Revised County Policies: Updates to Storey County Administrative Policies
and Procedures Number 008 Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by

Commissioner Gilman
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/16/13for $388,517.50 and Accounts

Payable date 08/23/13 for $457,275.92

2. For possible action approve Revised County Policies: Updates to Storey County Administrative
Policies and Procedures Number 008 including insertion for provisions of the Board of County
Commissioner's Meeting Agenda Request form. - Moved to the regular agenda

3. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

KATHERYN E. HORNDAY - Massage Therapist/100 North E Street (Silverland) VC
DATA GRAPHICS - Home Business/ 2031 Saddleback Rd. (equipment storage only)
COMSTOCK CIVIL WAR RE-ENACTING - Nonprofit/ 1575 Plumas, Reno

CROAKERS PEST MANAGEMENT - 565 Sparks Blvd, Sparks (pest control)

PRAXAIR, INC. ~ 39 Old Ridgebury Road, Danbury, CT (lease equipment in TRI)
CHURCHILL MILLWRIGHT -~ Handyman/ 665 Joel Way, Fallon (maintenance/handyman)

Mo AN o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: To approve consent agenda items, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

2




4. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis:

Preparations are being made for the Statewide Emergency Manager’s Conference being held
September 17t and 18% at Piper’s Opera House. It's an annual meeting involving somewhere
from 60-80 Emergency Managers from the counties, private industry, casinos, tribal and others
involved in Emergency Management processes. You are all invited to attend all or any portion of
it.. There will be workshops and exercises for statewide preparations.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

As of August 31t bids have closed for the USDA construction of the wastewater sewer plant. It
will require a revenue bond of $3,002,000.00 with another $2,000,000.00 plus in grants. We will
be looking at those bids and choosing a lender and hopefully begin construction before next year.

Planner Dessie Redman:

We are working on an abandonment street case and will be meeting at the site tomorrow. Master
plan workshop will be on Thursday at the Highlands Fire Station. We sent out the violations and
nuisance abatement letter that will be coming to you soon, Mr. Maddox.

Community Services Deny Dotson:

Today at 1pm [ will be meeting with Patty Blakley and Shannon Gardner at the Gold Hill Depot
now that we have ownership and keys. We have a locksmith coming and water and power has
been switched over to the county. Labor Day weekend was a good weekend. Isabella did a good
job with her team of Civil War reenacters, attendance was up, and the parade was successful
along with the Vietnam Memorial Wall. The Camel Race arena is in the best shape I've seen it.
Public works and the Fire Department stepped in to help clean it up and make it a safe
environment. We repaired bleachers, fixed fence, weeded, did dirt work and watered it down,
and tilled the ground for the animals. It looks great. We'll get tents and banners up on it
tomorrow, vendors on Friday, and open the doors. Before that, we're doing the “Hump Day” on
Wednesday. We teamed up with the Discovery Museum down in Reno, and tomorrow will be
taking the animals down there for a big press opportunity and the chance to really sell the event
and Virginia City for this next weekend. In a week or so, we have the Ferrari Races. They are in
compliance with their paperwork, and quite a few rooms are booked in the Virginia City area.
They’ve also reached out to some catering folks and are looking to do an “escort” or semi-parade
to promote the event. I'll be submitting paperwork for an agenda item on the 17, We'll have
NDOW here to present an update on ordinance review pertaining to the County’s hunting and
trapping regulations.

Pat Whitten asked about Camel Race ticket pre-sales. Mr. Dotson responded that last year we
sold roughly $500 worth of tickets before the event. As of his last report on Friday, they are over
$25,000 in ticket sales.

Public Works Director, Mike Nevin:
Bids were publicly opened this Thursday, August 227 at 2:00 PM in the conference room at Farr
West Engineering office in Reno for the Siphon and pipeline ARV project. Bids were received

3




from four (4) contractors ranging in price from a high of $334,008 to the low of $205,012. In order
to bring the project within range of the original estimated cost of $175,000 - $178,000, it was agreed
that three sites would be removed from the project. This brings the project within the original
estimate. All supporting documentation will be submitted for the commissioner’s packets for the
meeting of September 17, 2013, with a recommendation of a bid award at the September 17, 2013
meeting. The asphalt crack sealing project for Cartwright Rd. had to be delayed until this week
due to a couple of water issues last week, one here in town in front of Zephya's Cove and the
other on the main line that feeds water to Silver City. Our crew spent a couple days last week in
TRI repairing some additional road should damage on the west side of Portofino, south of Venice.
Flash flooding with water runoff had caused a pretty significant ditch 2-3” in depth to carve out
along this stretch of roadway for approximately 600°. We hauled in some road to fill the ditch that
was beginning to erode the asphalt shoulder then re-graded the shoulder to hopefully keep future
runoff from causing additional issues. We installed two HORSE crossing warning signs on USA
Parkway between Denmark and Waltham Way in the vicinity of where the horses are crossing to
access the water in the retention pond. I am locking into some type of flashing solar-powered
LED flashing light signs as a more permanent warning solution. It looks like the cost for each unit
is in the $1,700.00 range.

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

The master plan workshop will be this Thursday, September 5% at 6pm at the Highlands’ Fire
Station. The previous board had heard a presentation from the Carson Water Sub-Conversancy
District on a charter it's made with FEMA flood mapping the entire Carson River watershed from
Alpine County to Lahonton Valley and Churchill County. FEMA doesn’t have the flood firm
elevation maps, but the CWSCD, through HDR and some of their other contractors have mapped
out the entire watershed. Storey County still has a few things to research in Mark Twain
community as to whether we want to become a part of that charter or not. CWSCD also has the
regional flood plain map and plan for appropriate mitigation for the region including our county
and the Carson River. I would like to ask the board if they would hear a presentation from James
from CWSCD as far as what the plan and charter is, giving me time to research what might be the
potential benefits to Storey County being part of this, One benefit may be improving our
community rating which is at eight right now and might potentially be a six bringing us
commensurate with Carson City and Douglas County (10 the highest and 1 the best).

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

His opinion on both of the issues brought forward last week is that policy review is needed.
Provided an update on the human remains that were found last week in the septic tank.
Everything has been sent out for analysis and review, we are waiting for results. He added that
this may come with a fairly hefty price tag. Mike Nevin reported vandalism and tagging occurred
at the Mark Twain community park between the evening of August 21, 2013 and the daylight
hours of August 22, 2013. Asphalt, concrete, basketball area, playground equipment, and the
fence that surrounds the fuel tank area were all tagged. A slide was damaged as well. Pictures
and a report were made to the SC50. We are looking into possible security cameras.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:
I'll be gone from the 22rd through the 29t at the D.A.’s conference in Laughlin




County Manager Pat Whitten:

TRI Tour: Last Tuesday through Dean Haymore's office and with the assistance of Lance Gilman,
we hosted executives from both NDOT and FHWA geared to the extension of USA Parkway.
Tourism: Not only are the Camel Races being aggressively advertised, but the V&T Railway is as
well. Any NV resident who rides the long line on Friday or Sunday will receive a $25 discount
between now and the end of the season. Though we had tendered an offer, it appears the engine
is gone from the depot. There is a perception in town that the Ferrari Races are not benefiting our
businesses. Looking into lanyards, credentials or t-shirts to identify the race members for
merchants, and other changes in packaging and structuring to improve the event. The Vietnam
Memorial Wall was also wonderful. On behalf of Chief Hames: Average EMT/Paramedic run
uses monitoring equipment that is of limited but helpful capability. We've been in a pilot
program with Carson Tahoe Hospital that increases the leads up to 12 and is a much more
informative EKG. In just the past week we have had two full Myocardial Infarctions that made
use of the equipment.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Karlyn McPartlin - Presentation and approval of
consolidated sign proposal for road signs on County owned streets in the Virginia City
Highlands/Highlands Ranches area.

Mrs, McPartlin expressed difficulty with trespassers in the Highlands. We would like to have
larger and simpler signs to express no trespassing. We would like to consolidate all of the signs
(speeding, trespassing, wild horses, etc) for the area at the entrance to Lousetown and
Cartwright Roads. We need the commission’s permission to put them up because both areas are
county roads. We will pay for the signs and labor to install them. Vice-Chairman McBride asked
Austin Osborne to step up to the podium. Mr. Osborne noted that the proposed sign is compliant
with the Storey County sign ordinance. It's an exempt sign because it's maintained by the HOA.
Sheriff Antinoro asked that they work with Mike Nevin on the certain criteria for speed limit
signs so that they are enforceable and suggested a third sign at the intersection of Cartwright and
Lousetown roads. Mike Nevin offered to provide the speed limit signs. Vice-Chairman McBride
asked what size the sign would be and Mrs. McPartlin said they planned on 4 ft. high by 8 ft.
wide. Mr. McBride said he thought that may be too small for a 35mph speed zone. Mrs.
McPartlin said that the size of the sign is open for change. Lance Gilman asked if a boot could be
placed on offending parked vehicles. Sheriff Antinoro said they could boot vehicles, but there
may be legal problems as they determine the reason for the person being in the area. The boots
are also expensive, but they could look into purchasing some. Mrs. McPartlin also noted that
there is no cell phone service in the area. Marshall McBride expressed concern over the verbiage
on the trespassing sign as they will be on county roads.

Motion: To approve the Highlands erecting two or three large informational signs including
speed limits and trespassing upon approval from the Sheriff and the D.A. and Public Works, and
recommendations from the two HOA’s, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249, an

5




ordinance amending Storey County Code Chapter 1.08 General Provisions providing for general
penalties for violation of the code and amending other sections to be consistent and providing for
other properly related matters.

Robert Morris explained some additions, deletions, and edits to make the ordinance consistent
with current law. Rather than making huge changes, I'm doing it in increments such as this
penalty section.

Commissioner Gilman read the following statement into the record:

“Before the vote on this item, I would like to express some concerns about the proposed changes on
our criminal law. I have the utmost respect for District Attorney Maddox, as well as his staff. And I
very much appreciate the hard work they have put in to preparing these adjustments to our county
code. I understand the intent to have a “general penalty section” so the misdemeanor penalties need
not be completely restated and redefined in every misdemeanor section. However, I am very
concerned that section 1.08.010 creates a “catchall” provision criminalizing any and all violations of
the County Code where no specific fine or penalty is provided. I am concerned that this could
criminalize minor or unintentional technical violations of the county code by not only residents and
businesses, but also County Staff personnel. It specifies every failure “to comply with the
requirements of this Code” is guilty of a misdemeanor if that act or failure to act is not specifically
covered in the code with a penalty or fine. This broad language is very worrisome to me. [ am also
concerned that each future amendment to the County Code would apparently have to provide
specifically a fine or penalty, or risk falling under this catchall criminal provision. I am not sure that
the current system has proven unworkable or problematic enough to warrant running the risk on a
new “catchall” criminal provision. I would like to ask if it would be possible for us to table this, or
postpone the vote on this, until we have a specific, full staff analysis on that catchall provision. This
would not take much time, and it would seem to be appropriate given the potential major impact on
people in our County.

By way of example:
Chapter 2,16 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Section No (2.16.040)
Director—Duties

The director of public works shall supervise all functions of the former road department, act as
superintendent of the county water department, supervise the buildings and grounds department,
garbage and refuse disposal, and maintenance of the cemeteries, and shall supervise all employees
of these departments, and may utilize the various employees in one or more of the departments as
set out in this section as will best serve the interests of the county. (Ord. 65, 4, 1975)

Is it a potential misdemeanor if someone claims he is not performing one of the acts specified in this
section?”

Mr. Morris’ position is that there is a “catchall” already in the existing code, so we are not changing
it but just moving it, and that we would not be creating new crimes with this. Other jurisdictions
use this section. Pat Whitten reposed Lance Gilman’s question. Mr. Morris understands that there
are problems in the code that need fixing, but that this is not the vehicle to do so. D.A., Bill Maddox
expressed that discretion must be used by anyone bringing charges and criminal intent would need

6




to be present. To emphasize what Mr. Morris said, we are not changing anything, we are just
putting it all in one place and removing all the catchalls out of the other sections. Even if something
is not in the County code, it’s likely to be in the NRS and there are catchall sections at the end of
every section of the State code. Lance Gilman would still like a continuance to give time to research
the changes.

Dale Beach agrees with Lance Gilman and would like to see it looked into further.

Motion: Continue this item to the October 1st meeting Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the National Preparedness Month
Proclamation

Joe Curtis - Every year the President issues proclamation declaring Septernber as National
Preparedness Month. Several state governments have followed suit and provided proclamations for
raising awareness for emergency preparedness in their respective states. This year’s National
Preparedness Month focuses on the theme: You Can be the Hero. FEMA and the Ready Campaign
urge communities around the county to take the pledge in order to be better prepared for disasters.
Emergency preparedness is the responsibility of every citizen of Storey County. It takes a team
effort to ensure that we are ready for any disaster. Please help us encourage individuals, families,
organizations, and businesses within our community to make and emergency plan, put together an
emergency supply kit, and join in local efforts to become a community preparedness partner. There
are four parts to that preparedness factor:

¢ Be informed about emergencies that can happen in your community and identify sources of

information that will be helpful before, during and after an emergency.

¢ Make a plan for what to do in an emergency.

e Build an emergency supply kit.

e Get involved
The Ready Campaign encourages everyone to participate in emergency preparedness activities and
to get their families, businesses, neighborhoods, and communities prepared. Only by working
together as a team can we truly be ready for emergencies and disasters. We have information
available to any citizen at any time that relates to that. So in consideration of requesting that
proclamation, declaring September as National Preparedness Month, I will read it. (refer to attached
materials.)

Motion: For approval of the National Preparedness Month Proclamation, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of placement of General “Public Comment” for
non-agendized items to immediately precede “Board Comment”.




Pat Whitten stated that between the June 4 and June 18t meetings he received a suggestion to
consider moving the public for non-agendized items from the beginning of the meeting to
somewhere toward the end. Working with Vanessa and our counsel we went ahead and
implemented that with the June 18% meeting and have had five meeting since. The general feedback
is that there is no significant difference between a 2pm and 10 am start. More importantly, our
meetings tend to start off on a more positive note. I believe that we need to take a look at our entire
audience when we're scheduling. When we have the highest level of directors in here we should
allow them to get business done and kicked off on a positive note. We used to have public comment
at the end and it’s been moved around from time to time. Those who want to bring items forward
that are not on the agenda may ask the chair prior to the meeting to move things around, and now
with the Agenda Action Reports, we are better estimating how long the meeting will go. It is staff
recommendation that we move public comment to immediately precede board comment on the
agenda.

Dale Beach of Mark Twain said that he felt this was a personal move in order to prevent him from
attending, or reduce his talk-time, but that he will still be there and continue to make comments.
Virginia City resident, Mark Phillips, believes that statute states that it is “before the meeting
adjourns.” His concern is that it allows Board Comment and Public Comment to be moved
anywhere on the agenda in the future, but that is allowed to be where it is today before Board
Comment and adjournment.

D.A., Bill Maddox would like the board to respond to public comments and explain their reasons for
supporting this action before making a motion. Vice-Chairman McBride stated that he agreed with
what the County Manager stated earlier; that it allows people with business elsewhere to get in early
and make their presentations so they may go on to attend meetings elsewhere. Commissioner
Gillman’s experience with agendas is to take care of community, company or board business that is
on the agenda first and new business and public comment at the end allowing everyone to approach
the board, and then allowing for the board to comment, and that it is consistent with agendas across
America. In addition, public and board comment can take place after every agenda item. Pat
Whitten stated that the suggestion to move public comment did not come from the Chairman, was
never couched to him prior to implementation on the 18%, and was not in any way done to try to
circumvent, or get rid of any particular member of the community. It was done for the reasons that
were stated here today in the staff report. Commissioner Gilman added that one of the reasons to
move the meetings back to 10am was to allow a better hour rather than starting so late in the day
and going until six or seven o’clock at night and into the dinner hours when everyone is tired. So
the goal of this commission was to set the meeting time so we're all fresher, available, and that Mr.
Beech, or anyone can make time during the day to come, and attend and enjoy, and address the
public meeting. So hopefully everyone will find that this 10am start is a positive issue and wasn't
aimed at any individual whatsoever. Chairman Sjovangen, not to repeat what anyone has said,
mentioned that staying to six or seven pm has put staff into overtime hours which cost the county
extra money. As far as moving public comment to the end, this is our meeting, and it seems logical
to move it to the end after all the official business on the agenda.

Sherif Gerald Antinoro stated that these meetings invite participatory government. By having the
public comment at the end of the meeting they have a harder time estimating when to come in to
address the commission. Having it at the beginning of the meeting allows them a better ballpark as

8




tar as knowing when to be here. Those of us who have to be here are going to be here regardless. If
we are going to invite the public and want to hear from our constituents, why wouldn’t we try and
narrow their window and make it easier to hear what’s important to them?

Mr. McBride responded that as Mr. Maddox pointed out earlier, the new agenda forms which
provide time for how long each item will take, allow anyone who receives the packet to have a basic
idea of where we are going to be at a given point, and to schedule their day to an approximate time
when we will have public comment. Bill Sjovangen - And as Pat pointed out, anyone may talk to us
prior to the meeting in order to move things around.

Motion: To approve placement of General “Public Comment” for non-agendized items to
immediately precede “Board Comment”, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

9. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Application for Tentative Map for Division into Large
Parcels-Merger and Re-Subdivision. By Storey County Properties, LLC/Harold R. Lucey.
(Lockwood) The proposal is to reconfigure and divide two existing parcels to create two
additional parcels. The new reconfigured parcels will be approximately 74, 187, 440, and 8,325
acres in area. The request will be accomplished through the Division into Large Parcels and
Merger and Re-Subdivision processes pursuant to the Nevada Revised Statutes. The subject
properties are located approximately at 3005 Canyon Way (APN 004-131-08 & 004-111-01), lying
within Portions of Sections 13,24,25 & 36, Township 19 North, Range 20 East, and Portions of
Sections 19,20,21,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34 & 35, Township 19 North, Range 21 East M.D.B.&M,
Lockwood, Storey County

Austin Osborne recommends continuing item to September 17t meeting

Motion: To continue this item to the September 17th meeting Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

10. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

CUSTOM SIGN & CRANE - Contractor/2222 Mouton Dr., Carson (sign installer)
MICHAEL R. CLARK CONST - Contractor/321 Broadway, Reno (gen. cont.)

MARK’'S MAINTENANCE ~ Home Business (Handyman)/252 Ave de la Couleurs, RB
JOE'S REFRIGERATION - Contractor/ W5496 Co. Rd, Withee, WI (contractor)

HILMOT CORPORATION - Contractor/W227N764 Westmond Dr.,, Waukesha, WI
(contractor)

MICHAEL T. CALL - Home Business (Handyman)/305 Ave de la Coulers, RD

AMPLUS, LLC - General /3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

9

o0 op

Hoorgq o




j. SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General/2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI  (distribution
center for dietary supplements)

Austin Osborne asked that items a-f be approved.

Motion: Approve a-f, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
Austin Osborne asked that items g-j be continued.

Motion: To continue g-j, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
11. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Dale Beach of Mark Twain commented on Lance Gilman's trial asking why the county is involved
and paying for Mark Gunderson’s time. He also feels that security cameras in Mark Twain would be
money well spent. They would help catch the taggers and stop the unauthorized use of fuel from the
back of the building. Weeds on the north side of the Community Chest building should be addressed.

Mark Phillips of Virginia City expressed concern on Consent Agenda item 3 business license
approval for Comstock Civil War Reenactment. He would like to see these licenses approved before
the event. I filed an open meeting law complaint with the Attorney General in regard to the Debt
Management Committee. I'm hoping they can meet again before the end of the year and actually
schedule their meetings for next year as required by statute.

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)

Lance Gilman - I had the opportunity last Tuesday to participate with everyone in Storey County out
of TRI and would like to publically thank this group.

13. CORRESPONDENCE
None

14. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at the call of the Chair at 12:16 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for October 1, 2013

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the October 1, 2013 Board of County Commissioners Meeting
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Mty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
{] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

! bl

Agenda Item No. 8 '




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 157 2013 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES

BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk-Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris, Planner Dessie
Redmond, County Manager Pat Whitten, IT Director James Deane, Public Works Director Mike

Nevin, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne and
Sheriff Gerald Antinoro.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:02am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 1, 2013

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County resident, stated he has a few concerns with the agenda.
Item 13, as of yesterday there was no evidence that the exempt status has been filed. He referred
to item 12 stating it was unclear as the development agreement was not available in the packet.
He addressed item 10 and 11 stating that the required action report was not provided.

Motion: Approve the agenda for October 1, 2013 Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for July 2, 2013




Mr. Phillips referred to page 15 of the minutes he stated that it is essential the minutes include
Doug McQuide’s full name. It was an important question and the record should reflect his
name,

Motion: Approve the minutes for July 2, 2013 Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

5. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 9/13/13 for $493,959.07 and
Accounts Payable date 09/20/13 for $956,361.94

6. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

CINTAS CORPORATION #3 ~ General/250 Vista Blvd., Sparks (Uniform Services)

B&G BEAUTY SUPPLY - Home Business/ 2440 Enterprise Rd. (Consultant) VCH
THOMPSON GARAGE DOORS - Contractor/171 S 18th, Sparks (Overhead Door Install)
TANN CORPORATION - Contractor/2300 Northride, Kaukauna, WI (Pollution Equipment)
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER OF NV -~ Contractor/4175 South Virginia, Reno (Tire Dist.)

e anoe

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
7. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin:

Provided an update on the fundraiser for the library and will be getting temporary service set up
for Mark Twain and Lockwood. Vice-Chairman McBride suggested placing cans at local
businesses similar to the 4t of July fundraiser. Mr. Griffin thanked him for the suggestion and
said he will get the donation cans distributed. '

Vice-Chairman McBride stated that on Sunday morning he had the unfortunate privilege of
witnessing a heart attack in front of his business. He described the event and the ease in which
the Fire Department and Sheriff's Office worked together.

Mark Twain Community Center Denise Victorine:
She addressed four areas of concern that she has:

* She asked that the Board consider funding a onetime mailer to the residents of the Mark
Twain area. Ms. Victorine covered the categories that the mailer would cover. She has
been working to collect contact information from the residents that attended various
meetings. In order to make the Community Center successful we need to be able to reach

2




the residents. Ms. Victorine stated that she has generated interest and ideas for
community activities. The roadblock she is running into is communicating with the
residents finding a way to contact them.

* Ms. Victorine noticed that the other community centers have minutes and agendas of the
Commissioners posted, she would like to have the same in Mark Twain.

e During the National Night out event Ferrell Gas donated 100 gallons of propane as a
raffle price. She discussed a promotional flyer that Jay Reed provided to generate more
business. Ms. Victorine has been notified that the employee who offered the promotional
deal is no longer with the company and the deal will not be offered. She will work with
Ferrell Gas and the Commissioners to correct the problem.

* Regarding a lady in the Mark Twain area that would like to offer tutoring services and the
special use permit. She asked if a more comprehensive assessment should be completed.
In the interest of protecting children, as well as keeping within State and Federal
regulations, and protecting the County’s interests against potential liability would it be
appropriate to require anyone working with children to fingerprint for the purpose of a
background investigation, complete a drug screening, and be certified in CPR and basic
lifesaving?

Mr. Whitten referred Ms. Victorine to Dessie Redmond, Storey County Planner, to assist with the list
and mailings. Mr. Griffin stood up to offer the umbrella of Community Chest to assist with the
tutoring. He also suggested a small billboard on the community center to post information for
everyone to see. Vice-Chairman McBride suggested that when you send out mailers, request that
people respond by email so that you have their email address without handwriting being an issue.
Cell phones are also another alternative to computers now.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

He reported that effective today Sierra Pacific Energy is increasing their rates. There will be
another rate increase on January 1, 2014. He thanked the Commissioners for taking time out on
Friday to approve the lender for the interim debenture for construction of the wastewater
treatment plant; the lender will be Wells Fargo.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:
He informed the Board the crack-sealing project on Cartwright and Lousetown and Six Mile

Canyon Roads has been completed. This week they will be doing some shoulder work and

preparing for the oil-flush seal which will be happening on Tuesday and Wednesday of next
week. He added leak issues on the Silver City water line continue with another problem last
Monday. We reduced pressure in the line by about 20psi in hopes of extending the life of a very
old and deteriorating line which is scheduled for replacement as soon as funding becomes
available. Last week Mr. Nevin received an email confirmation from NV Energy that our
application for street lights in the vicinity of the Louise Peri Park arca has been received and
assigned to a project coordinator. Last Monday staff held a meeting with the State Historic
Preservation office to discuss applying for additional grant funds from cultural affairs and
historic preservation grant programs for work on this historic structure, the County Courthouse
to address roof and water leakage issues, as well as studies on seismic retrofits.

Chairman Sjovangen asked if they could pull the congested area sign on Lousetown and 341, it is
a confusing sign. Mr. Nevin agreed that they could do that. He also asked if they will be using

3




the grader to pull out the willows. Mr. Nevin responded that the overgrowth will be addressed.
Vice-Chairman McBride asked if he received the NDOT report regarding some of the roads that
are being undermined. Mr. Nevin explained that most of the areas are on Highlands POA roads.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:
Street Vibrations update. We responded to 200 incidents, made 3 misdemeanor arrests, and only
one traffic accident.

Planner Dessie Redmond: -

Mrs. Redmond reported that they have made some good headway on the nuisance on Howard
Street. She stated that the next master plan workshop will be held at the Mark Twain
Community Center on October 17 at 6pm. She informed the Board that C Street has been named
one of the ten great streets as designated by the American Planning Association (APA). This is a
very exciting award as these locations are selected annually and represent the gold standard of
having a true sense of place, culture, and historical interest, community involvement, and a
vision for tomorrow. The official announcement will be made on Friday, and an official from
APA will be here to present the award to the community. She continues to work on the lot
consolidation and tattoo ordinances. '

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Regarding the cardiac arrest Mr. McBride witnessed; it was a bad event with a great outcome.
Mr. Whitten and Stacey Bucchaneri participated, as a result of the NACO conference, in a session
that addressed a program put out by Secretary of State Miller called The Silver Flume, or the
Business License Portal. They corrected every bad PR message out there. There is a great
advantage to getting in on phase one. It makes it simpler for our business customers to apply for
a business license. If they apply for a State license first, it enables us to use that information and
save them some steps. Expect an interlocal agreement in the next 60 days or so, as Stacy and I
came out with an overall positive feeling about the whole thing. He stated that due to the
upcoming holiday season, unless he hears differently from the commission, he would like to
waive off the November 5% meeting in deference to the second meeting of that month. Please let
him know if there are any concerns with that. He and Marshall McBride have been asked to
Washington DC to testify before a house sub-committee on HR-1167, Congressman Amodie’s
public lands bill, the “Restoring Storey County” act that if it passes would clarify 150 years of
problems with titles in Virginia City and Gold Hill.

. DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation from Debra Erdody of Connect Nevada regarding the
completed Storey County Technology Action Plan.

Ms. Erdody and Jessie Erdosky from Connect Nevada provided a power point presentation
covering the Storey County Technology Action Plan. (A copy of the presentation and action plan
is available in the Clerk’s Office.) Mr. Whitten stated that if you look at what we are and how
diverse we are it was an uphill battle to get where we are. He complimented the internal team
and Connect Nevada for their work. The partnerships that come out of these projects are
extremely valuable. The next wave is getting high speed internet out to our residents.

No action taken.




The Chair called for a recess at 11:05am; the meeting was called to order at 11:20am

9. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code Chapter 1.08 General Provisions providing for general
penalties for violation of the code and amending other sections to be consistent and providing for
other properly related matters.

Bob Morris described the events that led up to the creation of the ordinance. He has provided a
copy of the current draft of the ordinance. In the amended section he took out the catch all
paragraph, he believes this puts the preferred version forward. The Board has two versions to
review and adopt the ordinance they prefer. Commissioner Gilman and Mr. Whitten thanked
Bob and Bill for their work; it certainly has been an interesting one. We will probably be back
again with this chapter, looking at civil sanctions and a multitude of other options that may be
utilized. Commissioner Gilman feels it is now a very proper ordinance for Storey County.

Mr. Beach stated that it is a step in the right direction; he doesn’t like ordinances because they say
that people can throw him in jail if they don’t like what he is doing. He believes that we should
do away with all of the ordinances and just use NRS. District Attorney Maddox explained that
under the state constitution all of the fines and fees would go the school distribution fund,
adopting the ordinances provides for the fines and fees going to the county.

Motion: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 13-249, draft date September 30, 2013 Action:
Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Request from Tom Quigley to be reimbursed for expenses
for work on water meter leak in the amount of $596.60

Mr. Quigley, owner of a commercial building on C Street - 6% attempt to resolve this. Mr.
Quigley read correspondence pertaining to issue. Mr. Nevin did receive a letter and issued a
credit of $209.43 that would have been applied at the end of August, but as a court action was
made before that could take place, he chose to wait on the credit until after the céurt action was
taken care of. It was dismissed without prejudice because there were some procedures that were
not followed. Now it's on the agenda. District Attorney Maddox had spent time on this case and
it was dismissed because Mr. Quigley did not do what he was supposed to do. Now it seems
he’s charging even more than the court action. Vice-Chairman McBride asked Mr. Nevin if there
was any indication that the leak was on the County side of the line. Commissioner Gilman
clarified that was not any damage done to the building.

Russell Baron, employee of Tom Quigley, stated that he saw that the meter box was full of water
and made a call to Public Works. Mr. Nevin came out and looked at the meter box; he told Mr.
Baron that he would have to prove that the water leak was on the County side of the line. That is
when they began the process of digging up the line.




11.

Mr. Beach stated that he has a copy of the collective bargaining agreement and the lowest rate is
$18.00 per hour plus benefits. If there is someone making $20.00 per hour they must be part time
and outside of the union.

Motion: Approve settlement with Tom Quigley amount of $409.00, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Request from Tom Quigley for clarification of county
policy regarding county employee use of county owned property for personal use. In specific,
the parking lot and electrical hookup of personal RV and vehicles alongside the main fire station
on C St.

Mr. Quigley presented photos. Mr. Whitten accepts responsibility. He permitted the use of the
area for Mike Nevin because there was no higher purpose for the area and considers Mr. Nevin
an “unsung hero” of the community. The minute it became a concern, he moved it. Mr. Quigley
requested, as there is no policy at this time that it be put on the agenda for discussion and action
to create a policy regarding the parking of private vehicles by county employees at taxpayers’
expense on county property and the board agreed to take it under consideration.

Mark Phillips stated that over a year ago people brought up the same topic. He considers Mr.
Nevin and his family good county employees. The principal does burn people up.

Mr. Beach stated that he has never met Mike Nevin, but knows who he is. He has issues as well
about parking and using electricity from the county.

Nicole Barde, Highlands resident, stated that a couple of meetings ago the Sheriff was accused of
several of things including personal use county vehicles. She asked for clarification as to whether
there is a policy regarding vehicles. Pat Whitten answered by responding that there is a vehicle
use and vehicle take-home policy, but it that was more of a liability issue. Ms. Barde suggested
that the thread of liability that is the basis of employee policies may pertain to this discussion as
well.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
12. DISCUSSION (No Action): (Per TRI/Storey Development Agreement): Tahoe-Reno Industrial

Center Boundary Line Adjustment for Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC., an adjustment of
parcels 201107 and 2011-08 of Record of Survey File No. 115859 being a portion of the East %2 of
Section 10 and the West 2 of Section 11, T. 19N, R.22E, M.D.M.

Commissioner Gilman stated that due to having punitive interests in this agenda item he will
recues himself from the item and join the audience.

Mr. Osborne defined the TRI maps and explained the reason for request.

No Action taken.




13. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. ALIO MEDICAL - Home Business/21850 Adobe Rd, Reno (independent contractor, books

only) VCH

b. SPRIMOG, INC. ~ Contractor/9965 Cincinnati Dayton Rd, West Chester, OH (install equip.)

c. SIERRA HEARTH & HOME - Contractor /2350 South Carson St, Carson City (install

fireplaces)

d. PAINTING RENO.COM - Contractor/204 Ave de la D’Emerald (handyman) RB
HIGHLAND PHOTOGRAPHY - Home Business/400 Panamint (photography - books only)
VCH
CHEP USA - General/8517 South Park circle, Orlando, FL (pallet rental)

VISION DESIGN PAINTING - Contractor/11 Glen Carran Circle, Reno

COMSTOCK CIVIL WAR RE-ENACTING - Nonprofit/1575 Plumas, Reno

SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General/2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI  (distribution
center for dietary supplements)

j- AMPLUS, LLC - General /3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

k. A BCUSTOM WOODWORKING - General /625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

. NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

m. WIDE OPEN - General /1777 Peru Drive (off-road tours and racing) TRI

o

r 5ag e

Mr. Osborne asked that A-L be approved and item M continued.

Mr. Phillips assured Chairman Sjovangen that this is not personal; it is the public being
interested in the process. He has found out that when applying for a business license it asks if
you are non-profit entity, county code does not require that the Commissioners verify the non-
profit status.

Motion: Approve items A-L Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Approve the continuance of item M, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Mr. Whitten stated that we didn't force any company to differentiate bids when they submitted
their bids for propane. We asked the price for the County inclusive of the school district, would
you consider discounts for county employees, and this year we added Storey County residents.
When Ferrell Gas was recommended as the winning bidder, it was because they gave the best
price to the county. At that point, they offered a discount to employees and citizens of Storey
County. According to Mr. Reed and Ferrell Gas, the rates of those discounts are based on their
risk of collection.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)




|

Ms. Barde stated that she is following up on a conversation with Chairman Sjovangen and Cynthia
Kennedy at the Spaghetti Feed regarding the park fund and the current balance. She asked if he had
followed up on that conversation and is a balance available and an accounting of the revenue and
expenses. Chairman Sjovangen responded with the balance of $250.00. Ms. Barde asked if there
would be a possible to have and account of their own. Chairman Sjovangen said they are considering
a general grant fund. He and Hugh Gallagher discussed fees and ordinances and offered to get Ms.
Barde more information if she needs it.

Gunther Prosser, River District resident, stated that he has been asking the same question about the
park fund account for the last three years. He stated that there was a resolution passed September 13,
2010 (10-312) that the park fund 190 would sub-total each park and the building permits from each
area would go to each separate account. Pat Whitten assured him that that is practice. Mr. Prosser

Mr. Phillips read a letter into the record he provided to the Secretary of State, the letter reads as
follows:

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

03 September 2013

Office of the Secretary of State

Elections Division

ATTN: Andrea Allen

101 North Carson Street, Suite 3

Carson City, NV 89701-3714

CC: Ross Miller

Subject: NEVADA FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT(S)

Dear Ms. Allen,

On Friday 30 August 2013, Storey County Jury awarded a $1.3million claim against Cash Asset
Management LLC, owned in whole or in part by Mr. Leonard Lance Gilman.

L. Lance Gilman filed the Nevada Financial Disclosure Statement (FDS}) as a candidate for Storey
County Commissioner, District 3 on 25 March 2012. Then Mr. Gilman filed a FDS again as an
elected officer on 14 January 2013.

In his 2012 candidate FDS, Mr. Gilman disclosed real estate in which he has a legal or beneficial
interest [Page 2 of 3, SECTION C (Real Property)]. Noticeably the Mustang Ranch and Wild
Horse Brothel properties, located at 1000, 1007, 1009, and 1011 Wild Horse Canyon Drive, Sparks
Nevada, 89434.

In the same FDS, SECTION D (Creditors), Mr. Gilman failed to disclose debts secured by
mortgage or deed of trust on the brothel(s) real property(s) that I have listed abovel As a

8




candidate for county commissioner in Nevada, and to be honest to the voting public, Mr. Gilman
should have disclosed Mr. Don Roger Norman, and TG INVESTMENTS LLC as creditors, who's
debts are secured by the deed to the brothel properties.

With Respect,
Mark Phillips

Dale Beach, Storey County Resident, received a letter from Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer
Austin Osborne in answer to his question of how much the county had paid Attorney Mark
Gunderson. Up through January 25, 2013 the county paid him $357,116.08. Also had a letter from
Jana Seddon, Storey County Assessor, September 5, 2013 your letters were forwarded to District
Attorney, Bill Maddox. So he will be getting all my requests for public documents. Would like to
wipe out the brothels.

15. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

16. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 12:51pm

Respectfully submitted,

By

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for October 15, 2013

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.
3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes from the October 15, 2013 Board of County Commissioners Meeting

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A _
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
“Cih—CBunty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No. q




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15T 2013 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Bill Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Community
Services Director Deny Dotson, Emergency Management/Grants Cherie Nevin, Sheriff Gerald
Antinoro, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne and
Deputy District Attorney Bob Morris.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:01 am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 15, 2013

Mark Joseph Phillips addressed his concerns regarding the failure to publish the quarterly
financial statement and statement of amount of bills allowed. He provided a letter to the Clerk
listing the NRS's and issues.

Motion: Approve the agenda for October 15, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for July 16, 2013

Motion: Approve the minutes for July 16, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

1




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 17, 2013

Motion: Approve the minutes for September 17, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 27, 2013

Motion: Approve the minutes for September 27, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

7. For possible action approval and acceptance of the 2014 Nevada Aging and Disability Services
Nutrition Grant award in the amount of $32,698.00 for nutrition services at the Storey Count
Senior Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin to sign all associated grant documentation.

8. For possible approval cancelation of the November 5, 2013 Board of County Commissioners
meeting,.

9. For possible approval the Treasurer Report for September 2013

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;:

a.

b.

FLEETWOODGOLDCOWYARD, INC. - Contractor/8020 Forsyth Blvd, St. Louis, MO
(machine manufacturer and installer for Ardagh)

PACIFIC MAT'L HANDLING SOLUTIONS - Contractor/30361 Whipple Road, Union City,
CA (service, sales and rental of lift trucks)

ALFONS HAAR - Contractor/150 Advanced Drive, Springboro, OH (machine manufacturer
and installer for Ardagh)

MARIO FLORES GONZALEZ - Home business/3200 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands
(Attorney)

SOLAR SYSTEMS MECH, LLC - Contractor/670 Professional Ave, Henderson (HVAC
Cont.)

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC - Contractor/2600 N Central Expwy, Richardson, TX
(environmental services)

POSDCORB, LC - General /108 Garden Gate Way, Carson City (Consultant)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
11. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

Reported on the number of vehicles that passed thru town during Street Vibrations, Sheriff
Antinoro explained that 25,000 vehicles were counted with 12,000 of those being on Saturday.
The State is looking at replacing the equipment that counts the vehicles, he will see if there is a
possibility of purchasing the old equipment.

Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin:

Mr. Griffin reported that they are at about $12k of the $15k goal for matching amount. There will
be a fundraising event on November 8th, As of Wednesday law books will be on display and
work stations will be up.

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

Austin Osborne reported that there will be a celebration of the “Fourth best street in America”
award on November 15t at the tourism office from 5:30-7:30pm. Members of the public are
welcome to attend. Planner Dessie Redmond and he will begin working on the C Street illegal
signs sweep to help business learn the sign ordinances. He added there has been increased
interest in our Van pools at TRI. In Reno we will be working with gourmet food wagons to go to
TRI as well. County Manager Pat Whitten and Commissioner Gilman complimented both
programs, and discussed possible implementation in local counties in the future,

Community Services Director Deny Dotson:

Deny Dotson reported that with the exception of Christmas on the Comstock events are
completed for the season. Zombie event was very successful. A survey went out on Sunday to
local merchants and residents to get some feedback. In a week there will be a workshop at
Piper's Opera House at 5:30pm to review results of the survey and provide a social media
workshop to businesses and non-profits. Virginia City mobile application was put out in March,
There have been 54,000 downloads and 30,000 people that are using it. There will be
opportunities for advertising, and an audio walking tour will be implemented this winter,
Nevada Day Parade - Storey County plans on winning the award for best float.

Commissioner Gilman complimented the Zombie Run event and feedback he received was
positive. Deny Dotson noted that the history and scenery was also well promoted.

Emergency Management/Grants Cherie Nevin:

She informed the Board that her office will be moving to the former Historic Commission office
building at 372 South C Street. She thanked everyone for their help with the move. The
Emergency Management conference held at Piper’s last week saw a record number of attendees
and was a big success. Ms. Nevin is currently in the process of preparing a couple of grant
applications. The Commission on Cultural Affairs Grant is being considered to replace/repair
the Courthouse roof. The Historic Preservation Grant Fund is being considered to update the
structural study for earthquake retrofitting. She will also be meeting with the people from the

3




12.

Gold Hill Depot on Thursday to look at how we can help them with that building as well. On
May 17, 2014 we are hosting a full scale evacuation drill in the Virginia City Highlands. The
Food Bank Storey County Day will be on November 13t from 1pm-5pm and November 15t from
8am-12pm and is open to all county staff.

Commissioner Gilman asked about focusing grant efforts in the Mark Twain, Lockwood, and
Highlands communities. Ms. Nevin has several Lockwood residents interested in applying for
the community development block grants. Currently, Lockwood is the only community eligible
based on their income. She has also been exploring different opportunities with small grants.
Lance Gilman asked if the studies in the Mark Twain area were completed. Ms. Nevin explained
that they have not launched it yet as it is time consuming and there are no utility parties that can
complete the survey for them, so there will be a lot of door to door. Lance Gilman suggested the
community center to help and stressing the importance of completing it and sending it in. Pat
Whitten said that even though the Virginia City/Gold Hill/Silver City was promoted very well,
there is still a natural aversion to providing income information. Lance Gilman asked how often
the surveys may be done. Ms. Nevin replied that they are supposed to be good for five years.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Gerrie Honea will be retiring next month; Jennifer McCain will be stepping in to {ill the position.
Mrs. McCain’s position will be filled by Susan Breylinger from the Commissioner’s Office. She
will continue to run the Health and Human Services program. Ms, Breylinger will not be
replaced resulting in a cost savings. We are very close on starting the work on the pressure
relief valves along the water main, so there will be some down times. The work on the
courthouse will be in phases due to structural issues. IT informed him that email will be down
from 6am to approximately 2pm on Friday the 18% as we switch to a larger server. Also, we are
making progress on the public documents section of the website. Mr. Whitten provided a
reminder that there will not be a November 5% and the next meeting will be November 19t
which will be scheduled at 8:30am due to an open house at Nature’s Way in TRI at 1Tlam. On
December 6% at 6pm the County Christmas party will be held at Piper’s Opera House and is
open to the public.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution No. 13-384, a Resolution to consolidate the
provisions of Resolutions 12-340, 12-343, and 13-381 in a single resolution and to amend
provisions to clarify the funding of the Storey County fair and recreation board now known as
the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

Deputy District Attorney, Robert Morris provided an overview of the proposed changes. District
Attorney, Bill Maddox added that it was paramount to retain enough autonomy with the VCTC
to continue to call it a fair and recreation board so that we can continue to levy the % cent sales
tax override that is a major contributor to tourism.

Mr. Phillips thanked Mr. Morris for his good work and acknowledged the people that got this
item on the agenda today. It has been a battle to get this done. He would like Mr. Dotson to
work on his exemption status with the Secretary of State, especially with regard to state liquor
licensing as a governmental agency, and is looking forward to the resolution clarifying the Jail
Fund. This is real progress.




Motion: Approve Resolution No. 13-384, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

13. DISCUSSION (No Action): Overview and discussion of possible applications for the 2014
Community Development Block Grant Application.

Grants and Emergency Management Coordinator, Cherie Nevin provided an overview of the
requirements that must be met in order to apply for the CDBG program,; she gave a history of the
grant and goals. She further addressed the timeline of the applications and prior projects the
grant funds have been utilized for. Ms. Nevin stated she has four interested parties that are
present today to provide the Board an overview of their request.

e Susan Hoss, Executive Director for rural RSVP (Retired Senior Volunteer Program) is asking
for funds of $64,800 to sponsor a respite care program.

e Mitch Andrini, Manager of the Canyon General Improvement District, explained they are
applying for funds to construct a small lab with a garage to perform testing and store
equipment. The total request is for $150,000 with funds available to match. Pat Whitten asked
if they would consider becoming the Virginia City/Gold hill/Silver City water testing facility
to reduce costs. Mr. Andrini agreed to any capacity they are qualified to do.

¢ Edna Cudworth on behalf Lockwood Community Corporation Mobile Home Park stated they
have a severe erosion problem. She has provided several photographs of the erosion and
proposed solution. They are requesting $200,000 for the project. Lance Gilman asked if this
project was going to be looked at in the next budget cycle. Pat Whitten explained that right
now they are looking to see if it's suitable for the CDBG program, but that if it is not they
could certainly look at including it in the budget discussion. Cherie Nevin also explained that
they will sometimes fund a portion of the amount requested depending on what's available
and if the project can be completed for a reduced amount. Applications are due on January 7t
and it helps to have matching funds though that is not required. Ms. Cudworth said that Far
West Engineering is assisting on this project and will become the project manager should they
go ahead with it.

o Shaun Griffin on behalf of the Storey County Senior Center is requesting $25,000 to expand
their Senior Food Commodities and Distribution (in conjunction with the Food Bank) to Mark
Twain and Lockwood, and also repair/maintenance to the Senior Center’s kitchen and
vehicles. In the past they have deferred (4 times) to allow the funds to go to a project with a
greater priority.

Pat Whitten asked Susan if she is pursuing any other local government jurisdictions for assistance.
She answered that she is. Cherie Nevin noted that she will be back on November 19% for
recommendations on number one and two projects. Applications will be due to her on December 314
with final submittal to the state on January 7t.

The Chair called for a recess at 11:23am; the meeting was called to order at 11:36am




14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of funding for Land Task Force Study update,

not to exceed $4,000.00

Chairman Sjovangen stated that he has provided the background information in the meeting packet.
Each of the counties has been asked to contribute $3,900 to update the study that was done by Eureka
County in 1994 and 1996. The ultimate goal is to develop a recommendation for the legislature to
smooth out public land acquisitions across the 11 mountain states. Lance Gilman asked if it would
impact Mark Amodei’s bill. Bill Sjovangen said it would not impact the bill in any way. Pat Whitten
added that actually compliments HR1167 by adding small pieces of land that would complicate and
kill the bill.

15.

Motion: Approve funding for Land Task Force Study not to exceed $4,000.00, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Claims - approval of Payroll Check date 9/27/13 for
$373,07043, 10/04/13 for $14,433.84 and Accounts Payable date 9/26/13 for $55,922.00,
10/04/13 for $214,534.52 and 10/04 /13 for $2815.86

Mr. Whitten opted to remove this item from the normal consent agenda because it includes the
quarterly payment to the Bucket of Blood for the Courthouse parking lot lease. He ran this issue
past Karen Jenkins of the Nevada Ethics Commission and it is her verbal opinion that this is not a
conflict as it was approved prior to Vice-Chairman McBride taking a seat on the Board.

Dale Beach stated that he does not like the county leasing or renting anything. He suggests that
we should find a way to own the property. Pat Whitten responded that is a prior contractual
obligation and regular practice for the County.

Motion: Approve claims as submitted Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman,
Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2) Vice-Chairman McBride abstained.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16

. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
CINTAS CORPORATION #3 - General/250 Vista Blvd., Sparks (Uniform Services)
B&G BEAUTY SUPPLY - Home Business/2440 Enterprise Rd. (Consultant) VCH
THOMPSON GARAGE DOORS - Contractor/171 S 181, Sparks (Overhead Door Instail)
TANN CORPORATION ~ Contractor/ 2300 Northride, Kaukauna, WI (Pollution Equipment)
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER OF NV - Contractor/4175 South Virginia, Reno (Tire Dist.)

. WIDE OPEN - General/1777 Peru Drive (off-road tours and racing) TRI

=l el =

Senior Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne asked that all items except Wide Open be
approved with Wide Open being continued.




|

Motion: Approve all items except Wide Open, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue Wide Open, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Nicole Barde, Storey County resident -

* Wants to understand how and when it was approved in the interlocal agreement that the
railroad, if unable to meet its overhead would be allowed to divert the . cent sales tax to
their operational costs, when the ballot specifically states that any money raised in Storey
County would say in Storey Cournty, and why it was not mentioned in the ballot for voters
to consider. She voiced concern that we don’t know how well the business is run and so
raises concern.

¢ Last meeting, Mr. Quigley asked about County policy on personal use of County property.
There is one. Administrative Policy 006. Commissioner may make exceptions to it, but too
many may make it void. Policy 020 around IT resources allows incremental personal use,
but not for personal gain, There is also a policy around ethical issues. Wanted the public
to be aware that all these policies are in place and just need to be consistently
administered.

Mr. Whitten thanked her for the best public comment he has heard in a long time.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Storey County Resident -

¢ It was announced today that Ms. Nevin's office is moving. There is a big parking lot there
and he would like to see marked as public parking as it will be a public building.

o At the last meeting, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher mentioned the audit. If it has been
submitted to the county it should be made public record 30 days from receipt.

¢ Researching non-profit/exempt liquor licenses statuses with Secretary of State.

e 270 E. Washington Street, (Rick Hoover). The county has owned the property for a
number of years and there is a pile of junk that he would be willing to help fill a dumpster
with.

Dale Beach, Storey County Resident -

e Surveys in Mark Twain - Power Company and School are the ways to get to residents.
Short sales are making it very transient so voter registration records don't work for
getting the community coagulated.

o Community chest has been great bringing the kids up for school

¢ Still need to address the weeds in front of the community building and the hydrant has
been broken near the park which also needs water and a community bulletin board.

¢ Needs a chair at the community center he can sit on due to his disability.

7




Kris Thompson, a veteran of the US Army and Army National Guard, provided a few
observations that he has. He's new to the county and has worked at TRI for two years. He spoke
against a small group of critics of the county commission and expressed that he believes they are
not ethical or truthful. He complimented the local government and the success progress that has
been made in the County, especially in TRI and on volunteer and charitable efforts. He pleaded
with those who would tear down the county to put some of their efforts into helping to build it

up.
18. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Vice-Chairman McBride reported on his trip with Mr. Whitten to Washington DC to testify
before a congressional sub-committee on the Restore Storey County Act HR1167. We lost one
witness seat to Las Vegas, so Pat Whitten testified.

Flu Shot Clinic scheduled November 4t 8:30-9:30 at the Fire Training Center.

19. CORRESPONDENCE (No Action - No Public Comment)
a. Agenda request from Nicole Barde

20. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at the call of the Chair at 12:25pm

Respectfully submitted,

By

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 12/06/13 for $461,149.80, 12/12/13
for $10,549.23, 12/20/13 for $338,046.18 and Accounts Payable date 11/27/13 for $175,763.02,
12/05/13 for $625.71, 12/13/13 for $402,380.48 and $3,086.00 and 12/17/13 for $186,496.84 and
$8,033.39

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller | Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact;:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _ NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required: '
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by: '
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

(_«/\)Mounty Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
—_—

Agenda Item No. 16)




AYYNIWITING

¥

I

abeyg

L

9

S

HIEANSTEYL

isdnoas TroIARg

FETTCILINOD

HANOISSIMWOD HINOISSINWOD NYWHIYHD

PEIBUOTESTUWOD JO Pie0g Ajuno) As3035 ay3 Aq poaczddy
08 6¥T ' T9% peEsINgETT Telo0L
Lrete’e tICIONPRg ©3 ISJSURAL Ias8[ T¥ICT
Z669E'E 'aTTd deg ITQ U0 peiraysuwil suctionpag sadordug Te3ol
¥9'18¥'5z2 tateodag josaT1g eadotduz TRIOL
80°0T0'T reyney) @akoTdwm Telol
9L 658 THT PEHOAYD ICS0NpPRI TEI0L
€9 LLE'8Y t5d1L4E 103 IFFSuel], Ie€n T2305

Junowy asded # pag # aa

£1/10/27 :e3eqg pus-potIsd

1338168y YoIYY
WALSAS TIOUAVYd ALN(IOD XFUOLS

£1/90/€1

/4 dug /Aoeys
19738a Yo91D JeInbeyn adAl TToxARdg

$Z6T:ST ET/E0/2T ‘uny
WOTS0Yd :3day




AIYNTIWITIES

4

abeg

[

HTIANSYIYL

HIATTQUALIHOD

UHANQTSSIHWHOD

UEANOISSTHWOD NYWAIYHO

rednoxn TToIARA

PEIJIUOTESTUWOD JO parvog Ajuno)d Asxols syl Aq pesoxddy

ET°6¥5°0T peRaINgSTg TE3CL
0o’ FIOYONPRI 07 IISURAL IS TRIOL
0o’ s21Td dag AT U0 paxxejsueil suctionpad 29Aordum Tezoy,
00" :31ecdag 3peatg ssfordug Telol
BT I96"L rexaey) safoTdwd Tel0l
T8 02’1 PSA0SYL I030oNpAg TRIAQL
FPILSE'T 18d1d3 J0I ISIEURILL X89S Telol
Junouy aafeq # pag # aa

E€T/0T/2T :97BQ PUS-POTIDY

Z918TE3d yosud
WELSAS TTIOHAYd AINNQD ATHUOLS

/4 duyg  /yosud
€I/ET/CT i83eq &omﬂo Tetasds :adil TrOxdERa

TTHLPHTT €T/2T/2T funyg
Y0TS0¥e :3dey




AUVNINITIE

4

3

abeg

L

9

S

1

igdnoxn Troxkeg

HHANSYELL

HETTOULIWOD

HINOISS THWHNOD YINOISSIWNWOD NYWEIVHD

PSIJUOTSSTUWC) Fo paecg Ajunod Lazols aysz Aq peaoxddy
BT 990 '8EE ipasangetg Telol
05 705'¢€ PI020NEAJ 07 AVFFURIAL I3 TEIOL
26°692'T 19114 deg aTg UO pazzezsuer] suoiionpad ssAordug telol
e¥ 988’608 t3teodag 3psata aaforduz tesor
80°0TO'T reyneyn sadoldum Tesol
99 LLOLL tEM0BY) aojonpaq TR0
08 L6L B SdRdH X037 ASISURIL ISFn TEIOL

unowy aakeq # psa # aa

€ET/8T/2T $83BA pPUl-pPOTIAg

I938Thbay oayud
WALSAS TIOYAYd ALNNOD AHUQLS

£1/08/21

/# dug /aosuD
13RI HRBYD xeTnbsy adiy TroxAeg

§9:85:97 ET/Ly/2T  uny
Y0T50ug :adeu




T

69°1S
69°1Tg

B6°bOL S¥'ITT
PS ERS

00°€L9 00'€L9
oo oed 00°08¥

L9 8TP 9% %91
Br'Eg
0L ZTBE
1 4 A

8pLz 80" LE

35°60%°L B2 18E
6€'1BE
62" 1BE
6T TI8E
BOvSE
62°18¢€
62°18¢%
98°65%
62°18¢
¥S°80¢
¥S-80g
PS°B0E
[4:28:1133
TT° 88T
bL9EE
ba'80¢€
¥5°80¢€
b5 80¢
»ST80¢
LT 2S¥
6% 18¢€

2v" 802 6L 6E
(AR A7
s0°85
;4
89°8
898
S2°LT

00°gT 0021

TOLTIT 9L 8T
SR° g6

00'gsz’'y 0o*zse'y

€1°L02 eriLoe

TYLOL LNOOWY
ADEHD

abeg

8TELS eT/Le/tt £T/2/6 SOQ 'S UMYHOTY

gTELY ET/LE/1 £1/92/8 QW NISNIHOS'L

NOUARYD '@SINVATED ' NMO¥d 9TELL
TTELS ET/L2/1% SAHLONS EATYLS
ZEELS £T/LE/1T SEHLCTD /ANEDAH

ONI ANVAWOD ¥ayuvd g0d STELL

sobLe £T/L2/tT
DIMW TYIDHEWWNOD YIawyusa vTELL

EGELD ET/Le/11 EDIANES OSSAUIWOD
ONI SHOSSRUAWOS HANYE €ZELL
LEELY £E1/L2/31 qaANAALEY STOOL LIYSWI
LEZLY £I/L2/1T 835vYD ANOHE
LEELY ET/LZ/TT STOOL/HONEYN IOVAWI
LEZLY £T/L2/TT SATEYD INYId dlm
voLZH# VOTHARY 20 2NVE ZTELL
LOELY ET/LE/TT ONILE®NW D487 £1/81/61
IAYHS HONIUEINCIHTEL LRIV T2ELL
ZEELY ET/Le/1T IYOISANE UHTAYD NIHOW
TSELS  €t/LE/1T TYDISAHd MIAAUYD INYIENIS
TSELY €1/LE/TT TYOISAHA MHIUYD ANSARANG
28€L9 ET/LE/TT TYDISAHA WEEYVD NOANvud
ZSELY ET/LEZ/TT TYIISEHE WEEIYD ZLTAdS
Z5EL9 £ET/LT/TT TYIISAHS WHEYYD HILITILS
ZSELYD £T/Le/1t TYOISAHd MAAUYD AXATHUYT
TSEL®  €T/LZ/TT TYDISAKA ¥ITUYD NOXIA
ZSELY ET/LE/T1T TYDOISAHA ¥AAIYD NIAEN
26EL9 ET/Le/1T TYDIBAHd WIIAYD HINIATY
ZTSELY et/Le/11 TYOISAMS WHEAYD SNITTOD
25EL9 ET/L2/11 TYOISAHd ¥HFIVD YAOLNOW
2EELS ET/Lg/1T TYDISHd HATIYD AHHOR
ZSELY £1/L8/11 TYOISAHA YHA¥YD ANODIW
ZSELY €T/LE/TT THOISAHA 10A WIT
ZSELY €T/L2/T1 TYDISAHE TOA BIETANYHD X
ZSEL®  £T/LE/TT TYOISAHd 104 SNOWIS M
ZSELY ET/LE/11 TYOISAHd "I0A HATGNYHD €
ZSELY ET/LE/TT TYIISAHA 1TOA €8YE
25ELY eT/Le/ey IYDISAHE I0A NHYD
ZEELS ET/LT/TT YOISAHd T0A FAVEA D
SSENTIEM aNY HIUIVIH DY 0ZELL
96ELY ET/LE/TT AHANNY'T dQHS
96ELY ET/LE/TT AYQNOYT dOHS
96ZLY £T/L2/11 AYANOYT HD
96TLY ET/LE/TT LUaNNYT JOHS
TSELS E1/L2/1T AMANNYT L 1S
15€ELS ET/LE/T1 AYANOYT 2L 15
18609 £T/Le/tt L9anNav¥1 1L I8
ONI 02871V 6TELL
PECLY £T/Le/1T SAEN JOHS
ONI MDOT ENI&TY BIELL
05gLg €T/LE/tT SHITAANG SHE
05ELD £T/Le/1t SHITIdNS SWZ
ONI HON SYD¥EIV LTELL
£TPLY ET/L2/1T WALSAS ¥BAWODITH
ADOTONHORL WD TIDNVACY 9TELL
EVELS €1/L2/11 LEZL DILYISOUAAH
IANES ¥AANITAD % S¥IL HEY STELL
#SNVHL feh Aral # 0/a NOILdI¥DSEA EDICANI JCANAA MRTWON
MORED

ET/LE/TT MELSIODIEE MDAHD €T/9Z/TT : 83eQ uny
ALNNOS AHIOLS ST€1€d 'oN xodsy




A31TAvEd  MUYID BEELL

00°005'2 00'00§°2 0T%LO £T/LT/TT NOZTIM $382 HOEL
’ YAXNSYREL NOSHYYD IO ALID LEELL
0059 00° 89 £0ELS £T/LE/TT ET02 BL/ET-02/1T O0IM
SNOILYOINAWKHOD JELYVHD 9€ELL
06°STT z0°§ LBELY ET/LE/T QYYOUIY TO00-S600ES2LE
§8°0S vEELY ET/LT/TT VANEEN
zZ0'02 90%LS E17LZ/T1 LNYTA ZTE€P92ZELY
T0'0% ¥EFLY £1/LE/TT §/1T - L/0T TAIM
JIHSEENLYEYE ODTIED SEELL
TZLET'E. LZ'sye BTELY  €T/LZ/TT TASHIA ¥ AWATINO-#d
¥6'LBE'L BTELY £I/L8/1T TASHIA ¥ QUATINA-MA
ONI 0D 1IO AITIVA HOSUYD PEELL
TE° 00T TE€'00T PIELY €T/L2/1T £I/6/6 SO0 £THEYN
VHH TYNOIDEY HOHYI NMOSYYD £EELL
ev e89 99° 182 LLELY ET/LE/TT JJ0TTO¥ dA %t EEIA LATELS
0Z° 88T LLEL® ET/LE/TT FEIA LEIYLS
£9°€LZ LLELY  ET/LZ/TT SEOYY TAWYD
0D NOILYIINYS IYLIEYD ZEELL
TE'LE0’T Y6 LY TTELY eT/Le/ 1t HINSSAYA LIM vL-¥ HdId
8v°6 TTELS €T/LE/TT GON% MELYAH YI9WnNTd M4
6% L TTELS ET/LZ/TT o078 1110 PL-¥ FHIA
0%'ZL6 TIELS ET/LE/TT 06TZHXT NYA UIND ¥
ONI qE0d IYVII4YD TEELL
25759 8e‘6 862LY ET/LZ/11 ASNd 'Zin A¥Id
-LT29 BGZLY ET/LZ/TT #925L8 ONIATING
LL 6T 86TLS ET/L2/TT FLITAWOT E4-IM A¥TA
BE'6 BETLY ET/LE/TT 5N -ZLfi YIS
zTE'TT BEZLS £T/L2/11 ONILLIA #L-1M FHIL
6211 862LS ET/L2/TT I1I48 1310 ZL-IM 2414
Ly B6ELS £€T/L8/1T HOLYD QOOH ZL-IM FHId
¥6'LLT 86ZL9 £T/LE/TT 97 JID 952 -ONIQIING
86' 92T 862L9 £I/LE/TT INIOL fifvd ~9ONATING
-L6'E 862LY £ET/LE/TT Z2L-IM BYId 6BTPLBED
86'0T 862L9 £T/LE/TT EWYT ‘ZL-IM H¥Id
85'g 862L8 £T/LE/ 1T a01d NIVEA I4EC ONATINg
91§ 862LY  ET/LE/T1 aNld d0od SAVHE ZL-1IM HYIZ
85° 8¢ 862LY £T/LE/1 AYIEYHOLYY ZL-~1lM FUId
85°6¢2 86ZLY £T/Le/11 MAN-IM FHIL
ve'gsg B6ZLY £1/Le/11 SYALTIZ-~HDOLS
62°0% 86ZLY ET/LE/TT dWYTI-14d8d ONIGTINR
-62'% BEEZLY eT/L2/1t ZL-LIM EY¥Id 951698 HO
6€° LT BETLS ET/LE/TT L1114 TENA MEN-IM BYIL
1€ 78 86ELY ET/L2/11 SHHLTIA-ADOLS
£6'Y 86TLI €T/LE/TT HOLIMS-066T9Md
86" €2 86ZLY £T/L2/tt : AWYID-£5929Md
-0g'ge BEELY €1/LE/TT PL-4 EWIA PISTLBANL D
S1¥vYd OLNVY XLID TYLI&YD 0EELL
SL'£82 SL'£92 9EELY ET/Le/1t ASYNESIC INAWHSINEYD
TYNOISSEL0Ed % $SINISNA GZELL
DO LYE 00 £%€ P9CLY £T/LZ/TT €102 ‘0%-L AON
00y POELY £T/Le/tt
SIMET LLODS ‘TIEWdNHE BZELL
z6 622 Z6°6E2 EEELY ET/LE/TT SEINE ~OMHd SOLT
NYREINE LEELL
69°€8T T€°08 BTELY ET/Le/1T £T/%/6 W AQINNZX'S
TYLOL LNOOHY HENYHL aLv¥a # 0/4 NOILII¥OSEA RFDLOANI HOANEA ATLWNN
MDARD AOIHD

mﬂ\bm\ﬂﬂmmammmmmxummu £1/9g/11 ¢ 8320 uny
z obeg ALNNOD AFUOLS STIEIEd {ON 3xodey




S8d ® AIIWMIL NISYE IVIHD TaELL

S6°T8L 56 T6L 9ZTELY ET/LE/TT DNTHDLYd avod Ja
0D NCILON¥ISNOD ZLINYHD 09ELL
$9°92Z% 9L L8 YO¥LY £T/Le/1T XOHE 'MOVEL /N¥YE JOHS
0% 1L 0%LY ET/LE/TT d00Q /NEYS 4CHS
8% %2 TZELI £T/Le/1t SAEN/Md HOZ XO€ MD0T
HIONIVED ESELL
00°'se 00°SsZ 96ELY eT/Le/11 NISIONY A1PZ000UDET
vygEq ‘97809 98ELL
66 66T 66661 S8ELY €T/Le/1T SILO0E HHUOM WANTIYD
NONNWHS ' JaNqivD LSELA
T6°9%5'2 0% ' #68 STELY ET/LZ/TT TISEIA ¥ 238 =-MT
I 4] S1ELY ET/LE/TT DEY ¥ TESEIQ -MT
A TX] STELY ET/Le/TY DAY ® TESEIA M1
017 ADYENT SHEATA 9GELL
00 2Zo¢g 00°zZ0E TTHLS ET/LE/TT WOGY ¥Ivd ¥IVdaE »/v
HOONI dIV % ONMILVIEH LEETS $SELL
00 o0¢g 00°00¢ CLELS ET/Le/Tt SEJVY TEWYD OWTd YADSE
ZHL-ONI AEN JC AMOLS OY1L PSELL
0E'0Ee ST'0ET DEELY ET/LZ/TT TI¢r
S0'00T TEELS ET/LT/TT 18 D 5 502 ANY 102
dT SYDTIEHERS ESELL
£9'8bg £2°'8%8 YSELS £1/Le/1t HALVAH YAIYH 2L IS
ONI SESTUSYALNE NOSNPUTI ZSELL
00°09T 00091 9TELY £1/LE/1T S/M-ENIYE TUL £5929-Md
3NI SSY1H Lsva TSELL
251§ £8'19 88¢€L9 £T/LE/TT SETIFTISS ‘I20Y
00 SOdE WHAWNVS 0SELL
£1°56€ £1'§6¢€ S6ELD £T/LE/TT LAYHS FEOL'ENOX ‘€5929%d
NEY DNI ZDIA¥HS ANITIAING EYELL
98' 21 98T TERLY ET/Le/1T £S9L9% MO ADYTIARY
ANYHS ‘NOXIA 4¥ELL
06°'000°9¢ 00" 000"9¢ LZPLY ET/Le/1T
ALT ¥aD IPNI¥d ¥ dIAYA LYELL
0052 00'sz LBELS teT/Le/ 1y SYIDN0d ZTFBO00UDET
AWY THINYY ‘' AETYA 9BELL
08 6L 08'6L ZEELY £ET/L2/1T BOYE #'1SND
ONI STOVIAARG NMOWD SPELL
00'80T 00°'001 S9€L9 ET/LB/1t
0o's S9EL9 ET/LE/TT €108 '0Z-¢ AON
¥ OIAWLDO ‘YiSHuD PYELL
00°SP0’'E 00°SP0'E FLELS ET/LE/1T ONISTIYIAGY NOX Ay
+ VIQEW SIAEDNOD EAILYIUD EPELL
15769t 15°69T 0TELS ET/LE/TT BELYM/MNI/SHIVHD
SNOILATOS SNE DESH 0JLS0D ZPELL
0031V 00'ISE 00ELS ET/Le/1T 8/1T "T1/0T ‘Lz/6 FDIION
00°'59 60%L9 £1/L2/11 HONVHD 40 ADILON
(OA) ATOINOMHD XOOLSWOD THELY
PI'6E9°E a0 STE’T 60€L9 £I/LE/1T PESD €702 WIHQIDO
P BEE'E 50EL9 ET/LT/1T DESD £10T YHEOLIO
ONI LSEHD ALINOWWOS 0vELL
61'816 L8 1%g £0%LY ET/LZ/TT FFUNESIA INIWHSINYYD
60 6¥E SEELY €T/Le/1T FSUNESIT LNIWHSINYYD
gz-Les SEELY eT/LB/TT ISUNESTA INTWHEINEYD
. AZN 30 EOIA¥ES NOILDETICD 6TELL
00's¢g 0052 66ELY £1/L2/1T SYIONOQ ATHPB000UDET
IYLOL LNNOWY #SNVUL 2IYq # o/a NOILATHNSEA ADIOANT UOANHEA HASHON
ADFHD MDEHD
ET/LZ/TT WEISINAY NDFHD ET/92/1T ¢ 83eq uny

£ 8beg ALNNOD ARYOLS §1etas ‘onN axedey




00’96 £6ELD £T/LE/1T SUEHS Md ¥Od AOOMNYYE
X ONOWAYY 33407 QLELL

co00S’‘2 00°008°Z BLELY EL/LE/TT IMIAIND WHUHEIS NI SWLSEHD
NHOL aTAYE ‘WaSIT SLELL
00° 009t 00°006°T ZLELD ET/L2/1T HINIVLIEY HEEHEDIC
D0 00S TLELS ET/L2/Tt dIHSHOSNOAS NNY a8y
-00'0DE ZLELY Et/Lz/11 SEOVY TAWYD LNAWASHNEHIZE
-po oot TLELS £T/Le/1t IHBAQY YIAHW NO FOVHEAC
2717 SINZAE INGE QInNOIT FPLELL
2£° 055 LR LSELY ET/LB/TT SRITAANS SkE
89'PEEC LSELY £ET/Le/ 1t SEITAANS SWE
ONI LSISSY-3417T ELELL
00" Lh2'e 00°066'T 9G€LY £T/LZ/TT SLNONENL NMOUG
00°66T 95ELY £T/LE/TT LAWTER HOLIA
00°8% 95ELY £T/Le/1t aIFIHS HOLIL
SNOS ¥ SIIEOD N 1 ZLELL
9T ¥2S‘E 9T 2§’ E 9ZHLY £ET/Le/11
ONI ANVAWCD LT1INE Ou% TLELL
00'0%86°% 0D D96 ‘Y BOELS £1/LT/TT H) ONINTEANIONT IYSIYLDETH
31T ONI¥IANIONE 40 OLELL
8£°28T1'8 R3] LOBLY £ET/LE/TT SI¥Y¥d LO37F ZIM AHIL
Z0'L6078 S0EL9 ET/LESTT LXE AWvdd ¥EANIL 43L¥M IR
o1 EHD E9ELL
0Z°L89'% 8061y STHLY ET/LZ/TT 24 MEN ¥ZJIINNAL
00°L5 SThee £T/L2/1T FAYL 1Y
PZTERO'T SIPLY  ET/LZ/TT Od MEN ¥EJINNAC
88°LET STHLY £T/Le/tt WYY TIYMEUIE
271 EDENOS TLI 89€LL
BY ' SEZ 8% 522 0ZELY £T/LT/11 grE1INg
d¥0D SEDIAXES IS5I LOELL
zo'0te 29012 Zo¥LY £1/L2/11 E10Z AON LPT IN
NI ILOW O2MI NIWIMNOW NOWI 99ELL
a1 00°9% £TELY ET/LE/T1 NITIYHD SU¥YD SSENISNg
SNOISSENANI FALIYAONNI S9ELL
9L PER 09°' 8§ FTHLE £1/L2/1T DNILNNOW WALSAS ENOHJ
[4-38 -2+ [2a% 2] £T/L2/1T ONILNOOW WALSAS ENOHA
T0°0€E TLELY ET/LE/TT TIYM SOHS
8e'8¥ TLELY ET/LE/TT HOLYT 'EONIH ‘SNUYE dOHS
8691 TLELY £T/LZ/TT WALWEH ¥EIYM T 18
L8 ES TLELY ET/LZ/TT dSYH ' SMAWOS ' SNEYE JAOHS
88°8% TLELY eT/L2/tt HIYITE IV ITTORLINOD
52°ZL TLELS £T/LE/T1 YIVAEY TIYH HATTIORIAWOD
§9°1T TLELY ET/LE/TT WIY4EY TI¥M 'UITIOHIIWOD
$5 8T TLELY ET/LE/TT HIVARY TIYM SYRTIOHLANOD
T8'22Z TLELS ET/LZ/T1 QOOM 'SNUYY JdOHS
v’ 81 TLELS ET/LE/TT SYAONNTE HO
[ 4 2Ea TLELY £I/LE/TT UOOM ‘SNYVE SOHS
8§62 TLELY £T/LE/1T STIYN JCOM‘MT LMD 48
FOTABES LIQEYD 10420 FWOH POELL
D€' 065 00°'052 TOvLY ET/LE/TT PT/ET IM0ddNS XW3QM
0E'0PE TOPLY £ET/LE/1T 80G-TOE6TT WIII-STOUWL
ONIDWWIOHIIW LHISEA HOIH E9ELL
9T'LIL 99 €52 SSELY £T/Le/11 SHITAANS SWA
05§18 | SSELY £T/Le/1t 8AI1744NS SHZ
NIFHDS AUNIH 2OCLL
0089 00° 59 LECLY £1/L2/11 AOIAMES ¥/T -dIND ¥S QM1
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNTEL qLvg # ofe NOIIJINOSHEd 9D1OANT HOONZA UIFWUAN
ADFTHD ADEHD
£T/LE/TT ¥ALSLOHAYW ADFTHD £T/9E/TT ! s&3eq uny

) abeg ALNAGD AF¥OLS STETEd ‘oN 3zodsy




S

G5 E9G

SL°SE
ZS'ETE'E

00°9¢

8v'o0Lz

00"B0T

007 00T

00°000°S
00052

S5°%55'L

EB PEL'S

LE'OET

L0 3

0groov’e
69°'ve

85" 9pE

9% 99¢

00005
00'9Lg'Z
00°'56
TYELOL
ADERD

abeg

0082
ST'891

0G6°9ET
00" LEY

gL' SE
25'91E'¢

a0 gg
00" ¥

F6'TSZ
PS8

00'601

00° 08
00°0s

oo po0’s
00°' 082
00°'5¢€6°¢€
§§°619'¢
€8°¥EL'9
65" 2¢€
8L"L8
08’2
63°'69
ST'EET
£V EE
ooroop’e
£9° %
TE'TT

BY°LL
89452
80° 56
LT 98
€9'19
£0° 65
§9°VE
00°005

00-9L8'z2

LNOOWY

0PELS
0PELD

£TrLY
£2¥Le

LIELS
6ELLY

99¢€LD
29¢cLe

6ZELY
6TELY

QBELD

65EL9
65ELY

g1vLe
LEELY

6ZPLY
6ZPLY

06ELY

€9€LY
E9ELS

TEELS
95€L9
ZEELD
SEELY9

TevLo
28ELS
8TELY
8Z¢€L9
8g2€Le
ZTPLY
6T%LY
goeLe
TOELS
EEFLY
PEELY

10€L9

#ENTIL

£T/Le/1T
£T/Lz/TT

eT/Le/1T
£ET/Le/11

ET/Le/tt
ET/LZ/TT

Et/Le/1t
£T/Le/11

€1/LE/TT
£T/LE/1T

ET/LE/TT

£T/LE/1T
ET/LE/TT

ET/LEZ/TT
LT/LE/IT

£T/Le/1T
£ET/LT/TT

£ET/LE/TT

ET/LE/TT
ET/L2/1T

gT/Le/11
ET/LE/TT
£T/Le/1T
£T/Le/1t

ET/L2/1T
E1/L2/11
€T/LE/TE
£T/Le/TT
ET/LE/TT
ET/LE/1T
et/Le/11
ET/L2/1T
ET/LE/T%
£r/Le/1t
eT/Lz/tt

£T/Le/ Tt

dLYA

VED HOHUVH' WYNE ¥CO14-20%
YD YOHHWVYH-MAOTS XTIYI-D0R

T0-9L9END WYILLOIS SIS
LOW DWE-LS98LY85LL 1DOY

£T0Z '0E-t ADN

SEYIL ¥YL-~IM

€102 '0Z-L AON

/53008 130"
A¥EALIYE

HAVEYE AVQ S\ NVAELEA

INIYW IYLdcd
INTYW TYLYOd

EGE
SENT AIHSYIEWAW P10Z

JONYIYE ETHILOOAAC
FINYTIYE ETEILONaTq

SVHIUNd HALYM BESWEIILS

L0049 119, Zi-LlM FHIL
AMELIVE 'MOTE MY $228¥md

SMEYDS -~qTINd WE
SEITAANE d0

90714 ' SONITAN0D-ATINS W
INIYE 40 HONoL

dWWLE AUYION

TYES ~LdHa ONIATING
I¥ EINg0W N TS ‘ZL-~n H¥Id
UIDTNNOD 'SAWYTI-066TIMA

SHACTEANR ‘SHTIIVIS ‘ STZRYT
TL6T9T41HO

SYECNIR WHOD YO gV
STIEYT SSTHAAY OWAG
EdVL ONY ONVLS HOLINOW
ANI-£TLNdd

TANMOSYAd HDI4J0 JJTIEHS

NOTLII¥OSEA HDIQANI

£1/LT/1T ¥WALSIOIY NDIHD

ALNOOD AFHOLS

LUYW INIYY ONF¥

(¥3)  DONI 00 NYDMOW Avwd
W OIANYS  ‘a90aavy

00 ¥HEE0W P HYIL TT1EDENS
d OTEENY ' INIULAZ

INI LO4Hd ADIAL0

0711 SNEQOD YAYAIN

(oMY} OLT dA0718 YOVARN
AN JO IMNOD EWEMENS AEN

DOSEY WELYM TVENd AEN

Td SNI ADNHOY DIT8Nd AN

SANNOY¥D ¥ 5078 NIWAY AN

SL3¥d OIOY DN

TEYMAYYH ESNOHANOOK
I LuEgod 'SINEOW

OTT LISHIT HOYWMOW

0D UOLOW THOH TEYHITM

NI SNOILNTOS HOIJI0 OULEW
UALIWIT ATINYS AEZIIVOOHW
OTT JIHSHAQVET XIWLYKW
BOANEA

£T/9g/1t
sTelad

98€LL

SEELL
PEELL

ESELL

ZHELL

TEELL

DEELL

6OELL
8RELL

LeELL

S8ELL

SBELL

B8ELL

EBELL
ZEELL

TBELL

08ELL

BLELL
BLELL
LLELL
ITHON
ADEHD

io93Rg uny
ton 3xodey




92 EPT aZPL9 £T/Le/1t HLDD SNEMETOY WYS 008§

P¥° 969 SZYLY £T/Le/11 TIVL TFE AMH S0 1T6
297 €9 STHLY ET/LE/TT 08 18 D § s¢zg
59'801 SZHLY ET/LE/TE 08 L8 O § £o02
Lo'eg STYLY ET/L2/T% ¥a 13 0 § 102
S6'EBE sgyLs €T/LZ/1T Z/T JOHS ¥ TIOL 001
§9°00T SETLY £T/Lz/1t /1 a7 dd TIOL OT1
[+1: B +32 SEWLI ET/LE/TT 2/ owd ad TIOL 0ET
SL' 88 SEPLY £T/LE/TT dQLSISEY 18 2 N T8E
Z¥ 10T SE¥LY  fT/LEZ/TT LINO I8 O N SPT
2L S22 S2¥L9 £T/LE/TT HSHENIE LHDTUMINYD 0192
ve oL §Z0L9 £T/L2/11 SEY Q¥ LHOIUMINYD 2197
£9°'£8E S2vLe . €T/LE/T1T ¥ 18 A¥M NOANYD T¢¥%
LB’ S8 SEPLS ET/LE/TT FEHAWNG IHOTUMINYD 0T1¢E
00 ¥AMOI DIJIIWE WUHEAIS 80%LL
00°'559°T D0'SS9°T EVELS e1/Le/IT LNWETEOY W '4NS ¥MII0S
SWHLSAS TTONLNOD YHMATS LOFLL
€L FF8 £L'¥YE PFELY €T/Le/Tt LISOd3Q INGD “HOTHD
ANYAWOD ‘IVOIWAHO VYH3EIS 90%LL
05°97 05'9T 99€L9 £T/LE/1T ET0Z ‘DZ-4L AON
NETIY NYINE ‘IYOHS SOPLL
LLTLE LL LE g0%LY ET/LEZ/TT PILSOTOO0 NAY
SHWYL ‘HEAXYHDS POPLL
-y 4> §T°2¢ BLELY ET/LE/TT WSTANOL oA
: a7 NI SEDIA¥ES n¥E0TH €S €0PLL
67 #9 80T PEYLY ET/LZ/1T ONINNYId
€2 YTYLY ET/LZ/TY LI
Ls" PTVLE  €T/LZ/1T (DA] =MIZ
¥8'y YTHLY ET/LE/TT HANOISSTWHOD
0T'€ vERLY €T/LT/TT va
8S'S PEHLY €T/LE/TT HOIWASIA TYEINED
6E'E [ £4:2%] €T/LE/TT YOBSASSY
T9'1 PEVLY €T/LE/TT LNARGOTIARG ALINOWWOD
0€°0T pZHLY £t/Le/11 {(OA) BYId
8% T PERLY £1/L2/11 JOOMMDOT/EHIL
8g* YZELY ET/LE/TT NIWAY /92708 LaAW0D
012 yeYLY E£1/L2/1T A3THERG
¥0°T YEFLE E1/L2/11 dar
BT LT EHLY £T/L8/1T JAIUEHS
oL’ FZTHLY €I/LE/TT $X¥OH DITENd
2T'ET YTPLY ET/L2/1T {JA) F¥IZ
oL’ HEHLY ET/LT/TT HRAICOITY
88" FEVLY ET/LE/1T HUETD
10" PZPLY £T/Le/1t IML/E¥Id
aT NI SEDIAVES TYHOTO 248 ZOVLL
0% 6Ty 0%'0T¥% SLELS €T/LE/TT SESSYID ENIM
SOIHAYED % g3M Aq¥YNDIIVS T0PLL
89°'L6 89°' L6 £TELY ET/LT/TT ONIATIM-UNYL HALSTTIH
. ONI 0padny 00FLL
€8 €0z €8 €02 SFELY £T/LE/1T HANNVA/JAHSYIL %4 -9 3914
HINVINENY NIVINOAOW AXD0U §6ELL
B85 025'z 85°02 POELY £1/L2/11 ST/0T aNY 1/01
00°00s’z YOELY ET/LE/TT WYIS0Hd YIAEW T¥Inos
ONI Hdxu 86ELL
€1 98T ET'SBT ZPELS ET/LE/TT P/6 % B/6 SOU £IMUVKW
‘D0SSY IYOIQOMGTIAVY ONAY LETLL
ST 9%2Z
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNVHL s # 0/4 NOXLSTHUDSEA ZDIOANT JOaNREA HATWAN
ADBHD ADEHD
ET/LET/TT ¥ALSTIDAY NDIED €1/92/TT ¢ @3eg uny
9 abeg ALNAOD ATHOLS STETEE oN 3acday




06'QES
80°9zL'E

LL SEZ

00"BET'Z

0§ E¥6 ¢

00°665

2278
TE€ 908’1
00°%

0o 0ts

LS 'ZE5'L

TYLOL
ADIAHD

L abeg

00°5T
00" E6¢
00" 0L
a0°0s

06" 8ES
BO'9ZL'E

00'9
LL'6ET

00°888
oo os
00 002°T

0s'2gve’g

o0’ ¥2
00505
00 0L

(48]
1250871
00 ¥

00'oLs
a0 0%

g% g2
S9°%Z
EL'9%Z
66°59
T2 Lo
LB ' GES
02 ¥yl
02 'TRT
98’ 2Tl
S59° 18
£€1°6T6
29%'908
68°80¢
ST 8E€
¥E e
ET 902
T9°82
£€9° LY
920 ¥T
69°'0¢C
T Fe
LL'S¥
pa'3ET
v S2L
69°87

LINNQWY

0Q%L9
QabLY
QovLe
00%LY

ZBELS
LIPLE

£8EL9
19€L9

LTELY
LTELS
LIELY

6TELY

69ELD
S0ELE
S3LLS

CTrLY
TrELY
TELLY

iBELS
09€LY

SgPLY
SgyLY
S2Z¥LY
SEZVLY
STYLY
SE¥LS
SETPLI
SZ¥LO
SevL9
SZ€%L9
SETPLY
SZ%L9
SZPLY
SZPLO
s2¥Lo
S2vLo
SZbeLo
SZ¥LY
SEPLS
YA 2R
STPLI
SZ¥LY
SEZPLY
SZPLY
SERLY

#SRTIL

£T/L2/TT
€T/LZ/T1
£T/LE/11
eT/ee/1t

ET/LE/TT
tt/Le/1t

ET/LE/TT
£r/Le/tt

ET/LE/TT
€T/LE/TT
ET/L2/11

ET/LE/TT

ET/L2/Tt
ET/L8/T1
E1/LZ/11

£T/LE/1T
€1/LE/Tt
ET/LE/TT

ET/LE/TT
ET/LE/TT

£T/eLz/t1
£T/LE/11
ET/LE/TT
ET/L2/11
ET/LZ/1T
£1/L2/11
£T/L2/1T
£I/LZ/1T
£T/L2/11
£T/LZ/TT
£T/L2/1IT
€T/LZ/1T
£T/Le/Tt
£r/eg/1
£1/L2/11
ET/LE/TT
ET/Le/11
ET/L2/1T
ET/L2/1T
£1/L2/11
£I/L2/1T
£T/L2/1T
€T/LE/1T
ET/LE/TT
£T/LE/TT

EIva

INELILS WY¥d LOON
aNIZAILS WYd LOON

IARTAMEE YTLOLOO
6EYEPS -1I0Y HSVHT UBI40D

HYINMOTD
INN ZAYESEY NESHYT

1 BHYIL -SHHOL B6ESSXE
SHYIL WEMOTE MONS 54
SENIL S0P9S5HE

SWIB

€T0Z '0Z-L AON
98LET SSLET £89€ET
£I/v/6 s0a

SI¥¥WH

TIYLSNI HANNYE SYWLSIYHD
SNIgL

MAYd  a¥ HONWYE INHMA 000T
AUVd HOA Q¥ FHIAWH 1%TZ
¥ LINO AM NOANVD CE¥

€ LINA A¥M NOANWD OZ%
LS 2 N 48T

dd N¥E SO0LT

a¥ HONWY I¥EE 008

SIHOIT IS D § T€§
SLHOIT 15 D & g%¢
SIHDIT I8 D N 94T
NOANWYO HTIW XIS 0222
ASNCHI¥NOD I8 9 § 92
(DNINIVYL) IS 2 M I¥T
SHEYIA 18 2 N

HYYdTIVE L5 NOSHYD

QA LINO LS O 8

IHOIT ¥4 /900dino 1s o s
i LINN LS D 8

dovyyo IS € § 0t

&8 NOLINS

Y4 DA LS T N S0Z

sfin Td ENIAWY YINVES 00S
aWIsys L8 9 8 12

ENTE HIM IS HINOS M 00T
AdY¥d  SHIWETO WYS 06¥%

NCILIINDSEAE FOIOANI

ET/LE/TT HIALSIDHEY XDOEHD

AINNOD AEYOLS

OLdA
quQD AVTIIESN

YNId LNHWdINOE JUCONWE S0

01T YAYAEN 40 XLIWYQATINN

HOIY0D SYWOHL-LTYNIAY FHL

ONI SHELSAS HHGIENNS

SESTYAYELING HYEd NNS
J4TUBHS ©02 1S
HONYIOEHY OO L8

YIINED S08C ¥ dO0d SHLIIWS

¥HI 01T SAIVLISNANT ADITIS

qoanan

€1/92/11
STETEd

6TPLL
aTPLL

LI¥LL

9TRLL

STHLL

PIPLL

£TpLL
ZIvLL
TITYLL

0Tves

EOPLL

HagWNN

ADEHD
87eq uny
oN Jjxoday




TO'E9LGLT TYLOL SMDIEHD

00°668 00668 ZIhLY ET/LE/TT HadId IENYELNI 0TIXO0T
D117 ¥AVAHN IEINISHM TEPLL
09°T%1'2 ¥8'089 LPELS £r/Lz/IT 9C-92ET-00029TdD XYWAH OT
98°2%9'T LYPELY  ET/LZT/TT TdD XVWAH 019740 8T wWOHd
0T 261 LPELY £T/LE/Tt LICHEED
0D ATddNS VAYAIN NHILSHM 0EPLL
00°'§9T 0002 8YELS  ET/LE/TT WHO4IT0D
00 0T BFELY £€T/Le/1t NOOUYD JINWHAO
00°SE 8¥ELY €ET/LE/TT WHOAITOT) “N1Y
YT TYLINEWNOYIANT N¥RLSHM E2THLL
0052 0052 S6ELY £T/Le/11 SYIDN0E ATPEOCO¥OET
ZTOIIN 'STIEM BEYLL
66°pE6'2 66°%66°2 BZYLE ET/Le/11 ASNOHAYIA MT-dHIJ0D
TYIONYNIA OSUY¥d S1TdMn LZHLL
E6°0TT E6'0TT Z9ELY £T/L2/1T TIV0® " 1OETH arI-gdId
JNI 0DQEM 9ZPLL
00'0LE 00°0LE 9VELY £r/Le/tt ONYLNOW-0L108/$TIVe
YAYAIN ‘ALNAOD HOHSYM SETYLL
T3 F69°T P9FES°T 9LELS ET/Le/1T SIVEW YHHOLDO
A¥ES YOINES ALNNCD TOHSYM PETLL
00°999°1 009991 662L9 £T/LE/TT SEOIAMES LSIAES0T
: SBIYIDOSSY % HANTYM £ZPLL
00’868 00°81 OLELY £T/LE/TT
00°%0S 0LELY ET/LE/TT
vo-9L 0LELY ET/LT/1T ET0Z '0Z-L AOM
ONI SYNOL ALID VINIDMIA ZEVLL
0002t o0oet 6BELS  E€T/L2/TT (21} 03AIA HJ0OLSWOD
ALIDOTEA OFAIA TZPLL
00°005 '€ 00'00S’¢ 91%Lo ET/LE/TT INZAY SYWLSIAHD
DLIA 02%LL
00'8LL 007052 00bLY £T/Le/tt AOCLEWD NO SYWLSIWHD
TYLOL INNCHY #SNYHL qIVA # 0/4 NOILAI¥SS3a HDIOANT HOANEA ATEWON
ADEHD ADEHD
ET/LE/1T WILSISDIY AHFTHO ET/92/1T ' 83uvg uny
8 abeg ALNOOD AZNQLS STETE] ‘ON jzodey




YINOISSTHROD

qL9a NOLIVZTHOHINY NV MEIANY 40 INIWIOQTTMONYIY

TL°5e9 TELOL SHIIAHD QEAAL

ET/80/2Y TL°SEE

0% ALMVYd ANCQITOH TYLNEY YIVHD FISVL TIVLAD0D TL°SEE
ET/S0/2T 00'00E

£T0Z2 INAWNTYLYHEING ALY¥d AYJITOH 00°00E

NOILAIHDSHA #EDIOCANT arva "TYLOL- THOOWY

ADIHD  ADEHD
YHESIDAY SMNOEHD ARILL
T abeg ALNNOD AgHOLS

OHI STYINZE NOISYID0 Ty EEPLL
IZBY ¥I0Z

JUZEON ‘ETLLIN ZebLL
¥Z8tY ¥TO0E

HWYN JOONEA #QEODHEY NYEX dEgWON
TYISIE ¥OEHD

€T/50/21 ¢ ®3vg unyg

06£TEd 10N Aaodsey




T

0E€' g8
00°502
L4 A-T44

007498

00 %62
00'00s
ZETTITP'®
TELLB'LL

0f"LE

62°' T8¢
95721
Iz'a986

Z0°Z¥1

00°£06

SE°E5T

TELOL
ADdHD

abeg

81°8¢
89°s58
666
sg 2%
8% ¥&L
86°0T
ET 622
21" EE
6E'6
BT 9
[ 2
29°'8T
6Z'ET
€T L6

0Z'%ZS
00°502

¥ Sy
ao-9t
00°€0Z
00" 8¢

00 veZ
00°00s
ZE'TIP'?
TE LLB LL

59°81
S9°8T

60 TSE
99 ET
13" 56

S€'9T
6L76E
LE gt
06° LT
89°8

8978

SZLT

~00"L8S
00°06%°T

SE°8T
00°sze

LNOQHY

08%L9
08¥%LY
08%LY
ogvLe
og¥Le
0BPLS
o8FLS
O8PLE
CRPLS
A8TLY
08%L9
08%L9
08%L9
08¥L9

50GLY
015L9
SESLS
LEFLS
LETLY
LETLY
£EZGLY
06%LO
TESLS

Te¥Lle

SESLS
SEELI

68%L9
L0SL9
99%L9

0FvLo
oveLY
0%%LO
09oLY
LBPLY
L8WLY
LBPLY

908L9
305L9

88%LY
BBYLY

#SIMTHEL

€T/ET/ET
£1/eT/2T
ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/ZT
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
ET/€T/21
ET/ET/21

ET/ET/ET

£T/ET/2T
£T/er/2t
£T/ET/2T
ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
gr/etr/eT
ET/eT/ET
£T/ET/21
€1/€1/21
£I/ET/ 2t
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/ET

ET/€T/8T
£€1/E€T/2T

£T/eT/21
€T/ET/2T
£T/ET/21

ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
gT/eT/et
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/8T
€ET/€T/TT

ET/ET/ET
E1/E1/21

£T/ET/eT
ET/ET/2TT

aLva

YIS CUTHEL JTIL
NYITIAVEE-dOHS

HSIT0d 066T%Md

DSIA 066TIMd

Xod AYED ‘ZLIN HUIL
¥MANH XQOE '066TINA
LWED ‘WY M¥M 'ZLIN FUIL
aInTd I¥LS-dOHS

AATYA NIVIA 2L-IM FAId
TYNIWIAL 2L-IM @14
HOOT LIMAS-ZLIM TIIA
SUFLIIZ-NDOLS

SHYS ETOH ZL-1M FUIS
JOLOW HEMOTH ‘Zen UIS

HIMES /CZH
ALNT/ATENTSSYSSIA

SIC LNIWHSINWVYS

€102 'V DEG-TZ AON
10 LNIWHSINIYO

SSYID UEHSHEWATY STI0V
BIVAEY OIA¥Y DHIV4SIC
TEITINTYUL

dI48d
€148d

TY¥OISAHd TOA M2NH
 BRYILIE
€S8E6€0TOT
A¥ANNYT HD
A¥ANNYT dQHS
A¥ANNYT dOHS
ABANOYT HD
AYGNOYT #L 1S
XMCNOYT 2L 1S
AUGNOYT TL LS
LH0adng

ONIY O LLODS
LSEL DILYLISQUAXE

NOIIZTH258d FIOI0ANI

£T/€T/2T YALSIDAY MOIHOD

ALNNOD ASHQLE

SI¥Vd QLOY ALID TYLIAYD
NAWIAOHAWI TTIENZD NOANYD
ONI SHOIANES T-T¥D

TYNOISSHIONd %» gsANIsSnd

SIMIT LLODS 'TISYdNE
ONI WAVIY OTIId¥ound
T MEHLLYW 'NMOYd
SHSTEUIUILNG A¥9Td

(XL) WIIHANY IO MNVE

OTT II ALITIHON I3LY
SSHNTTEN ANV HIIVIH DY
duon ENI EJIT SYLIVINY

d17 INVA0Hd SYDIHEWYT

GNI ODSTIY
QNI SWILSAS YIVE CEDNVAQY

TAMES YIANITAD ¥ S¥I4 D4V
HOANEA

€T/2T/8T
STETEd

GRPPLL
BPPLL
LYPLL

IPPLL

SPPLL
YPRLL
EPPLL
TYPLL

T¥¥il

0%PLL
6ETLL
BE¥LL

LEPLL

SEPLL
SEPLL

FEPLL

JTGHAR

ADEHD
aeg uny
oN Jaoday




00°25
g6°6

68 ¥LT 58
00'08

52' 05T

¥v 569'8

L8 ¥YL

00°'1SE

LLTG06°RT

687089

a0 Zoe

TS'6L6'S

%9911

TYLCL
ADEHD

z a8ed

00°00%
00" gs
86°6
68°%LT 'S8
oo-o8

SZ'O0RT
007 0€ET

LL'BLE €
L9 9TT’S

TL' 56
28891
EEORY

[T A
00°0§
00 9€T

LL 506761

14700
SPT6EE
2008

TLT00T

00" 202

9T SE8
-LZ'6¥%8
0£*00T’2
TO 6E6
8Z°68T
£0'5LL'T

§9°20T
E0"TZT
68°TT
08 2T
89'%2
-6¥'8
-50°'2ZL
0§° 2T
-¥0°LES
9T LE
86°97
¥Tes
8Z°6
68° 1T
86" LT
0521

LNCIOWY

6LSLY
5L
vPSL9
6EGLY
0ESLY

955L9
955L9

TLYLE
i8s5L%

S28LS
S2ELS
9Z5L3

T6%L9
Te¥%L9
T67LY

6EVLY

LZSLY
LPBLY
99SL9
8ESLYS

BLFLI

Z¥vLY
Th¥LO
ZYTLY
ZFvLE
TYLY
TYPLS

Q8vLY
gL
08%L9
08%L9
08%L9
08%L9
08%L9
navLe
08%L9
08vLe
08%LS
08%L3
08%LY
08vLe
08%LY
0B¥LY

#SNTUL

ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
gr/et/et
cT/et/et

ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T

ET/et/et
ET/ET/2T

£1/€1/2T
€T/€1/21
£T/ET/2%

£T/8T/21
£I/ET/21
ET/ET/2T

ET/ET/8T

ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/CT
£T/€1/21
£T/€T/21

ET/eT/21

ET/ET/2T
€1/€1/21
ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/21
ET/E€1/21
ET/ET/2T

€T/€1/2t
€T/£1/21
£T/€T/et
£I/€1/21
£I/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/ET
£T/ET/eT
£T/€T/2T
£1/£1/21
£T/£1/21
£I/et/et
£T/ET/21
ET/ET/2T

dLYa

LIS INYOWA

£T0Z ‘% DHEHA-TZ ACN
SS0TOA

€T02/02/1T O5L QOI¥HEA
HUIVIIY FNOHJL

NOILDETE 40 IDILON
ONI¥YEH 21'1d0nd

E£T0T ATEEARAAON HLES5D
1H0d4NS SEIIIATLIY HLOOX

SI0 INIKHSINIYD
SId INIAWHSINYVO
SIT LNAWHSINIYD

TOMILNCD LSH4 SL LS
TIOMINGD Ls3d ZL LS
TOUINOD LSEd TL (@S

XWI SHTIVS ALNOOD IdL

SNOILVOINAWWOD ¥I¥d dv¥dl
NOHd/QWEI TOOO0C-Z90E9ZELL
avdIl LI

GQ¥dI IdEC F¥Id

LUOddNE AUTNINYL

JELOZWHCDO TSI ¥ INN M4
99€FLT UOI LICHUD

TESEIT 3 QVATINR Md
TESEIA ¥ AVITINOD Md

AINO THSHIA -~3¥Id HOA
THSHIA ¥ OYEIN0 Mg

SYALTIA ‘AJ0LS
\S¥ALTII-ND0LS

INI4 ¥4IV ‘ZLTR HMEId
WOOT LIT4S-40HS

d¥Td anW ~ZLdM FUIE
LIAEED ALNYUUYM-MDOLS
LIAE¥D -XD0LS

KOOI LIT4S ‘dQHS
LISOdAd TEOO-ZLTN HAIL
YASIN ‘MOTd 0Shd

SYEIIN ‘MOTd 0SFd
SHEAIN-HDOLS

dWYT 'YL @IVId ‘ZL-iM HNIL
dWYT AYOM ZTi-IM HEIL
LENNOE RIHAHS '066TSMd
HCOT LIT4S ZL-L# JET4

NOILdI¥D253d EDIOCANT

€1/€1/21T YALSIDEY MDEHD

AINNOD XFIOLS

NNY AVHYTHY

¥ OIAYIOC ‘YISHEUD

O SHOIAMES SUTTYMNI0D
OTT HNOLLDNALENOD SNOOD

SENOIIWDINMAWWOD AYMNOD

(DA} ETOINOYHD MOOLSHGD

ONI LSEHD ALINOWWOD

AN 40 HIIAWAS NOILOETIO0D

TOYLNOD LSFd MUVID

¥HENSYIYL NOSHUYD £0 ALID

JdTHSYENLEYd QDI THS

ONI ETTasYd

ONI GO TIO AITIVA NOSHWD

FCANIAA

€1/21/8T
STETEd

TOTLL
T9%LL
09%LL
69PLL

88VLL

LSPLL

35%LL

SE¥LL

FSPLL

ESTLL

TSVLL

T8%L4

0SvLL

JEgHN
ADHEHD

s9ed uny
toN 3xoday




£

00'006°C
¥1'90T
SE'TIE
0Z'98
00°'8ET

¥L V6T

00° 95t

91" #3998

TL'LLY
00" 00E'E

¥8°695°¢

00°002'T
£E'08T
¥9°8TT €T
00'sg

0T'986"F

00891

00°ZoT'tTe

00'0¢€
8% 12
00° 005
T%LOL
ADEED

obeg

mw.mmw
00°006°e
FT'S0T
SE'TTE
02'98
00" 8€T

¥S° QS
0Z°9¢

00'95%
00'0zs
91" %0t

00 0%
ZL'LLY
00'00€’¢€
0L'0E6
26°269'T
22°'9%6
00'002°T
€E° 08T
voregeetr
06'sE
EE"ZLE'T
25'806
09582
86151
29°'LPT
T0'E9¢€
[iToR §+E:4

00 9¥s
00" 88T
05'928'8
00028

05 86L°'TT
00°0¢€

BgP TC

LNOOWY

LLSLY
¥LvLO
0LSL9
S6¥L9
¥8vLY
£€TSL9

6¥PLY
&v¥¥LY

96¥LY
89S8L9
8Z5L9
8E2SLY
FLSLD
ZEGLY
Eiaa-]
S¥vLo
St¥L9
8%L9
TTIGLY
YLSLY
¥e¥LO
6LTLY
6L¥LY
cewLy
T6¥LI
FISLY
6L
YIGL9
¥ISLo
LLY¥LY
9LGLY
ELBLY
9LSL9
£ESLY

TEWLI

#SNWUL

£T/ET/2T

£T/ET/2T
e1/er/et
£€T/eT/ET
SU/ET/ET
£ET/ET/ET

ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T

ST/ET/2T
ET/ET/21
ST/€T/2T
eT/eT/2r
E€T/ET/2T
€T/ET/2T
£T/€T/2T
£T/ET/2T
md\mﬂ\mﬁ
eT/E€1/2T
£T/E1/2T
£T/ET/2T
€T/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
g£r/et/en
ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
£1/€1/21
£T/E€T/2T
£I/€1/2T
€1/€1/21
gr/et/et
£T/€1/21
£T/€1/21

£T/ET/21

LVa

SLETTIE

INTED SMO TAIYLSNI QIAvd
TYAOWEY MONS DNINWATI
SEINAANR SWA

ITEE *MYS BELHYINCGD
0'98TI8BY

IHOITHSYIA ‘TEEY qQuUoD
HOOU METION NNYH/dOHS

HToIHEA 08 Ol EOVWEd
INEY LLNNCD a¥nd aMod
AYEI aNOd

SEILITILD

HSANESIA INEHHSINEVD

. ONNJAFY dN ¥OOH HAMIS
TESHIA % DIU-HAYTL MT
SAINTd ¥ TIO -dOHS
TISEIT ¥ SAY-TUISL MT
SYLTIL ¥ UNTD IV TIVLSNI
SNVAT

ANYED ¥Sd ZOSTOYISET
SENT YEAWEW TYRNNY
LNYId ¥

ENGIOUI HO

ENYJCYd ¥L IS

ENYA0Yd EDONZEAISAY 2L IS
oF

ENYIOUd TL 45

1I¥pe

Ti¥e

HIVIAEY 5/M ~$PS9EMI
IYINIWNCUTANT LNYIE

LNYHD SMO TEACHW JITOVATAH
DNTUEENIONE LNY1d

T0-S00LBE0Z:AY UNNITA

NOILAIWDSAd ADIOANI

£€T/ET/21 ¥ALSIDAY MDEHD

ALNQOD AFUCLE

I 24W SIDONACEd INIUISNINIT
ONI GNYEAY0dH 1045 IOR
HITAYES LIGE¥D LOGId HWOH
NIFHDS XuUNEE

LT ATTAdNS LSNOD ATddns dH

ONT 'D"M°Y'H

HIADNITED

ONI JELIWITND SO1ATHE

O WANQL TYEOTD
GLT N¥3¥ ¥ FTAVD

SYHOHL ‘22104

OTT ADYANT SUEATA

YOONI ¥IVY ® ONILVAH IEETI
QILIVdNDD0 IDWINVAQY LSUIJA
1T 4NCHS SMOHS HYIJg

AN DOSSY NCIILMIATYY FUIL

d7 SYDTIEYYdL

ONI S8WID ISV

ONIHIINIONG LEEM WAV
AMuyT ' SNYAT

ONT I¥ALOAW SHHEAOTIWI
HOaHEA

£T/21/2t
STETEd

EgPLL
Z28¥%LL
T8PLL
08¥LL
SLTLL

BLYLL

LL¥LL

SLYLL

SLYLL
PLVLL

ELVLL

ZLVLL
TLFLL
0L¥LL
6ITLL

89%LL

LITLL

99V LL

SO9VLL
POPLL
EIVLL
UASRNON
ADTHO

1 83e@ uny
roN azodey




B

05484
£5' 162

00" E¥8°T

PTPTIL
28 €61’
0Z°6T

08" SLT

L0 EBT

00°008'T
vZ'8z9
£S°L

00" LTE

0§67 TET
007007
SE°PET
00°000'2

£%°989 "1

soTi8
9z ¥%ee
00"L8t
8v°§zZT
TYLOL
ADARD

abeg

Z9'O0ST ST
05 L8L
25'16%
00'L0E'T
00°'982
00" SLT
0054
PTEIL
88°€61'¥F
0Z°61T

SS9 EST
SE6'Z2

L6729

4 2 4

50° %2
£9°Te
00°005°T
¥Z°829
€974

00°667T
00°81T

08" 2¢T
00°00T
Se ved
00°000'2
00°69%S
¥¥° 8T
¥6°614%
21°5¢
£6°T0T
00°89T
967 €62
soLg
9g"¥eT

00°L8E

LNNOWY

S8§L9
6TS5L9
T95LY
T¥5L9
T¥549
TPSL9
TPSLY
9E¥LY
LyPLY
£ESPLO

£p5L9
G495L9

L¥SLS
Z0SLS
205L9
Z85L9
2BSL3
LESLY
TS%L9

LewLY
LevLY

ST6L9
697%LY9
0G%LY
¥05L9
avvLo
9rbL9
9¥¥FLY
9PPLY
9¥PLO
9%PLO
SESLY
BTSLY
L95L9

0rgLY

HENTIL

£T/et/2T
ET/ET/2T
£I/€T/2T
£T/ET/2t
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
EL/ET/TT
£T/ET/2T
£T/€T/2T

£T/€T/21
£T/eT/ET

ET/Er/et
£T/ET/ET
£T/€1/2T
EL/ET/ET
ET/eT/21
ET/ET/2T
€T/ET/2t

ET/ET/2T
ET/€T/2T

ET/ET/ZT
€T/€T/21
£T/¢1/21
£T/€1/21
£T/ET/2T
gr/eT/eT
£T/ET/21
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
eT/ET/et
ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/2T
£I/€T/8T

ET/ET/ET

3L¥a

# o/a

£T/01T/80-€1/62/90 ADISSINA
SINTHIUIADNT A

NCILINAQHd ISd

ANE HINCHW HEFWAAON

aNZ HLNCH d3gNIAON

ANE HINCHW d3dNIAQN

ANE HINOW dIIWIAON

SHEEJA HOUOAIA

EEWHIENd EELYM YEIWIACN
SEINELLYE MDCLS

LOVET
dHYLS ABVLON

SAIT4dNS TDILIC

~ BYEQNIE Ldpdnd
SNH4 ‘SETIL ‘SLILScd
SHINTIINS EOILIC

a8 LYIASEOT

SEITAANS SWA

IS 2 09T 107861 #IDDV

"da
2dd

P06 - ETHESYD

TIONOONNY

SLT0€ ¥ SLON ADQLE
LNINSHAENTTE NOTLINL
SNIVED dTEVD Md

YIS UAHSYM-MOTd MA ¥TCBY
dund MaAH "MOTd PZTHEM
qayTg MONd 96LLSMI
SIVES MOTd €LTSPME

TYAS ATXY-MAL INIHEG
SUIVAHEY TLE

NIVIIVHD /STHDIVA

€T0Z 2dd / L¥T IN

EEST

MOILAINDSEd FDIOANI

ET/ET/ET ¥ILSIDTY AOHHD

ALNGOD ATHOLS

ALTENDES LNAWAOTIWNI AHN
ALEIVS OITdNd IEHd AIN

ALEIYS DOITENd 40 LEHA AEN

HITICLAWOS AEN
FATICLANOD AHN
SANOOYD ¥ DATI NIWAY AHN

SL¥¥d QLAY DN

OTT LDEEIA HOUYNOW

NI SNOILATOS EOIZZ0 OWLIW
IHIYORIYH UIHIMOT
ONTI ISISSY-TJIT

SHNYOMYAHLYET

SNOF ¥ BILEND N 1T
THLLIAS0H TYWINY HOIVTA
JYIE0d ‘ETLLIA
ISAMCIN TIVEWNIN

HINVIEW *JaNTZI

QT 40

d¥0D SIDIA¥ES ISI

NI LOW OQO4NI NIVLNAOW NOWI
ONT IJEDWALNI

AOANEA

ET/eT/21
STETdd

PO0SLL
£0SLL

TO0gLL

TOSLL
008LL
66¥LL

BE¥LL

LEVLL

S96¥LL
S6RLL
PEVLL

EEVLL

E6VLL
TevLL
Q6¥LL
68¥LL

88¥%LL

LRvLL
98%LL
SEPLL
¥8VLL
UTFHNON
ADLUHD

|a%eq uny
o jacday




S

ST°98T

¥5°598S

EE'BTO’T

05’ €2%

05°6T

0Z° 502
Lz £99'¢
00" 5L
00 ¥
00" 0%
09°69%
¥YUEVE

£€° 29

00'Se1

ZT'80% ‘1T

Se LLP'T
28" 8%

00 00T

00°0T
bo-oo00’S
2% 0ST'ST
TYLOL
HADEHD

abeg

66°08%
517981
L a-1:1-]
00" P9
29°g9
8L 08Y
LE'BLE
Z29°'89
av'LL

00 LEY
08 SET

00" ET
08’9

02 %02
LZ'€99°Z
00 SL
00" %%
00°0%
05°69%
(a2 324
6%°'9T
C2L'ET
£€Z'8%Y
6671
00’561
8% 98¢
09'396L
LLT9E

LT 8LT
S6'LLY 'Y
98- 8%

00° 08
00" 0s

00701

00°000°S

LAOOWY

b8sLo
66¥%L9
Z95L9
98YLY
sgbLo
98%LS
o8¥%LY
28VLS
9BvLS

¥59L9
¥95L9

09%L9
09%L9

FEGQLY
605L9
QL¥LY
65¥L3
LISLY
TISLY
B0OSLY
SL¥LS
0TsLe
dTsLe
9LELS
9¥SLs
T05L9
T0SL9
T0SL9
T05L9
TLYPLY
BEWLY

8PSLY
g6¥%LY

Z¥5L9

T&65LS

HENVAL

£T/€1/21
€T/ET/2T
ET/ET/ET
ET/ET/2T
ET/ET/21
ET/eT/2t
ET/€T/2T
£1/81/21
£T/€T/TT

£T/€T/2T
£T/e1/21

ET/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T

£1/8t/21
£I/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/2t
£T/ET/21
£I/£1/21
£T/ET/21
€1/€T/21
ET/ET/2T
ET/E€T/2T
£T/€1/2T
£T/ET/2T
£I/81/21
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/2T
£I/ET/2t
£T/ET/2T
£T/ET/ET

£T/ET/2T
ET/ET/ET

£T/ET/2T

ET/ET/21

Hiwa

# 0/a

INETTYL

SHINddNS SHE

NVEd NYS NI NOISSIW YIGEW
E£TIAYH

£IHAYH

EIXUVH

£INUYH

ETMUYN

£THAYH

IOW DHE-LG9QLPRSLL IDOY
T0-9L9END WALLOIE SID
€102 ‘% DHAA-TZ AON
AIVATY/HRAYOT ¥PSAL MA
I 'YOT¥aEv

T UVW-€T DEA 6BLT

€102 ‘% DEQ - 1% AON
TANA/STHOT
SHALLAT/ONIAINLS HOYNAEE
ADIAI0 AT

AYANTTYD

FAYL

NZE4

ASNOW TYIILE0

ANJOESC LSHND/NALLIHM
NOISSIWWGD DNINNYIL
SYANOISS IHWOD
SNOILYDINOWNOD
INTHAQTEAST WWOD

T MYEd INY¥O 284D €102
GALITTI0D SERA

YAGWIAON FII TYLEOG
HONUNHILNIVW TYLI0d

aNE HINOW YIGWIAQN

ACNEM JNY YSSENYA

NOTLdI¥O5Ad AOIOANI

£T/€T/CT WALSIDTY ADHHD

ALNAOOD KFUOLS

VHH qHE¥EITEd SAUVIH INIVS
NI CRAd0Y

ONI ¥d¥y

2 TYDICGHEW TYNOIDEY NMONHY

(¥Q) DNI CD NYOUOW AWy

W YEANYE  QE0Advy

O HEEENH ? HEYIL TTIDNNG
5 INHWHYILIY ATdWd JITENd
ONI SEDIAHG NCILDILOWA

ad OTHONY INI¥LES

DNI NOLIVOTIVYAY TENNOSHES
IS ¥ 50IHAYHD HOIS EHL NO

D17 ' LOGET YIVA JLISLE0

ONI LO4Ed JOIJd0

HIOY JAZO YAYAIN NUAHILEON

ONI VINMOAITYD J0 TILXIAN
dASY ALN(OD TN YAYARN

PNI HIIAMES TWYDET YAYAEN

{0 AL anT8 YIvAIN
ATANGTIRL AAN

AN 40 LHAOZ EWITIINS AEN
YOCNIA

£r/z1/et
STIETEd

gZSLL
PESLL

£254LL

ZZSLL

TTILL

0ZSLL
6TSLL
81sLL
LTSLL
9TSLL
SISLL
BISLL

€ISLL

ZTsLe

TISLL

OTSLL
GOSLL

80SLL

LQSLL
908LL
S08LL
HAGHNN
ADEHO

i a3rg uny
toN jxodey




T8 °DET sGsbLe ET/ET/2T §/M4- N¥E4 SO0LT
LNIWIAOUANI TVHENTD IHL T#SLL

00284 00°2SL PFPLY ET/eT/2T | HALL NYL SENVIS THLEOMA
ACAUOD SYWOHL-ITIYNIEY AHI 0FSLL
52°TL8'D 52°TLB'D 6ZGLY £T/€1/21 Z/T WWOD SEAVIDdN SWIN
ONI SWELSAS AOCGINNOS 6ESLL
00069 00°'09 £9%LE eT/ET/2T
00 0ED ESFLS ET/ET/2T ET6Z '¥ JHQ-TZ AON
SESTUdHIING A¥VId NNS BESLL
VI'Z62°C oL oS 89%L9 £T/81/2%
S8 8¢ 9STLY £1/et/21
T1°6L 95449 ET/ET/2T
L9 2B 95vL9 ET/ET/2T
£9°8%1 95%LY ET/ET/2T
Y& 10T 95¥LY €T/€T/eT
LL LTS8 95¥%L9 £T/cT/2T
§g8° 88 95PLY ST/ET/ET
PLUTS 95%LY ET/ET/2T
T6'LFT 98HL 9 ET/ET/2T
LY 26 95%L9 ET/ET/2T
8096 28%L8  £T/€t/e1
L¥'TE G5HLY LI/ET/2T
Ly T6 95HL9 EI/EI/ET
8096 95¥LY €I/ET/2T
59'66 95%L9 ET/ET/ET
¥1'26 89%L9 ET/ET/2T
LY'Z6 : 95%L9 ET/ET/2T
WILSAS ¥ELYM O3 IS LESLL
vL'2Z vLZ S¥SELY £T/ET/ZT PEEET UHENIWACN
JATYEHS 0D 18 SESLL
£8°89L'2T 00" Z6E YLSLY ET/ET/CT STVEN HLWWNI
05" E£%S'T TLSLY £1/€T/e STYHW HIVHNT
£ EEB'OT £85L9 ET/ET/ET LHoddns
(DA) MALNAD JOINFS 0D I8 SESLL
SL'6T0’SS SL'62D’SS LEVLY ET/ET/2T CIAYHDHE XYL ALAEA0ES
LATYLSIA "IOOHDS 00 18 PESLL
TE'CZRE'T ZETCHE'T ¢8¥LS €T/ET/21 IAOIINE WOLYHIZO
DNI SEJIAMES ALITILA €45 £ESLL
009 009 29%L9 EL/€T/2T : €102 ‘P DAA-TZ AON
¥ad TYNOIIYN EIVLS ¥AATIS TESLL
00°'08T 00° 0§ ZESLY €r/eT/eT [¢::]
00°05 Z2SLY ET/ET/CT TIVD
00°0S [44-7X:] ET/ET/ET M1
DNI TOALINOD L8#d vdudIs TESLL
0T 0TT'T ¥5 08t S95L9 £T/et/eT SLHDIT 4I5S HD J0 NMOL
92" 798 595L9 ET/ET/2T SIHSIT IS ALID YINIDHIA
0£* 59 595L9 ET/ET/21 IHOIT 18 SHENOISSIWWOD 0S
02 UEMOd DIJIOVd WHY¥ZIIS 0ESLL
0552 0552 19%L9 ET/E€T/2T ETGT '¥ DEA-TIZ AON
NETIY NYIdE ‘JIVOHS 6ESLL
00 ooL’E 20 00L’E 08§L9 £T/€T/2T 0ST ¥OJd TO04
¥ A¥ALJA0 '1EATES 82SLL
52'L¥T ST LFT L9%L9 £I/ET/2T LOdRd HS WSIUNOL
ONI SADIAYNES TWEOTD DES LZSLL
50°€91 §0°' €57 8L5L9 £T/ET/2T ENIT ANYT DDLA
JNI SHDOTANES TVE01D €S 9ZSLL
66°08%
TYLOL INOOWY #SNYAEL ALWa # 0/a NOILITHOSHT EOIOANI JOaNEA HEEWNN
ADHEHD ADIHD
€T/ET/2T FALSTHIY MDHED €1/2T/2T * @3ed uny
9 abeg ALNOOD AFHOLS STETHEE :ON JI0day




8v ' 08E 20TV TYLOL SHDEHD

80°'1LT BO'TLT ¥SELY €T/EeT/2T dNYE HLIUINCD QIHSYM
ONI SLEYONOD af TSSLL
8262 60 TH 06549 €T/ET/2T TIIZEY LI¥ dIV LS¥Id
: 6T LE 69529 £1/€t/21 ONOAS DWE QAW TIZ
ONI T¥DIUAW HAZ 0SSLL
00" %26 1 009302 £8¥%LI £T/£T/2T NESQULIN ‘7vodad
00'8TL T £8¥%L9 ET/Et/2T SOINVOMO TIILVIOA’R L £
YT TYINTFWNONIANA NUZLSEM 6VSLL
92" 062"t 82 062’1 $9%L9  ET/ET/ZT
. AYMIS VOINHS XLNNOD FTOHSVM 8HSLL
2B EZEL'E z8°zeEL'e TZSL9 £1/E1/21 MOTAVL/WVADIZOE/SANIH
JEANOUOD O HOHSYM LPSLL
00°998°T 00°999°T SLGLY ET/ET/21 LSTAEHOT EICE
STLYIDOSSY ¥ UENIUM 9¥SLL
00°0TE 009LE »9%LY eT/eT/TI
00-92 POLLY ET/ET/2T
oo'e POVLS ET/ET/2T EI0Z '¥ 2HA - TZ AON
ONI S¥0OL ALID VINIDRIA SHSLL
coroeT 00°0TT ELESLS  ET/€T/TT §1GAQ MDOISWOD % DA ZT
ALIDOTEA OECIA PHSLL
00" %8Y 00 ¥8F TLSLS £T/€T/2T HOIANTS WAGWEAON
4302 A¥1I¥Sn £PSLL
06 08% SE'BLT £05L9 £T/E1/21 ¥T0Z UVW-N¥L MNYI Ia
§6°9¢ 00529 £T/£1/21 UAIYM PL LS
S6°0¢€ 005L9 £ET/€1/21 dHAILVYM ZL4 IS
$6'EL 00§29 €T/ET/2T HELYM TL LS
58'£8 9T5LO £T/ET/2T 08
G662 6¥SL9 ET/ET/2T HYL ¥E1000 ¥ZIVM oa7d
06°18 S8%LY £T/ET/2T YILTIL ® TYINZE HD
SAS WEIYM SMOCYEW Sa¥S0dL ZYSLL
ZLLEE 1696 S5PL®  £T/ET/ZT ¥AI- N¥E4 SOLT
TYLOL INNOWY #5NVHL ZLYd # o/a NOILAI¥DSHA HOIOANI HOANTA HAGHON
ADAHD ADFHD
ET/ET/2T HALSTIODAY NDIHD £r/zT/et s3eE UNY

L abea ALNOOD AEYOLS STETEd toN 3zodsy




T

TI'SLY'T

TI SLY'T

TYLOL
quYD

abed

0% 'BST'T
C¢L'SS
[sls R 3-F

LNOQWT

HINOISSIWHOQD

AL¥a NOILVZIYOHLIOY ANV MEIAEY JC INIZWIDATTMONNDW

% ET/T1/21

1% eT/it/et

0y ET/1T/21 dIHSUIHWAW ¥dyY
HSNVEL qI¥a NOIIdI¥DSEA

YIIGIDEY qQUYD ASWHOUN
AINAOD ATEOLS

*«TRe30L BIeDs

ISIMHLOOS 'NYWIID
SATIEN NYWIID
¥0/2T 1¥98ZvaAY
INTWAYd G¥YD TYIONIWWOD HNO STTEM L

# HOIOANI Id3T-aNndg HOANIA AATHON
od

ET/ZT/2T ¢ ®3ed uny

L508¥5dd :oN Jxoday




HENCISS INNOD

AL¥T NOILYEIMCOHLNY (NY MEIAEY 40 INEWIDATIMONNIY

88 0T9°T +TRICL BABD»
g8 0T19’'T

Te € LORT EI/ET/2T ALNVISYM HDYISOd WWH ANVAT600-0FFCE8BTTE

egtLET LOFT ET/€T/21 NIFLS/IAMDIL Snd FPI6SBE6T

095912 LOwT ET/ET/ZTT SYWX FWYUIAYEH Z16%9 LHOITALTIAON NIILLIHM

EF €L LE ET/ET/2T ONILEEW DEY/ THNA HITHODTH

“85°5960 T LOFT ET/ET/2TOITd TIONVHDI-SSHEH dI4L 20 SAYMAIV SN NIV

6L°F LOFT £T/€T/2TIIVIODEA AXdYd AVAITIOH FIAL YVTIOI NIVA

Z1'T gt £T/ET/ZTNYNEANOD Q3HS -TOYLIS0d 8450 -NIAEN'D

66'692 LO0%T LT/ET/CTHELIVE QIOVY LdEd F¥Id ATddAE DIV qI¥TIvE

00" TTT LOTT £T/€T/2THHLIVE OIQVY 14Ad FHId XENKROTEY TEVTIVE

IHEWAYd JUY0 TVIDHAWWOD =N SH7TEM 9

IYLOL LNOOWY #ENTHL JLYd NOILAI¥DSHa # FDIOANI LIgd-dNngd JOANHA HEEWNN
T 2d

mmamemmnﬁummxmomE E€T/TT/ET * ®3eQ uny
T 8beg ALNAQD AZUOLS LSOBpadd toN 3xodsy




L57001 6Z9L5 £1/Lz/21 TdLOH AVE TYLSAYED

£0'28 6€9L9 £ET/LE/TT SAMOT

T8 ST 6Z9L9 £T/L2/21 THYATEM

00" 06¢€ 629L9 gr/Le/er ISN0H DONILSVYOW FHL

0§ €% 6Z9L9 £I/LE/ZT REY) %¥ HEWD

00°L6T 6Z9L9 £I/LE/ET LAYHTEM

007 00§ 629L9 £1/Le/21 0055 =€ X LITdS ¥MN
POLZH VOIHEWY J0 MNVE T9GLL

69°ELY'Z 0" 8L £89L9 ET/LE/2T Sldv¥d ZTLIM

65°4LET £89L9  ET/LZ/ET X188 INIYd LM MEN

PP 6L ZTLLY ET/LE/TT Hi%

8z°§ L99L9 ET/LT/TT d0¥d N¥nd ¥0d SLuvd

66°82T L99L9 £T/LZT/ZT SEITAANS SHE

ZL" 89 L99LY €T/LZ/ZT STYIREIYH ONILENHYH

8s° 24 ETLLY £I/Le/eT Ha=E

69°1 L99L9 £T/LE/2T 340 SId¥D HJILIMS IHSIT

00°TE L99LY €1/LE/ET SEIYHLIVE IHOITHSYId FLE

fadd 4] £89L9 CL/LE/ET ET/T0/TT

L0 LL £89L9 £T/LE/TT ET/SZ/0T

0L 62 L99LY €T/LE/TT SEANEYW INVICAH 04 2YLEM

S0°¥69 8Z9L9 ET/LESCT NIYHOC ETN0S EHL

00°0ST BZILY ET/LE/2T S400TYD WHDLOZ

00" S¥ BZ9LY ET/LE/ET ONIINI¥d ONEJ

0L TEE 8Z9LY €T/Le/eT SH0W INNODSIA

00°00T BZ9LY £T/LT/eT THLOH AVE TYLSAED

£8'9g¢ 8Z9LY €T/Le/2T ONISY) AVH “IYISAED

16°02T DESLY €T/LZ/T1 L043d FIIAJ0

BL'TTY LY9LY €T/Le/TT SIHOIT YOTUILXT T/L LS
POLEH YOIMAWY J0 MNYE 09SLL

25°89¢ z5'89¢€ S¥9LY £T/Le/et ASYAT HILOAWOD
JH0D TYLIAYD YOETIYE 6SSLL

0528 05728 Z99L9 eT/Le/en SHITddNS SWA
’ AL INIWIOTAATd SAY 85SLL

00"€ET 00" €T ¥65LY €1/LE/TT EIIAYAS FONIWIINODETAL
IA¥ES FEONIJIANODETIL 1ALV LSSLL

98 66L°T 05° 8% T99L9 £T/LE/2T TYDISAHd IO0)  HOSITIIL

L' OLS T99LY gr/Le/zt TYDISAHd NISWOHL

SL'EL T99LY ET/Le/et NOILYINOONT NIAAN

62 TSE T99L9 ET/Le/et TYOISAEd @NVEG ¥

62" T19€ T99LY £1/Lz/2T TYOISAHd SIL¥ND T

62 T6¢€ T99L9 ET/LE/2T TYDISAHA EMIVD
SSENTIEM ANY HITIYIH o3V 96SLL

00" £1% 00°ET¥ §L9L9 ET/LE/ET N BXIW SENd dIHSYAGWAN
NSSY SWHOMEELYM NYDIUIWY §SSLL

TI' 92T SE' 9T LESLY ET/LE/ZT XHANOYT HOD

§L EE LGSLY £1/L8/21 \AUCNNY'T JOHS

LE"GE LESLY ET/LE/ET AYANOYT dOHS

89°8 09919 ET/LE/ZT LHaNnY'T %L 16

89°8 099L8 £1/L2/21 AMANOYT ZTL IS

S8 LT 09848 £T/Lz/Z1 AIANOYT TL 1S
DNI OQDSTY PSSLL

SL°T SL'T 965LY ET/LE/TT dOLSISTE-XTY 16D
ONYI D07 ENISTY £5GLL

00 %TT Sg 56 65518 ET/Le/TT SEITdANS SWE

ST 8T 65919 ET/LEZ/TT SEITddNS SKHE
ONI MON SYDIIV ZGSLL

TTLOL INOOWY H#SNVEL qI¥I # 0/4 NOLLdTE3580 DI0ANT JOaNIA YEGHNN
MOEHD XOFHD
£1/LE/2T MEISIDTY ADEHD ET/P2Z/2T ¢ 93e] uny

1 =abed ALNNOD AEYOLS STETYd ‘ON 3z0day




4

Z9°06T 95" 5%
2075
Zo" o8
g0°0¢
T0°0¥%

00°8ss 00" 858s
ZE" SS9 [ =h0)
867581 86'ST

TY STL'S

00" L8Z 00" L8C

£¥SEP 6¥'ST
05 LE
£e' 9y
96°TIT
86°91
-50°'6%T
PLTLEZT
A
&% ¥
86°6
S¥'oc
68t
6501
6788
86 '¥C
8§
8T SL
Qg'8E
L2°0T
8L TS

EL'Q¥S ELTOFS

£6°SEE 00681
00°651
-L0'g

00 38¢ 0082
00°8
LA 4 O VLE
00" LPT
00'00E"T
95 LLE'E 08122
S9°04
00959

TYLOL LNOOWY
ADEHD

abed

S9°€0L’Z
9% 1II%'2

00°002'T

PSAL9
Z0LLY
LOLLY
12oLe
a0LLS

CEILS
009L9
0TLLY

To9Le
TO9L9

BTLLY

865LY
BESLY
8E5LY
865L9
B65LY
865L9
BESLY
BESLY
86SLY
265L9
865L9
865LY
865L9
86549
865L9
865L9
865L9
869LS
86GL9
865L9

T%9L9
¥99L9
665L9
¥99L9

ZZ9L9
€¢9L9

6E9LY9
8¥9L9

TEILD
6Z9LY
6E9L9
629L9

#SNIL

£T/LE/ET
£T/LE/ZT
£T/Le/2T
ET/L2/2T
£T/LZ/2T

ET/LE/TT
£L/LT/TT
ET/LT/TT

£T/Le/2T
cr/Le/el

£r/Le/Tl

£1/Le/et
£1/Le/et
£1/Le/et
ET/LE/ZT
ET/L2/2t
£ET/Le/et
ET/LE/2T
£t/ee/zt
ET/LE/2T
ET/L2/2T
ET/LEZ/ZT
ET/L2/21
ET/LE/2T
ET/LZ/ZT
£€1/te/TT
€T/L2/2T
£1/LE/ZT
£€1/L2/2T
€T/LE/ET
£T/LE/2T

£T/LE/2T
€T/LE/eT
£T/L2/21
£1/LT/2T

£T/LZ/2T
£T/LE/2T

£1/le/et
£€1/LT/2T

£1/LE/TT
ET/LE/ET
ET/LE/ET
£ET/LE/ET

AL¥a

YHANHAA

MQUYDYIV S600Z5ZLE

LI LOdSLCH NCEIMOA dW4I
LNYId CTEYOCCLY

aQayd TAIM

¥T/21/T - £1/91/21
IIASYD UEAYOT I¥D
HILSOY

TISEIA ¥ 244 M4
TISIAIC ¥ DI¥ M4

NASLONA IdIHISNVEL

HOSNHE JWAL £068SMd
aInfid diH JEFTYES MDVHED
SHALTTA ADOLE

117d 'dWYT €0685Md
SHAYIH~-ZLY FEIL

LIQIYD SUILTII HDOLS
LNIYH OSIW-€0685-Md
LIA0DDY ¥122908

aNvd dWeTd /ELTd
YALILL XDOLS

T00L dWI¥D dOHS
AMELIVE/BLEOES HSIWWOD
HHAVEDS-S0¥9Sd0OHS

I0N ETANIAS~dOHS

IYHES TIO-NWA 41D dS
ONILLIA/MOTE E¥ISTMA
SEALTIA /ELT-T ENIL
ONIZITA /ZLaM H5Id
¥ALYIH 8981505
SYALTII-MD0LS

TILNIE SYWLSIYUHD
LIHOIT 8990 PLTH

gYD LO4S IHDIT-PLIA
LNINATITIAD

€T0Z 'BI-S 2HC
LOGaa 7ITIH qIoD
FFUNHESIA LNAWHS INGYD
SLVH YINVS

SHNITYIV LSAMHIOOS
INVHOYLGIE JOYIVd
FAYD VINUNOH

NOILATHOSEY HDIQANT

ET/LE/ET HELSIDEY XOZHD

ALNQGD AEUCLE

SHOTLYDINOGWHWOD ¥HLUTHD

dTHSHANILNYY ODTIED
GNI ¥00dINC §dD
JI0H LNAWSINOH NYHWHSYD

NYAYESNODENS JYIIYM NOSUYD

ONI 0D TIO RIATTEA NOSHYD

SUALYCIHY TOLIAYD

SI¥¥d OLOV ALID TYLIIYD

ONI STYINAEY ALIVd LOTEWYD

ONI J¥Id §/.NOL¥ng

SIMET I10DS “TIEYENd

ONI WYYV QTTEEYRENd

OTT LaNY'ld GECNYEd

HOANIA

ET/%2/21
S1€1Ed

PLSLL

ELSLL
CLSLL
TLSLL

QLSLL

69S5LL

89SLL

LISLL

998LL

S9SLL

PoSLL

€3SLL

Z9§LL

YIFWON

ADEED
i 93eQ uUny
oy j3xo0dey



€

00 0%0°Y

€T SLE
8T1°48¢Z
£178TT

26°LTIT

117958

Z8 5E1'T

907 L8L

25'TS
E8°€T

€T 0t
go'8

56°' %S

LE POLTLT
00 EFT

BETLI9 L

057 LEE

400581

00" 00s’e

[

THLOL
ADHED

abeg

L6’6
TP €T
-9T°' 1S

Q0'o0gt
00°0%6°¢

ZZ°SLE
§T°GET
€1°81Y
LET OB
S8 68
0T LV
TT" 955

9698
98°B0E'T
o0'09%
8E'88C
86 91¢
68 LOE'T
~0€8LT
-68°LOTT
€515
£8°¢€T
€2’ 0¢
0o e

S6° %S

LE ROLTLT
007 e%1
00°0T6°1
Q0°0¢ee
BE"LBE'S
Q8 LET

Q0 5L
Q0" gL

000821
00°052°1

Q0 g2

LNOOWY

8T9L9
81949
8T9L9

569L9
TOLLO

TLOLO
0QLLS
£09L9
969L9
969L9
953L9
B59L9

c09L9
209L9

809.L9
g09LY
803LY
80249
809LY
8032L2
oBoLS
989LY
0ZeLs
£ZSLS
L85L8
T8SLS
LBILS
[A 8]
063548
089L8
ZBI9LS

855L9
8389419

065L9
069L9

98949

#SRAL

€ET/LEZ/2T
£T/LE/ET
€T/LE/2T

e1/Lz/er
€T/LE/ET

ET/L2/2T
gT/Le/ET
€T/LT/2T
CL/LE/ET
£T/LE/TT
£T/LE/ET
cT/Le/et

€T/Le/eT
€T/Le/el

£1/Le/21
£1/Le/e1
£1/Lz/zt
£1/L2/21
£1/Le/21
e1/Le/et
£1/L2/21
ET/LZ/ZT
£T/Le/2T
£1/Le/et
ET/LE/TT
€T/L2/2T
€T/L2/ET
€T/L2/2T
€1/L2/2T
£T/LT/ETT
€1/L2/2T

£T/LT/TT
€T/LE/TT

€T/LE/ET
£r/Le/et

£T/LZ/21

HLWd

HONOQ2S TTEM OF
SHIL "Ta¥>
HIY¥E SIVLS4{] HD dNNdEY

GAVMOUDIN SIL¥¥d OIdWd
NTIDSMN -DNTYCLINQH -S0Iavy

SEITdANS SWA

EOTTI?T

SEACTS

AL¥EYd WWCO NYId
ALEYd WWOD N¥Id
ALEYd WHWCOO NYId
H5¥ENESI0 LNAWHS INITD

DdE -HATJ M1
THSHIA ® HEY -HUId MT

LTEW MONS HD
DNITINOD 29895014
ONITENOD dad 98590014
SdAROD XYWAH

9 NMOLIE 98900Td
5dN0D XYWXH

€T/9T/ZT

aFd 132 4IM0d DY
aANNATY LIS0dIA YLK
€10¢ '8T-§ YTAWIOEA
ALY WWOD NYI4
£T02/02/1T 0L QoIyad
90/2T EAMESHEY

ET0Z YHEWIAON DHED
AUVIEIT OF OL EIVNOA
SEONYATIYD

TOYLINOD LSHE GL J£AB
TOYLNOD LSHd SL LS

YT AQVANYD
PT AYVONYD

¥10Z 6T/T0-02/ET JDIH

NOILAIYDSAd FIIOANT

£1/42/2T YAISIDAY ADIHD

AINQOD AHEOLS

2IAGES LIAHED LOJHEC HWOH

ONI SOHATHYIMN SANYTHOIH
RIFHDS A¥ENIH
SANTHOWVW SEHNISNG & AHYVH

UEHNITUD

VNNOO ' AENOEID

QLT NI ¥ FUAWYD

1T ADIINT SYHATA

ONI SESTYdYELNT NOSNOIHL
CO SO waWydvd

I SWALSAS ONILCA NOINIWOQQ
STTIVHD ‘ADISND

¥ OTAYVIDO ‘VISIMD
SNOILOTOS Snd D9SH COLSOD
077 NOTLONJISNCD SNOQD

{DA) TTIDOINQYHD XDOLSHOD

ONI LSHEHD XLINOWWOD

d SHTYVHD T TTIIYEADOD

TOULNOD LSEd XHYID

ATINSYEIL NOS¥YD 40 ALID

VOOANTA

ET/¥2/2T
STETEd

PESLL

E6SLL
26SLL
T&SLL

065LL

6BSLL

BBSLL

LBSLL

985LL
S85LL
P8SLL
€8SLL
Z8SLL
T88LL
08SLL

6LSLL

8LSLL

LLSLL

SLSLL

SLSLL

YHAWON

ADFHD
¢ aneq unyg
oM 3I0day




(AR 0ZLLS £T/Le/et

€298 0ZLLS £T/LT/TT
TRR AN ¥09L9 €T/LE/2T SAVEL ONINDVLS
18" €1 F09L9 €T/LE/TT SMOOH ‘SNE4
¥0° 00T ¥LILI £T/LE/ET SAITIENS ADIAA0
8% %5 £99L9 er/Le/et
0L 0% £85L9 £E1/L2/2T SHWWEI FLVDTILLEED
?1°8 695L9 €ET/LZ/ZT SANYYS FLVOIIATIEID
S5€°89 ZZLLY £T/42/2T SHITIINS ADIZA0
NI SNOILATOS HDIZI0 OXLEW 809LL
5L €8Z°T SLE8T'T 6T9L9 £ET/LE/ETT
YEJINNAL ‘NIYOOW LDSLL
20 STT ZO"STT 669L9 £ET/LE/EZT LSHEYTILNI /STILIYNI 2T0Z
ENILSINUHD ‘NN 909LL
ZE'TIES ' 00" TEE FEILY ET/LE/TT . SEITIANS FNIM/TYINIY
00°00S'T PL9LY £T/Le/2T UHENIYLEY AUYANYD
€' 00L PE9LY ET/LE/ET sHITA4NS
27T SINZAE HNTH aINDIT S09LL
00°'08 00° 08 £E9L9 £T/Le/2T LSEINOD IHOIT SVWLSIWHD
AINI¥G HYYOHHd ‘SIMAT ¥09LL
0§ LEZT 08" LET TLILS ET/LE/2T YIYAEY ENIHIYW SNIHSYM
NI AN J0 GWALSXS AUANOYI ED9LL
9% " 0¢ 9% 0€E LEILY £L/Le/ET 96BYLEE
NI SHDIA¥ES ANIT ZOYNRONYI ZO9LL
ST 09¢ 00822 0L9LY £1/L2/ZT SEITAINS SHI
007 9%2 0L9LY €T/LE/ET SHITAANSG SHF
-G8 ETT 0L9LY EI/LE/ET HO¥HW NENLEE 204 LIAEHED
ONI FOUNOSEYT TO9LL
217808'T 65" 9¢€ TT9LS €T/LZ/ZT ¥AZZNE £LTE BAIA
85°L6Z TT9LY £T/Le/21 1738 AETING-€LTE FHIL
8L"9¢g TI9LY £T/Le/el LIA -€LTE =314
867628 TT9L9 £T/Le/eT AATI0E CHHLTTI-ELTE E¥IA
66°L0S TI9LY €T/LE/ET HAIOTD N¥d -g£LTH H3TJd
TZ'8ES TT9LY £T/LE/eT AFTING ' EAHOD-ELTE H¥Ed
66°0LT TI9LY £T/Le/el HOLIMS-ELTE FIVA
DT adr 009LL
0z° 12 0Z2'1Z 50LLY ET/LE/TT £X ASNEDIT L SMOUNIAM
077 E¥A08 1L 6ESLL
00°000°L 00° 0004 £POLY gr/ee/et FDIOANI TYNIJI/ddY TISOW
271 4Ll 86SLL
00°00T 00° 00T PZLLY £1/L2/21 q34 ¥ASH
FOTAUES SANHAHY TYNIIINI LESLL
00 L9T 00°L9T TETLLY £1/L2/21 LT0Z/2T/ZT SAIIAXT CNOSE
D11 ‘SEIVIDOSSY ¥ STIVONI 96SLL
00" 8ST 00" 6L 969L9 ET/LE/TT ET/TT LENYIINI ZLSI
00 6L 969L9 [AFIRAEAN ET/TT LEANYHINI ZL5d
DNI aNVEAYOdH 1048 ILOH SEGLL
6T ' THY 8€° 5L ¥69LY ET/LESET SQYODUEMNOd SEIUIALLVE
S&'BE B19LY ET/LE/TT I¥ISOWUHL ¥ 1S
€2 08 BISLY ET/LE/2T SHLIT SYWX J0OLSISEY
ET 62 8T9LS ET/Lz/et SELIT SYWX dOLSSTH
B5'6TT BTSLS ET/LE/ET WOOYHIYYE SYIVISAN HO
L6'%e 8T9LS ET/L2/21 IYLISOWEEHL § IS
£8'EL 8ISLS ET/L2/2T WOCHMHIYE SYIWISAN HO
$0° 1T 8TeLS ET/LZ/2T FACLOENNOD 3 X0H YD0LS
96°9 AR ET/LE/TT ) FAYL ¥ d0W
TYLOL INOCHY HENTAT, qLvg # o/d NOTLAIYDSTd TDIOANI JOANAA AEEWNN
MDEHD ADTHD
£T/L2/2T HAISIDEY MDEHD ET/VvE/ET 23 unyg

4 abeq ALNNOD ABYOLS ’ STETddE :oN 3xoday




0001

00° 91T

(AT XA

68'Z8¢

SB'ETT

00°%ET
SLT8TL T
0L €E0T
00" 0EL
00°005°LE
95°TE9 'Y

BS 9TO0'T

00" Le
L&' 0L

25'5¢C

0UTSLL'T

SL' TS

[ R E]

TYLOL
ADIHD

5 abeg

00" L¥E’T
00° 0T
00 9T
L5'60T
Le'8
S6°ET
A

[ -1
A 4
JL’s
L1121

6028
08°02¢

~G9°'€6T
057 L0€E

00 ¥€E
S4L°8TL'TT
LT €02
00024
00°00§°LE
94 TE9’T
90 8EL
Z6' 981
09716
00°LE

LE 0L

L8 €81

98 8%
5L T
00°5LL'E
08 0¥%Y

56 2T
0066
99" F

¥6° 55

BE BT

16" LY

08 06

LNOOWY

LBSLY
PZILYS
TS2LS
ZE9L9
Z5S3L8
25948
€ZTLLY
€2LLS
€ELLY
LZLLY
ETLLY

T69L9
T69L9

9TLILY
9£94L9

SESLS
T6SLS
LT9LY
S6GLY
59949
LTOLY
909L9
90949
209L9
STLLY
SBILY
ELILS
sogLe
ELSLY
LTLLS
BBELS
BRSELY
88SLS
SELLS
SELLS
80LLS
86SL9
QZLLS

#SNTIL

£T/Le/2T
ET/LE/TT
ET/Le/2T
ET/Lz/2T
ET/LZ/2T
€Y/LE/ZT
£T/LE/2T
€T/LT/TT
£T/L2/21
€t/ee/et
€1/L2/2T

£T/L2/2T
£1/Le/2T

ET/LE/TT
ET/LE/TT

£r/Le/et
£T/LE/ET
ET/LZ/ZT
Lr/ee/eT
£ET/LT/TT
€T/Le/el
£T/L2/2T
£1/Le/et
ET/LE/2T
ET/Le/et
£T/Le/et
ET/LE/TT
ET/LE/ET
ET/LE/2T
ET/LT/TT
ET/Le/et
ET/LZ/2T
£T/L2/2T
€1/L2/2T
£i/ie/eT
€T/L2/2T
£T/Le/et
£€T/L2/2T

HI¥]g

# 0/a

£IAN-ZT6TE6T
€102 '8T-9 WIAWIDHAJ
HINA/STUOTI

HE INYHI0,/43dvd
HHANATYD dY¥YdNSEa
MNYE ZHOWEW
LHOHIT EIGWES
THDIT ITIWYS
ATINES

ANARYS

avd DNILIYM

SHOHHVY NUL-Idl
ONIMYYd ON/DNINEVd ON

LITHED

SYWLSI¥HD

SAEd WIANELEA DITAnd

J8BdAFTAAS
LA0ddNS ATLIO
HILYW ALNNOD

AY0D/SLEYd 2LY HYIA
SYFAIMND TLY HHIA
AYALLYE 'SLZES HSIWWOD

JULSHHIM YIWOHENT T¥0Nd

SAD0T YILSYH ATUT
NOYI I¥1d
HIJdIN PLLM

AVEHYELLET
SHEHAHALE ~dWY.LS
dWY.LS DNINNI JdTHES

S1I Ls0od

STIId 'SIEANIA
SEITTgaNS FDIJJ0
T 0gsLeet HO

NOILEIHOSdd HOTIOANI

€1/42/21 YALSIDIY ADFIHD

ALNOOD AFEOLS

ONI S3aMOd RENLIA
a CTESNY ‘INI¥LEd

ONI NOILYNTYAE TANNOSIII

ONI 1LOoddd EDIJ40

OTT DNILIOSNOD NOLEON

ONI NOIINHIYISIA L&HM MAN
2TT SHHOL VOIVAIN
HYAANAAET DITENd AIN
VOVAAN 40 LS-ENIZYOVW AEN
SIOHNOSTT NYHWAH AHN
AULSHYOd 40 AIO AR

SEHOUNQSEY NYWNAH J4Ed AN

SLYYd OLOY ON
INEOLLY LOIYLSId YNOILLYN

SIEVYE MDMIL ¥ OLOV ¥aWUN

JEYMAYYH FSNOHINNONW

I I¥E90d ‘SITdIOn

OTT LoEdId HOUWYNOW

HCANIA

ET/ve/eT
STETHA

928LL
STOLL

vToLL

ETSLL

TTISLL

TZ9LL
0Z9LL
&T9LL
BTI9LL
LTOLL
9T9LL

ST9LL

PISLL
ET9LL

ZTISLL

TI9LL

0T9LL

609LL

HIGNON
ADEHD

2aeg uny

ay axodey




9

80" TE0'Z

00’008
£9°T9T

ST £TE’9

19" %vE

6454

ZLUBLO'T
00" 5LT

057066 '€

00'00€

£€5ZIT'T
00°'062
00°006°T

Qv 6Tv T

8% 89
[ -5
TYELY'T

I9LOL
ADEHD

abeq

80" T9C
00" 09L'T

00005
€9°191

-88° 2T
0z 65
0808279

T9'¥%Z

S0

LA A
T1°s
£€9° 9
€g 8
¥0'e
¥LOT
LYTYT
8L-”
L0°T
Is'T
§9°¢T
09° €T
85"’
9L ET
€g”

(A A

ZL'BLD'T
00" 9LT

05'09% T
00'005°2

007002
00700T

£€6°2IT'T
00° 082
00°006°'%

8% £0T
26 SIE’T

8% B9
Y E9Y
[N

LNOCHT

SLOLY
POLLS

(AN
o¢wrm

LLSLS
LLSLS
LLILY

LEILY

ATLLS
92LLY
9ZLLS
S2LLY
92LLY
gTLLYe
9zZLLY
9ZLLY
9ZLLY
9ZLLY
9ELLY
22LLY
JTLLY
9TLLY
2eLLS
GTLLS
STLLE

993L9
L¥SLI

8L9L9
8L9L9

6%9L9
6TLLYD

TILLY
v89LD
TOLLY

0T9LY
0T9L9

£99L9
£09L9
083l

HENTEL

SL/LE/ET
£T/Le/21T

ET/LE/ET
ET/LZ/TT

£T/LT/ET
£T/LE/TT
£T/L2/21

£€T/LE/ET

£T/LE/ET
£T/Le/21
£T/LE/ZT
ET/LZ/2T
£r/Le/et
ET/LE/ET
ET/LE/ET
ET/LE/ET
£T/Le/2T
£T/Le/21
£1/Le/et
£T/Le/en
E1/Le/zT
ET/LE/ET
ET/L2/TT
ET/L2/21
ET/LZ/ET

£1/LZ/TT
LT/Le/et

€T/LE/21
£I/LE/2%

£T/LE/2T
£T/L2/2T

£T/LE/TT
£1/Le/eT
£T/LE/2T

EL/LT/ET
£T/Le/eT

£T/Le/e1
ET/Le/en
ET/LE/ET

JLVJ

# o/da

SHYOd LNHWSSHSSY Id
IO X¥I 40 DNILINI¥d

HSIANOL

HNETANYT DDIW
400 Z960-L¥8
SNOTIVOINNWWOD-2T#9-252

WS TUA0L,

{oA) agra
YENCISSIHWHCD

g

HOIWASIA TYHINZD
AOSSESSA
INAREOTEAZA ALINNWWOD
{(2A) EdIL
QOOMMOOQT/HYTd
NIWOY/EITTONLAN0D
JdTEIHE

ap

JITHIHS

S¥OM DITENRd

(DA} HATIX
AITIODTE

ALITO

YFHILITI W
QEITIONYD/SSYID ¥0d aNNAFT

TAIYIAY DISNH YNUD IHIANY
JIHSYOSNCdS ATIWY TI¥d

dDVLS0d
IPYLS0d ¥dDS

YOINOWWOD~L598LFBGLL 1DDY
JHAJHI NIYYA THS T¥NIS
TIT48Y

¥YI¥4ay FUILL ELTE FAIL
STETL-HOA MO

EIHOLATI W
H90d HadD-dFAVOT 2.8 A
JgvE"T

NHOILdIYDSAd dOIOANI

£€T/L2/2T ¥ALSIHEA ADIHD

ALNNOD AFIOLS

UBINED ONud ¥ 004 SHLIIWS

SETFLSNANI FLVLIS JIATIS
W NEEZTHLVA ‘J3TOHS

ONI SHEJITA¥ES I¥EOTD DES

ONI BHOIAYES T¥E0TD DS

aT NI SHOIAYES TYE0TO D9S

Q7 NI SEDIA¥ES TVdoID DHS
VEH JIU¥EIaEd SAUYH INIVS

VNESOL ‘CTIHDSHLOYW

ONI SMOHSAYOW

INAODDY HANHASEYH
(YD) ONI 0D NYDIOW AW
DNIYEANTIONE NOSHIONY Q =

YHEMOd ESVHOUNG

Q0 ¥IFENY ® S¥IL IIEDENG
S9300V HATIWEIS

NYTIZEaMOd

dOaNIA

ET/%2/21
STETEd

EVILL

ZPoLL
T¥9LL

0¥9LL

BESLL

8E3LL

LEOLL
QE9LL

SEQLL
PESLL

ECILL
TEOLL
TEILL

DE9LL

629LL
8ZaLL
LZOLL
HALNNN
JADEHD

Foedeq uny
tON xoday




L

¥8 9699871
LS ETT
00° 06

66°£92

05" 0EY
00668

T8°981'1

00"SPT
PLIBY'T
[sls 4=

Q¢'ze

08'08T°9¢
TO TLI'E
00°TT
56°'58¢
E8°ERT

0C ' 8%

00°552'¢

2T L9T

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

TYLOL SADHHD
LSETT
0006

00" ¥8
66'6LT

05 0€%
00’668
£6°L0T
PP 6ES
¥¥ecs
00" S%T
YL TBY'T
00" ¥8¢E

029
00° 89

08°081°9¢2
TOTLS'E
00°TT
56°8¢
£S5 E%T

00 g
00°59

00 552'€

ST E9T
00" ¥

LNOOWY

<TaLY
S59LS

9LILY
gEOLY

risLse
Z69L9
£T9LY
£19LY
£I2L9
ST9L9
FroLs
889L8

9Z9L9
9Z9L9

9T9LY
£69L9
£59L9
9TLLY
689L8

SZ9L9
SZ9L2

£0LLY

9¥9Le
2%9LO

#SNVEL

£ET/LE/TT
ET/LZ/ET

£T/Le/el
E1/Le/eT

ET/LE/2%
£1/LT/21
£L/LZ/ET
ET/LT/ET
EL/LE/ET
£T/Le/el
ET/LE/ET
ET/LZ/ZT

£T/LE/ET
£T/L2/21

EL/LE/2T
ET/LE/ET
£1/ee/eT
ET/LE/ET
€T/LE/TT

£T/LE/21
£1/L8/2T

ET/LE/ET

€I/LE/TT
£L/LE/TT

ZLYA

LIA JIV IST 404 STEIIAAy
¥HD ¥0d JHLYNCT SWOO¥ dod

LNAWLINNDAE HANASHE
AI00 40 HIBP/ETIAVE NOD

SYHLIYQY " SO0W dWnd dHELTM
H4Id LANYILNI OTXOT

NAQ PRI 'd¥D DA ‘AXCd0ud
JdDd aNvd TONS

DDA aNYd TONS

NOEHY) 2380 WH0dTITO0D My
LOJO¥ HYYD EM ASOTD

ZPEE0TTHAD DM

€102 ‘§T-9 HITWIDEQ

66%2%8-L00V ESYET ¥EIJCD

NI¥IdYHD

NINGY SKWIZ IWAOTAWINN

€102 °BT1-§ WIEWIDIJ
IdL 44d¥-8d FT0Z

0ZZnyuavy
ST¥AYH

NOLLIIHDSAT dDIQANI

ET/L2/2ZT ¥ALSIDITA ADIHD

AILNOOD XEYOLS

ONI TV¥OIJEW H92

3 T9d T FYAMYA

NEAYY ‘BESNYNAIOOM
ENTHOVH &7TI0M

OTT YIVAEN LENLSEM

0D ATddNS YAVAEN NAZLSIM
YT TYLNIHNOUIANT NIHLSIM
JU9D M

YIYAEN ‘XLNNCD ZOHSYM

ONI S¥N0L ALID VINIDHIA
LNFNIOTIATI TV wOsn
YNIZ INAWIIONDH JI0ONVE S0
DT YAVASN J0 ALIWYOJINN
SAE HHIYM SMCAVENW IAMDANL

SHYIXEDN XIVL

SHEITHAUALNT N¥Ed NOS

MAVH ' QUOIIYLE

JOANEN

ET/PE/ET
STETEE

093LL

6589LL

859LL
LS9LL

9Y9SLL

889LL
TSoLL
£E499LL

ZG9LL

TSSLL
089LL
6%9LL
8vaLL
LYOLL

ovoLL

SYSLL

TYOLL

HAFHAN

HADEHD
T aneg uny
toN Jaxoday




YINOISSIRNOD

B s ettt
.......... TR
.......... Sl
.......... oo SATTOMIANGD

ET/LE/2T FL¥d ADIED

TYLCOL S3DHAHD

NOIIWZIMOHIOV ONV MEIAEY J0 INIWIDATTMONIOY




T

GEEE0'8

GE EE0 '8

TYLOL
aayo

abeg

9L°68
$6°¥8
007521
£8°T
86°8L
86°6TE
66" PL
66°FE
95' 1€
00°0LY'T
€0°TITT
06 LS
L6 %05
00 00s
ZB'BE
00062
36" 8%
36" 8¥
¥3°Z
Z6'£02
68" 6€T
6% 0L
8T'6Y¥T'T
00" 222
LL 8T
Ly 9T
187911
66°6E
P8 1S
00" &L
£0°9TT'T

LMOOWT

Jiva

FINOISSIHHCD

NOILYZITMOHLOV ONY MEIAHY 40 LNIWIDAATHONADY

18
6%
6%
6¥
6%

&%
6%

9%
2%
LO%T
LOVT
0s
:34
°F
LOFT
LOPT
L0%T
6%
St
9%
9%
Ly
9%
v
a7
9%
(44
{44
£¥

#ESNTEL

£T/Lz/21 SHIT44ANS
ET/LE/ZT LI AYILIVE dQLdYT
ET/LE/ET  ENIT dHEMES SNINIVIL
ET/LT/2T dNADYd HEMES HOVETd

£L/L2/CTEOIANES vX¥ EONYHD TIO
€T/LT/ETYNNELINE ¥IVA QNY OZQIA
€T/L2/2T  INEWIEDYILEY QH LIS
£T/Le/eT NED SEEIVEdS
€T/LT/TTELINSTY WYIDONA ' LJATHS
ET/LZ/ZTOLS 'AATETON ‘NALLIHM
ET/LE/ETIVANGOL ¥ SLOALONd IWD

ET/LE/ET  LHDIT L0OAS-92£8% OS
ET/LE/ET OLE 'dWnd TI0-dOHS
ET/LE/TT HEd WYEHE WHaT

ET/LE/TTISAUYD ¥ SNHIADS MOANIM

ET/LET/TT NOIL3TIEEENS
£T/LE/ET SHEOYT 'SINWE JAINY
£ET/LE/2T SHOVT 'SLNYE JAINO

€E/LC/CTEINN “ISIA ‘INId JTIVM
€T/LE/TT SIAVIOAN WALNOI ODSID

£€T/Le/et ET0E-PI-2T S5YD
£1/LT/21 €I-TL-2T S¥D
€1/L2/8T ONIAHHOT AVMAYVI VSD
ET/LE/TT SHNA IVONNY WdISY

£T/4T/TISNOILVIODAd dO0d KLyYd

€T/LEZ/ET  BYWX 404 SUIODNIVINOD
EL/LE/ET SWUCE 66801 ¥ ZM A0E
ET/LE/ZT WANYEAS EDISNN AI¥WS
£T/Le/eT ENCHd ELITIEIVS

£L/LE/CTEULS D § ZLE ~LANTIINI
€T/LZ/ZTING INIWAINDI NOILDETTH

ZLYa NOTIJI¥DS3a

HHLSIDEY dU¥D ESWHIUNG

ALNOOD ATUOLS

+TBIJ0L PpIXeDs

8L 68

T0-SETLOT-0GE
INVEA-€86T
ENYEA-BSLBED

ENVEAd- LOESE0
ENVEA-620TE0
ANYHQ-62OZED
ANYIA-6E02ED

DLDA HDYIVd NILIIHM
DAYFTOL ODYN NILIIHM
SETOVE NATO NALLIHM
9dW ALINQD-VLLENAS
TOOL HINON-YILIENAS
IFITA0DIL

IUYWIYN Td9dd

PT0T ¥A¥ ZNYOESO
TTIONMEOM - NIATNKW
ATION MUOM-NIAZNW
TUVWTYM -MNOSYD
28SLTEANY

dOLS ADIND NYRIIO
FLYD NAIIOD NYWIID
LLYAH SSIH [/ NUYWIID
JdIHSYFGHAN YANTEYD
AVAITCH LUVWIYM NIV
FOTHOLS IESUWL NIVE
WO 11100 NIVE
AYAITOH STHOY NIVA
LS0daYCyE -NIAEN'D
LI¥ -NIAEN D

S01d SATEILIYE
LNARAYS

# EOIOANI JIddC-aNnNd

QEYD TYIDWAWWOD FNO STTHM

TOqNTA

ET/%2/2T
L508¥%SHd

&

HIHRNON

od
23Bg unyg
oN 3jxoday




Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report
Meeting date: January 7, 2013 Estimate of time required: 0-5 Minutes
Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required []

1. Title:

2. Recommended motion:

3. Prepared by:
Department:
4, Staff summary:

3. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: No
Comptroller Signature:

7. Legal review required:

Discussion/Action: Approval of updated MOU between the Storey County Fire
Protection District and the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners Association.

None required if approved as part of the Consent Agenda. If a request is granted
to hear separately, then: I move to approve the updated MOU between Storey
County Fire Protection District and the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners
Association.

Gary Hames, Fire Chief

Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954

This 1s a simple update to the existing MOU between the Fire Protection District
and the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners Association. The only change is
to include mutual consent to conduct fuel reduction projects within their
street/road easements. This will allow us to use existing grant funds to complete
fuel reductions on Bonanza, Clemens and Sazarac.

MOU

Funds Available: N/A Fund: N/A

Not applicable.

District Attorney Signatur
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Fire District
@Mounty Manager Other agency review: VCHPOA

9, Board action:

1] Approved
[] Denied

[] Approved with Modifications
[] Continued _
Agenda Item No. | l




AGREEMENT TO SHARE RESOURCES iN THE EVENT OF
FIRE OR SIMILAR DISASTER
And
FUEL REDUCTION PROJECTS

This Agreement for the sharing of resources during times of fire or similar
disaster and fuel reduction projects dated this 244 day of Jareacs, , 2014 ,is
entered into by and between the STOREY COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT, hereinafter
referred to as the SCFD, and the VIRGINIA CITY HIGHLANDS PROPERTY OWNERS'’
ASSOCIATION, hereinafter referred to as the VCHPOA. This agreement at times refers
to the SCFD and the VCHPOA individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Parties may confront a fire or similar disaster of such magnitude
as to be beyond the control of a single Party; and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of both Parties during such a disaster to share
available resources in coordinating an emergency response; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of both Parties to work together to conduct
fuel reduction projects within the boundaries of the VCHPOA right-of-ways;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants
contained herein, it is agreed as follows:

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED:

1. During an emergency as described above, each Party shal! share available
resources and assistance without expectation of reimbursement; however,
the Parties must initiate the sharing of resources through formal processes
and allow the Storey County Emergency Communications Dispatch Center to
coordinate the emergency response.

2. The SCFD and VCHPOA may each maintain and operate mobile radios on
the other Party's frequencies during an emergency described above. The
SCFD agrees to train personnel from the VCHPOA on proper radio operation
and use.

3. Both parties agree that it is in their mutual best interest to cooperate with -
each other to accompiish fuel reduction to prevent catastrophic wildland fires.

1




The VCHPOA agrees to allow the SCFD to conduct fuel reduction within their
dedicated right-of-ways. This will be done through a project review amongst
the parties with mutual concurrence of the entire project. This shall be done
prior to the start of any fuel reduction project. The VCHPOA agrees to have at
least one board member appointed to be the project liaison with the SCFD.
This liaison must have the authority to review and approve the project prior to
it beginning. The VCHPOA liaison will walk and/or drive the entire proposed
area with a Chief Officer from SCFD.

A review of this Agreement may be conducted at the request of either the
SCFD Fire Chief or the VCHPOA President, or one of their designated
representatives, during the month of April each year. If no review is
requested, this Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.

The Parties may jointly terminate this Agreement by mutual assent.
Alternatively, either Party may unilaterally terminate this Agreement for cause
by providing the other Party with 15 days written notice. Such notice shall
clearly indicate the Party’s intent to terminate the Agreement and shall identify
the grounds for termination.

All notices or other communications permitted or required by this Agreement
shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served if delivered personally in
hand, mailed by regular mail with simultaneous telephonic facsimile, or mailed
by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date
posted, and addressed to the other Party at the address set forth below:

SCFD:

Storey County Fire Department

145 North C Street (physical address)
P.C. Box 603 {mailing address)
Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0954 (telephone)

(775) 847-0987 (fax)
fire@storeycounty.org

VCHPOA:

Virginia City Highlands Property Owners’ Association
P.O. Box 686

Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-7000




10.

1.

12.

To the fullest extent of NRS Chapter 41 liability limitations, each Party shall
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the other, not excluding the other’s right
to participate, from and against all liability, claims, actions, damages, losses,
and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the
Party or its officers, employees, or agents done in the performance of this
Agreement. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or
otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity that would
otherwise exist as to any Party or person described herein. This
indemnification obligation is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the
indemnifying Party within 30 days of the indemnified Party’s notice of an
actual or pending claim or cause of action. The indemnifying Party shall not
be liable for any attorneys’ fees or costs incurred by the indemnified Party if
the indemnified Party elects to participate in any litigation or arbitration with
legal counsel of its own choice.

The laws of the State of Nevada shall be applied in interpreting and
construing this Agreement, and the Parties agree that any proceedings with
respect to the performance or enforcement of this Agreement shall be brought
in a court of competent jurisdiction in either the First Judicial District Court in
and for Storey County, Nevada or in the United States District Court for the

~ District of Nevada in Reno, Nevada.

The illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability of any provision or portion of this
Agreement shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Agreement,
which shall be construed as if such provision did not exist.

No provision of this Agreement is intended to convey ownership of a shared
resource between the Parties. Any property or resource provided by a Party
for shared use during an emergency as described above shall remain under
the ownership of the providing Party for the duration of this Agreement and
shall remain so after termination.

Nothing in this Agreement is intended to convey any rights to, or create a
contractual relationship with, any third party, or to otherwise allow a third party
to assert a cause of action against either the SCFD or the VCHPOA arising
from, or related to, this Agreement.

Each Party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting
principles full true, and complete records and documents pertaining to this
Agreement and will present, at any reasonable time, such information for




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any office where such
records and documentation is maintained.

The Parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the

- extent set forth in this Agreement. Each party is and shall remain a separate

legal entity from the other Party and shall have the right to supervise,
manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the details incident to its
duties under this Agreement.

Neither Party shall assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or
duties under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other
Party.

The Parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this
Agreement on behalf of each Party has full power and authority to enter into
this Agreement and that the Parties are authorized by law to perform the
services set forth herein.

Faifure of either Party to perform any obligation of this Agreement shall be
deemed a breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this
Agreement, the rights and remedies of the Parties shall not be exclusive and
are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity,
including but not limited to actual damages incurred, and reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs incurred by the prevailing Party.

The Parties will not waive and intend to assert available Chapter 41 liability
limitations in all cases. The Parties expressly waive any claim for punitive
damages and understand that the remedy for any willful or intentional
misconduct shall be remedied through the political process.

Neither Party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Agreement if it is
prevented from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes,
failure of public transportation, civil or military authority, acts of a public
enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including without
limitations, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event, the
intervening cause must not be through the fault of the Party asserting such an
excuse, and the excuse Party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance
with the terms of the Agreement after the intervening cause ceases.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and is
intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises,
representations, negotiations, discussion, and other agreements that may
have been made in connection with the subject matter. Unless an

4




P

incorporated attachment to this agreement specifically displays a mutual
intent to modify or supersede a particular portion, general conflicts in
language between any attachment and this agreement shall be construed
consistently with the terms of this Agreement. Unless otherwise expressly
authorized by the terms of this Agreement, no modification or amendment
shall be binding upon the Parties unless the same is in writing and signed by
each Party and approved by their respective counsel. This Agreement
supersedes all other past agreements when approved and signed by each

Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and

year first above written.

STOREY COUNTY FIRE
DEPARTMENT

William Sjovangen, Chair
torey County Commissioners

MM

Gary Hames
Fire Chief

Approved as to Form:

Lilam G abBre

William A. Maddox
District Attorney

Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk/Treasurer

VIRGINIA CITY HIGHLANDS
PROPERTY OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION

Jay Carmona, President
VCHPOA

Attest:

VCHPOA Secretary




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent {X ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Titte: ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES & PROCEDURES — TRAVEL POLICY MILEAGE
RATE

2. Recommended motion Approve

3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain
Department: Commissioners Telephone: 847-0968
4. Staff summary: Per the IRS: Beginning January 1, 2014, the standard mileage rate for
business has been changed to 56 cents per mile.

5. Supporting materials: POOL/PACT and IRS.gov alert

6. Fiscal impact: none
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attormey

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@W/_ X __ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

et b

Agenda Item No. m,




POOL/PACT HR is publishing this important Alert regarding IRS standard mileage rates. If you

- haye any questions about how this may impact your employment policies or practices, please
~ gontact your HR Business Partner for more information. ' o

Effective January 1, 2014, the IRS is changing the standard mileage rate from 56.5 cen:cs to0.56

cents per mile. For further information, click here to read the update from the IRS.gov
webpage. '

LIRS

News Essentials

What's Hot

News Releases

IRS - The Basics

IRS Guidance

Madia Contacts
Facts & Figures
Problem Aleris
Around the Nation
a-News Subscriptions

The Newsroom Topics

* a s e a alle

119 December 9, 2013

Muliimedia Center
Notictas en Espafiol
Radio FSAs

Tay Scams

The Tax Gap
2013 Fact Shests

2013 Tax Tips

Armed Foroes

‘Latest News Home

2014 Standard Mileage Rates

IR-2013-85, Dec. 6, 2013

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today issued the 2014 optianal standard mileage
rates used 1o calculate the deductible costs of operating an automobile for business, charilable,
medical or moving purposes.

Beginning on .Jan. 1, 2014, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car (also vans, pickups or
panel trucks) will be:

- .56 cents per mile for business miles driven
+ 23.5 cents per mile driven for medical or moving purposes
- 14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations

The business, medical, and rﬁaving expense rates decrease one-half cent from the 2013 rates. The
charitable rate is based on statuie,

The standard milgage rate for business is based on an annual study of the fixed and variable costs
of operating an automokbile. The rate for medical and moving purposes is based on the variable

costs.

Taxpayers always have the aption of calculating the actual costs of using their vehicle rather than
using the standard mileage rates.

A taxpayer may not use the business standard mileage rate for a vehicle after using any depreciation
mefhod under the Modified Accelerated Cost Recovery System {MACRS} or after claiming a Seclion
179 deduction for that vehicle. In addition, the business standard mileags rate cannot be used for
more than four vehicles used simultaneously.

These and other requirements for a taxpayer {0 use a standard mileage rate to calculate the amount
of a deductible business, maving, madical, o charitable expénse are i Rev. Proc. 2010-51. MNotice
204380 contains the standard mileage rates, the amount a taxpayer must use in calculating
reductions ta basis for depreciation taken under the business standard mileage rate, and the
maximum standard automobile cost that a taxpayer may use in computing the aliowance under a

fixed and variablé rate plan.

Follow the IRS on MNew Media
Subscribe to IRS Newswire

Page Last Reviewed or Updated: 06-Dec-2013




STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY# 004 SECTION: VL. F. 1

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: Jan.1, 2009
UPDATED: Jan.1, 2014
COUNTY MANAGER:

SUBJECT: Travel Policy- Mileage Rate 2014

L

Reimbursement will be at the IRS allowed mileage rate in effect J anuary 1

of each year.
The 2014 rate is $ .56 per mile. '

Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
Page 1 of 1




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 1/7/14 Estimate of time required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staft summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials:- See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available; Fund; Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

istrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X Departme d Department Name: Community Development

A —~€Bunty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
{] Approved
] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
[ S -

Agenda Item No. \/b




Storey County Community Bebelopment
Buginess f

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office December 30, 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s} to the January 7, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
A. AUSENCO PSI, LLC - Contractor / 1320 Willow Pass Road ~ Concord, CA (Engineer)
B. PROTECH COATINGS -- Contractor / 9911 South 500 West ~ Sandy, UT (Contractor)
C. NEVADA TRAVEL CONNECTION - Home Business / 399 Wild Horsc Canyon ~ Sparks (Travel Agent)
D. FRONTIER CRANE - Contractor / 3445 Golden Valley ~ Reno (Crane Rental Service)
E. DESERT AIR, LLC - Contractor / 1995 Boise Drive ~ Sparks (HVAC Contractor)
F. R.F. MACDONALD CO - Contractor / 8565 White Fir St ~ Reno (Boiler Sales & Service)
G. CROWN BEVERAGES, INC. — General / 600 Spice Island Dr ~ Sparks (Beverage Distributor)
H. TAHOE RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC - Developer / 420 USA Pkwy TRI
L. SOUDRONIC, LIMITED - Contractor / 465 North State Rd ~ Manor, NY (Can Manufacturer Machinery)
J. ARROW CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 100 Ave of the Couleurs RB
K. PORT OF SUBS (WALMART) — General / 2155 USA Parkway TRI
L. MUSTANG RANCH EMPORIUM, LLC ~ General / 5N C Street (Restaurant & Retail) YC
M. MUSTANG RANCH MERCANTILE — General / 62 N C Street {(Retail) vC
N. EUCLID CHEMICAL COMPANY - Contractor / 3735 Green Rd ~ Beachwood, OH (Concrete Supplier)
0. COMSTOCK VISIONS, INC. — Nonprofit / 150 North Summit (Event Promotion) vC
P. HEATTEK, INC. — Contractor / PO Box 347 ~ Ixonia, W (Can Equipment Installation)
Q. TRINITY ALARMS, INC. — Contractor / 660 Buckskin Drive ~ Fernley (Alarm Installer)
R. MOUNTAIN FOAM & COATING - Contractor / 305 Highway 395 ~ Washoe Valley (Contractor)
S. MINDEN HEATING & AIR — Contractor / 2701 Gordon Avenue ~ Minden (HVAC Contractor)
T. STERLING PRODUCTS, INC, - Contractor / 1100 East Woodfield ~ Schaumburg, IL (equip install)
U. AEC, INC. — Contractor / 1100 East Woodfield ~ Schaumburg, IL (equipment instllation)
V. RAPID CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 3072 Research Way ~ Carson City (Contractor)

W. AFFORDABLE FILTRATION - Contractor / 999 Ridgeview Drive ~ Reno (water filtration)

ec:

Inspection Required

Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osbome, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Nevada Rural Housing Authority

Item 16




July 11, 2013

Dean Haymore, Storey County
P.O. Box 526
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Haymore:

This correspondence serves as officlal notification that Nevada Rural Housing Authority (NRHA)
will not be asking for any Private Activity Bond Cap (PABC) allocation for calendar year 2013.
We request the allocation that was going to be set aside for NRHA be allocated to the State of
Nevada for their use. This will free these allocations for other economic activity.

Although we are not asking for the PABC transfer, we would like to provide a brief update of
our Home at Last and NRHA programs at an upcoming Board of Commissioners meeting. Please
contact Melanie Evans at 702-992-7215 or email mevans@nvrural.org to make arrangements.

It has been seven years since we began our transfer matching funds program in partnership
with our cities and counties. Nevada's rural counties and cities transferred their unused
allocations of Private Activity Bond Cap (PABC) to Nevada Rural Housing Authority (NRHA) for
five years. By pooling the allocations we were able to develop our successful Home at Last™
down payment assistance program and the Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC) tax savings
program.

We'd like to thank our cities and counties for this wonderful partnership. Due to this successful
partnership, the Home at Last program is rapidly approaching 2,000 families assisted since
inception,

Our new Home at Last ™ Access program utilizes taxable bonds, so we dont have to use any
PABC. NRHA was one of only two issuers nationwide selected to participate in this program, and
have already assisted over 400 families in 2013 and over 750 across the state since the
program began in 2012,

Home at Last™ Access is the only home buying program of its kind in the state of Nevada and,
for the first time in our history, @ Home at Last ™ program is open to all homebuyers, whether
they are first time or repeat buyers.

Home at Last™ Access provides a competitive mortgage rate with four points of down payment
and closing cost assistance in_the form of a grant. As always, homebuyers can make use of
FHA, VA or RD loans when they participate in the program. Income limits are the same across
the state: $97,500 for all family sizes. The program has a fixed purchase price limit of
$350,000.

3695 Desatoya Drive Carson City, NV 89701 | p: 775-887-1795 | | 775-887-1798 @
TDD: 800-545-1833 ext.545 | nvrural.org | help@nvrural.org ' "




July 11, 2013
Page Two

As an incredible bonus, first time buyers who meet federal requirements for income iimits and
purchase price limits can get the benefits of Home at Last™ Access and they can participate in
the Home at Last ™ Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC)—offering monthly tax savings from $100-
$150 a month.

Attached please find our latest annual report and a brochure of our new program Home at
Last™ Access. You can also visit www.nvrural.org/access for additional information. Hard copies
will be sent via US mail.

We have brand spanking new website, it fits all formats, including your tablet and mobile
phone, making it easy to navigate and easy to use. Check it out and let us know what you
think. We'd also like to request you add a link to our website on your site to spread the word
about NRHA and our programs.

With our continued partnership, we will continue to innovate and help even more working
families in your community achieve homeownership. Thank you for your past and continued
support.

If you have any questions, comments or suggestions, call me at 775-887-1042.

Sincerely,

D. Gary Longaker
Executive Director

attachments

3695 Desatoya Drive Carson City, NV 89701 | p: 775-887-1795 | f 775-887-1798 @
TDD: 800-545-1833 ext.545 | nvruralerg | help@nvrurdl.org

QUM HOUSNG
LENDER




5
N

,gl é
S
A
i

z

R

S




|
|
|
‘







e

RS

{NANCIAL POSITION THROUG
NNOVATION AND EFFICIENC




ROLLING THE GOST OF INNOVATION - > g
fderstand how to.do mor Wit'h.-lés_s."ln'_2012, NRHA strengthened




te e
ST
S
i’. ge‘:’ o

Ji

i







et n

BAYIS D

Ty







i
%

s

£Qx







E e 5







0

R
Rt wm@?&
2

fas
R

RES TS




ol
b i

L
B

L







Bulfa) ajgqipaiaul ue s
231 )1 §O |jE 1.} JaysiBal

i .

1 ‘awloy sno punose dupjoo

o

ul ayif 1o Aijenb sy} sacueyus jeuy a_;mhmcao.quz

9[qIstodsal 98EIN00US 0 BSUBS DIWOUOS POOH Sayeul

~Alduns ) ssawoy Ang suepeaan djay Aum ._.m_um._;w,z .

n U1 saiunuoddo Buisnoy ejgepiolie suiles

E,mmcasn_ 3|0S a1 J0) £/6T Ul PILLIO) SEM

“dA0H NOA INILLID

iS5

00
BPEASN 10} I3}[3YS 3|qEpioHe

ajes ainsua g




4IANFINOH

ow 8 _mzwm Eum:o xel wmwmtoE m”mc _u_>oE. &Emoa

»80% &muc_too “_Umgo..mmmmuhoi wlseT Y mEoI i

howbw_mzw_om_mams.. :o>_ ‘UsAnigawioy awn-isn) B ,&m” :g .:.

340N _zma AAVS ONV SINVH30¥d
EES_E ANOH 31dILINN 31aNNG

o oom...oovw.*o.uo_ﬁ. aseyond WNWIXEW Mojaq S|je} BWoH .

(seBap sen

‘YHON‘UOSIBpUBH: ‘ouay mmwm> se7 SUIpn|oXS BpeAd) JO
T E.Em B113U3 S9PNJ2UN) BPEASN [eind U S| 3SeyoInd SWOH .

co:m.o:vm J1Angawoy 939|duiod 1snw E..A:.m .

souspIsal Aewild g 1SN BWOH

- 000'0TT$—Suosiad aiow Jo g -
000'G6$—suosied Jama) Jo Z -

:aLooul dulAyienb moleq |je) 1snwi pjoyasnoH e -

>..z<=z<— JINIS YINMOINOH

¥3DI1LYIMHIS HISWY,

Ueoj Jo %t 0} [enba Jueld juswiAed umop. ,smmu .

. §) pug

‘a1ed mmmm.toe aAledw




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda {X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Workshop on whether to extend the Storey County Infrastructure Tax and the plan of
projects to be funded by the tax.

2. Recommended motion: None, no action to be taken.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4, Staff summary:

This matter was heard by the Board on December 3, 2013 and was continued to this date to give
the Board the opportunity to participate in a workshop on whether the tax should be continued for a
purpose set out in NRS 377B.160 and if so, what to include in a new plan for the expenditure of the
proceeds of the tax for that purpose. In the year 2000, Storey County adopted Ordinance No. 169
imposing a sales tax for infrastructure pursuant to NRS 377B.100. The projects listed in the original
ordinance, including school roof repair and water line replacement, have been completed. The state
statutes require that the approval of the plan to be made by the Board at a noticed public hearing and
that the approved plan must be included in the ordinance that must be approved by two-thirds
majority of the Board. The approval of the plan of projects and Ordinance 13-251 amending the
infrastructure tax will be on the January 21, 2014 meeting unless it is delayed based on the
workshop. '

5. Supporting materials: Copy of the plan of projects. Copy of NRS 377B.160(3)

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government if the tax is continued. Lost tax revenue if it is not
continued.

7. Legal review required: Yes MDistrict Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

@U‘M/-County Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda ltem No. |7]




NRS 377B.160 Infrastructure fund: Expenditure of principal, interest and income.
The money in the infrastructure fund, including interest and any other income from
the fund:

3. In a county whose population is less than 100,000, must only be expended by the
board of county commissioners in the manner set forth in the plan adopted pursuant to
subsection 7 of NRS 377B.100 for:
(a) The acquisition, establishment, construction, improvement or equipping of:
(1) Water facilities; or
(2) Wastewater facilities;
(b) The acquisition, establishment, construction, operation, maintenance or expansion
of?

(1) Projects for the management of floodplains or the prevention of floods; or
(2) Facilities for the disposal of solid waste;

(¢) The construction or renovation of facilities for schools;

(d) The construction or renovation of facilities having cultural or historical value;

(¢) Projects described in subsection 2 of NRS 373.028;

(f) The acquisition, establishment, construction, expansion, improvement or equipping
of facilities relating to public safety or to cultural and recreational or judicial functions;

(g) The payment of principal and interest on notes, bonds or other securities issued to
provide money for the cost of projects, facilities and activities described in paragraphs (a)
to (f), inclusive; or

(h) Any combination of those purposes.




These are the proposed infrastructure expenditures for the infrastruciure plan.

V&T Depot Purchase 600,000
V&T Restoration 300,000
Gold Hill Restoration 250,000
Station #72 250,000
Court House Remodel 250,000
DA/Sherift Building Purchase 300,000
Lakeview Water Line 3,000,000
5 mile Reservoir Restoration 300,000
Divide Reservoir 80,000
Gallagher/Clark 250,000
Gallagher/Clark renovations 300,000
Eaton’s lot 100,000
Eaton’s lot renovation 100,000

These are not to exceed totals with some possibility of financing from other sources.
Total for this plan will be $6,080,000,




Vanessa SteEhens

From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 1:54 PM
To: Vanessa Stephens

Cc Hugh Gallagher

Subject: FW: County STIP/ River District

V-

Let's go ahead and put this email in with the section for the workshop...

P-

From: Lance Gilman [mailto:lance@lancegilman.com}
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 1:25 PM

To: Pat Whitten

Cc: jennifer; Kris Thompson; Hugh Gallagher
Subject: County STIP/ River District

Dear Mr. Whitten,

Please find below several additional projects from the River District for inclusion on the 10 yr.
STIP for Storey County infrastructure tax appropriations.

We request all these projects be included on the infrastructure tax approved projects list. |
request these be included for discussion on the Commission agenda for January 7th and be
included in the project list up for approval on the 21st.

Painted Rock Community:

$25,000.00 for the necessary maintenance and safety up-grades to the Community access
bridge across the Truckee River. The bridge is in need of immediate attention.

Mark Twain

$50,000.00 for Roads, Drainage, and Flood Control throughout the Community.
$25,000.00 Community Center maintenance and upgrades. The projects include but are not
limited to:

Parking lot upgrades, improvements to the Community Park, Youth Facilities and
recreation amenities,

And general upgrades to the Community Facility Structure.

Lockwood:




$30,000 for Roads, Drainage, and Flood Control, on Storey County property, throughout the
Community.

$30,000 for Community Center Building and Site Improvements, Remodel, Maintenance and
upgrades.

$10,000 for Improvements and Maintenance to the Storey County Community Garden project.

Thanks Pat for your attention to these issues.

Lance Gilman
Commissioner, District 3




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: January 7, 2014 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [| Regular agenda | X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Interlocal Agreement between Storey County and the VCTC for county services.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the Interlocal Agreement between Storey County and
the VCTC

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counse]
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964, or 671-0659

4. Staff summary:

This matter was continued by the Board to this date to allow the VCTC board to review the
interlocal agreement. The VCTC has approved the agreement with a minor change to include the
word “may”. The Nevada Department of Taxation has expressed concerns with the process used by
Storey County to rename its fair and recreation board from the VCCTA to the VCTC and how the
fair and recreation board’s funding and budget would work. After meeting with the department and
discussing their concerns, the department requested that the county enter into an agreement with the
VCTC about payment for county services for human resources, fiscal reporting and any other
services. This agreement does that,

5. Supporting materials: Interlocal agreement

6. Fiscal impact: No, this resolution does not change the funding of the fair and recreation board.

7. Legal review required: Yes lm Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
K(—‘Munty Manager Other agency review: Accepted by the Department of
Taxation

9. Board action:

Approved with Modifications

] Approved
] Continued

[
Denied [

] rrered

[
|
Agenda Item No. | 8




Interlocal Agreement
for County Services for the VCTC

This Agreement is made by and between Storey County (County) a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada and the Virginia City Tourism Commission (VCTC), a
fair and recreation board created under the provisions of NRS 244A.599.

Recitals

The VCTC and the County are public agencies under NRS 277.100. NRS
277.180(1) provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with any one or
more other public agencies to perform governmental service, activity or undertaking
which any of the contracting agencies are authorized by law to perform.

NRS 277.180(2) provides that the authorized purposes for contracts made
pursuant to NRS 277.180 include the joint use of personnel, equipment and facilities for
the promotion and protection of health, comfort, safety, life, welfare and property of the
inhabitants of the county and the VCTC, which are parties to the contract.

The VCTC has the duty to promote and solicit tourism, to promote the use of its
facilities for holding conventions, expositions, and trade shows, entertainment, sporting
events, cultural activities and other similar events. Because of these duties the VCTC
may have the need to use county services for human resources and fiscal reporting and
desires to contract with the County for these services. '

The County is willing to provide these services and desires to contract with the
VCTC for the use of county services for human resources, fiscal reporting and any other
services including operations oversight and IT technical support and maintenance.

Agreement

In consideration of the recitals stated above and the mutual promises contained in
this contract, the VCTC and County agree:

1. Storey County agrees to provide human resource, fiscal reporting assistance, and any
other services that may be requested, to the VCTC. The County agrees that it may bil} for
these services by providing the VCTC with an itemized monthly bill for services
provided. The intent of this agreement is to recover costs at level not to exceed actual
costs to the county to provide the service.

2. The VCTC agrees to pay for the cost of the County assistance within 30 days of
receiving a bill




3. The parties mutually agree that the term of this agreement is 2 years from the date of
approval by the Board of County Commissioners and the Board of the VCTC. If neither
party takes action to terminate this agreement it will continue to automatically renew
itself for another 2 year term at the end of the previous term.

4. This Agreement may be terminated by the mutual consent and agreement of the
parties. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause on 30 days written
notice to the other party. Each party agrees to perform their respective duties until the
date of termination. If a party is in breach of a portion of this Agreement, then the party
alleging the breach must provide written notice to the other party specifying the nature of
the violation and allowing the 30 days for the party in breach to correct the violation. If
this breach is not corrected within the 30-day period, the parties may enforce any rights
or remedies provided by law or equity, including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs
incurred by the prevailing party.

5. Each respective party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party, to the
extent provided by law, including but not imited to, NRS ch. 41, from and against any
liability arising out of the performance of this agreement proximately caused by an act or
omission of its own officers, agents and employees. The parties will not waive and
intend to assert available NRS ch. 41 liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of
both parties does not include punitive damages.

6. This agreement is made in and will be construed and governed by the laws of the State
of Nevada.

7. All written notices under this Agreement must be delivered to the following officials at
the addresses set forth below:

County Manager

Storey County

P.O. Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Chairman

Virginia City Tourism Commission
P.O.Box C

Virginia City, NV 89440

8. Any property presently owned by either party will remain in that party’s possession on
termination of this Agreement and there will be no transfer of property between the
parties except as specifically approved by the parties during the course of this Agreement.

9. Each party must exercise reasonable care in the performance of its obligations and
rights under this Agreement to ensure that the other party’s facilities and operations are
not impaired or damaged.




10. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court of
law or equity, this Agreement will be construed as if the provision did not exist and the
non-enforceability of the provision will not be held to render any other provision or
provisions of this Agreement unenforceable.

IN WITNESS WHEROQF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
written below.

Dated this ____ day of , 2014 Dated this ___ day of , 2014
Bill Sjovangen Ron Gallagher

Chairman Chairman

Storey County Virginia City Tourism Commission

Board County Commissioners

Attest: Attest:

Clerk Clerk

Approved as to form:

District Attorney




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 14-388 to approve Wells Fargo as the lender for a $3,002,000 Interim
Debenture for the purpose of building a new Wastewater Treatment Facility.

2. Recommended motion (Same as Above)

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006
4, Staff summary: This action was approved by a vote of the County Commission on September

27,2013, In order to satisty requirements of our lender we were requested to make a
resolution of these facts.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: USAD Special Revenue Fund
__x_Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
___x Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
1] Approved

Approved with Modifications
(] Denied '

Continued

e
] ]

Agenda Item No. \q




RESOLUTION NUMBER 14-388

WHEREAS, the current Wastewater Treatment Plant is obsolete and not in compliance with current
standards and

WHEREAS, Storey County has contracted with the United States Department of Agriculture(USDA) to
finance the cost of a new Wastewater Treatment plant that is estimated at 55,314,794 of which
$3,002,000 will come in the form of a USDA Rural Development Loan and

WHEREAS, Wells Fargo has been selected as the lender for the $3,002,000 Interim Debenture

THEREFORE BE IT KNOWN to all present that the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County
hereby setected Wells Fargo Bank as lender for $3,002,000 Interim Loan

PASSED AND ADOPTED the 7™ day of January, 2014

AYES: Sjovangen, McBride and Gilman

NAYS:
ABSENT:
And Signed:
William “Bill” Sjovangen, Chairman
Marshall McBride, Vice-Chairman
Lance Gilman, Commissioner
Attested:

Vanessa A. Stephens, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Auditors Report on Current Year’s

2. Recommended motion
To approve Comptroller’s recommendations for corrective action regarding Certified Audit
for the year ended June 30, 2013

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006
4, Staff summary: Based on Auditors Report on Current Year’s Recommendations, attached is a
list of Corrective Action.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: _ x__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

%n‘[y Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

b bt

Agenda Item No. ZO




STOREY COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
POST OFFICE BOX 432
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

STOREY COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS November 18, 2013

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to NRS 354.6245, the following represents corrective action to the Storey County Audit
Report dated June 30, 2013. Under “AUDITORS REPORT ON CURRENT YEAR’S
RECOMMENDATIONS.” Our outside auditor sited five current recommendations.

L.

“We recommend monitoring expenditures to prevent exceeding budgeted amounts as
expenditures exceeded appropriations in five Special Revenue Funds and three programs
in the General Fund. One Special Revenue Fund also had a deficit fund balance.”

a.

Fire Department- $240,774 above appropriations due mainly to a new two year union
contract which was retroactive 8 months to July 2013, In the future, all union
negotiations will include the fiscal cost of such contract prior to approval.

Wild Land Protection- $84,778 above appropriations due to BLM fires outside of

Storey County and the purchase of two Cab & Chassis Brush Trucks. This has been
remedied by the establishment of a Mutual Fund Special Revenue which will handle
all revenues and expenditures from incidents outside the boundaries of Storey
County.

Emergency Mitigation- $4,609 above appropriations due to purchase of sand bags for
potential Lockwood flood. In the future expenditures will be budgeted to ensure
emergency purchases can be appropriated.

Town of Gold Hill- $141 above appropriations due to utility payments. This Special
Revenue Fund will be eliminated in the future.

Community Service- $4,903 above appropriations due to increased staff for special
events. Future appropriations will include staff expenses for special events and will
be reflected in the Budget.

Culture and recreation- $16,136 above appropriations mainly due to swimming pool
repairs and remodel. This was mainly expenditures as a result of and grant for ADA
enhancements and remodels. Future expenditures will include appropriate budget
appropriations or augmentations. :




2.

g. Jail Fund- $91,254 above appropriations which was due to salaries and benefits. This
Special Revenue Fund was origionally designed for repayment of debt not operations.
In the future a new resolution will be developed to include operations and
adjustments will be made to include a consistent revenue stream.

h. Debt Service- $12,219 above appropriations due to payment of interest on Sheriff/DA
building not anticipated during the year. In the future budget staff will look at the
payment schedules for the budget year and budget appropriately.

i. Jail Fund has a negative ending fund balance of $96,211 as of June 30, 2013. Current
ending fund balance as of October 31, 2013 is negative $81,583. In the future the Jail
will have a dedicated revenue source which will compensate for the Negative Ending
Fund Balance. In addition all expenses will be reviewed on a monthly basis to ensure
appropriations do not exceed budgeted amounts.

“We recommend more care be taken in the recording of cash receipts. There were

numerous instances where revenue was receipted into the incorrect cash account.”

a. Storey County current operates 34 funds, with 26 departments within one fund.
Thousands of deposit transactions each day each day affect over 200 revenue
accounts. Staff will pay closer attention to the proper recording of receipts which
should become easier understanding that Bank of America no longer has a business
operating in Virginia City.

“Based upon the amount expenditures exceeded appropriations in almost every category
in the Fire and Sheriff Jail Special Revenue Funds, we recommend expenditures over
$10,000 be approved by the County Manager and Comptroller.”

a. Current thresholds, for capital expenditures, for all funds has remained at $1,500. If
past practices prevail, recommendations will be made to expand the $1,500 to all
expenditures.

“Continued care should be taken in the assignment of funds and account numbers prior
to recording the liabilities in the accounting records. Certain expenditures appear to be
more correctly charged to the special revenue funds than the general fund.”

a. There has been and will continue to be a very concerted effort to expense charges to
the appropriate account number and fund. We have been very consistent in
identifying those expenses which are a direct expense of other than General Fund
expenditures and adjusting those expenses to the proper fund and account.




5. “We recommend account names in the Federal/State Grant Fund be reviewed and
adjusted to further differentiate the Federal and State grant revenues and expenditures.”
a. We have made great strides in identification of Federal vs. State Grant revenues and
expenditures. Continued internal audits will provide on a quarterly basis proper
account distribution between the various grants.

6. “We recommend bank reconciliations be balanced to the general ledger, as well as the
reviewed and approved by the Comptroller on a monthly basis.”
a. This added procedure will add to the integrity of the Cash in Bank reconciliation
provided by the Clerk/Treasurer on a monthly basis.

7. “We recommend adjusting beginning cash balances at July I, 2013 either through loans
or transfers, in order to eliminate the deficit cash balances in the Fire and Jail Building
Funds.”

a. Idorecommend that loans from the General Fund to the Fire and Jail Building funds
be accomplished with repayment made by the end of the current fiscal year.

Sincerely,

Hugh J. Gallagher

Comptroller

Storey County




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 1/7/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting., The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Atforney

8. Reviewed by: y.
x__ Departmehf

Qaﬂé—euﬁ‘nty Manag

9. Board action:
[ Approved
[] Denied

Department Name: Community Development

Other agency review:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Py
S |

Agenda Item No, 2 \




Storey County @unymunitp Development
Busginess |

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office December 30, 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the January 7, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

ZEFREITDQAREOW R

cC.

MATRIX LEADERSHIP, LLC - General / 322 Bayhill Circle ~ Dayton (Consultant)
NEOPOST USA, INC — General / 478 Wheelers Farms Rd ~ Milford, CT (Postage machine rental)
BIGGE CRANE & RIGGING - Contractor / 10700 Bigge St ~ San Leandro, CA (Crane cont.)
HIGHLANDS HOME REPAIR ~ Contractor / 14500 Gernonimo Trail ~ Reno (Contractor)
SIERRA CONVEYOR COMPANY - Contractor / 1225 Nichols Dr ~ Roseville, CA (Conveyor Cont.)
CANLINE USA - Contractor / 6525 Commonwealth ~ Roanoke, VA (Contractor)

KAREN A COSTA - General / 60 Horseshoe Circle ~ Reno (Auctioneer)

NPB AUTOMATION AB - Contractor / 55302 Jonkoping ~ Sweden (Contractor — Ardagh)
INTERNATIONAL LINING TECH - Contractor / 850 Maestro ~ Reno (Contractor)

CISCO AIR SYSTEMS, INC. — General / 214-27™ ~ Sacramento {Air compressor sales)
BUILDERS ROOFING, INC. ~ Contractor / PO Box 8046 ~ Reno (Contractor)

GRADEX CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 800 Bennie Ln ~ Reno (Contractor)

. LEVIATHAN MEDIA GROUP - Home Business / 1911 Main Street (Publisher) GIH

OHIO BLOW PIPE CO., INC. - Contractor / 446 East 1 ~ Cleveland (Install scrap removal system)

Inspection Required

Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff's Office
Austin Osborme, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Correspondence # 2 7.




Vanessa Stephens

From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Bill Sjovangen (willbison@earthlink.net); Marshall McBride; Lance Gilman
Cc: Austin Osborne; Vanessa Stephens; Bill Maddox

Subject: FW: Oppose Ceding 1200 Acres of Storey County to Washoe County

Commissioners,

This is mostly FYi, but | wanted you to see it. Austin, would you please keep copies of these in case this ever gains
traction? Vanessa, we should put this in correspondence for the next meeting.

Pat

From: Bill Parson [mailto:billparson@hotmail.com]

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 8:04 AM

To: commisioners

Cc: comstockwriter@yahoo.com; rhagar@rgj.com; lgustus@rgj.com
Subject: Cppose Ceding 1200 Acres of Storey County to Washoe County

My wife and | own 10 acres adjacent to Lousetown Road we purchased to build a retirement home on. This
land was purchased specifically for it's rural lifestyle and low density zoning. We see the proposed ceding of
1200 acres North of our property as detrimental to the lifestyle we desire and destructive to the environment
a large development brings. We strongly oppose this action initiated by out of state developers who have no
long term interest in our State and its residents.

Bill & Linda Parson
P.O. Box 609
Moapa, Nevada 89025

Phone: 702-285-3822

Email: BillParson@Hotmail.com
Linda Parson@Hotmail.com




